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C Cash flow from financing activities
Repayment of  long-term borrowings  76.55  1,859.25 
(Increase)/decrease in working capital borrowings  12,968.69  9,179.33 
Repayment of  interest free sales tax loan  348.18  109.36 
(Increase)/decrease in unsecured loans    -  34.75 
Dividend payment  835.43  834.10    
Interest paid  2,085.57  2,840.68 
Net cash flow used in financing activities ( C )  16,314.42  14,857.46 
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B-C)  382.75  254.06 
Cash and cash equivaents at beginning of the period  557.21  303.15 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period  939.96  557.21 

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand  9.98  9.97 
Balances with banks in current account  929.98  547.24 
Total  939.96  557.21 

Notes to the cash flow statement for the period ended March 31, 2019		

This statement is prepared as per Ind AS - 7 (indirect method).

* Details of the exceptional Items are given in Note 36.

** Including bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Previous year's figures were re-grouped wherever necessary.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the year ended March 31, 2019

As per our report of even date annexed
for Rao & Kumar	                                                  On behalf of the board 
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 03089 S
	
S.S.Bharadwaj	 Dr A J Prasad 	 M S S Srinath 	 Kavita Prasad
Partner 	 Chairman & Managing Director 	 Director 	 Director  
M.No : 26113

Place : Hyderabad		  K Sridharan 		  M V S S Kumar 
Date  :  May 30, 2019 		  Chief Financial Officer 		  Company Secretary

Continues... 											                   (` in Lakhs) 
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Note : 1 Company overview

HBL Power Systems Limited (“HBL” or “The Company”) is a public limited company incorporated and domiciled in India and 
has its registered office at Hyderabad, Telangana State, India. The Company has its primary listings on the Bombay Stock 
Exchange and National Stock Exchange in India. The financial statements were authorized for issuance by the Company’s Board 
of Directors and Audit Committee on May 30, 2019.								      

The Principal activities of the Company comprise of manufacturing of different types of Batteries including Lead Acid, NiCad, 
Silver Zinc, Lithium and Railway and Defence Electronics, Solar Photovoltaic Modules and other products. The Company is also 
engaged in service activities related to the above products. 

Note : 2 Basis of preparation and measurement

2.1 Statement of compliance	 							     

The financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2019 have been prepared in accordance with applicable Indian 
Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from 
time to time.

2.2 Accounting convention and basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on  the historical cost convention and on an accrual basis, except for the following 
material items that have been measured at fair value as required by relevant Ind AS:

i)	 Certain financial assets and liabilities (refer accounting policy on financial instruments);				  

ii)	 Defined benefit and other long-term employee benefits							     

iii)	 Provision for warranties							    

2.3 Functional and presentation currency								      

The financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is the functional currency of the Company and the currency of the 
primary economic environment in which the Company operates. All financial information presented in Indian rupees has been 
rounded off to the nearest lakh of rupees except share and per share data.

2.4 Use of judgments, estimates and assumptions	 							     

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make judgments, estimates and 
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amount of assets, liabilities, income and 
expenses and the disclosure of contingent liabilities and contingent assets. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in 
the period in which the estimates are revised and in any affected future periods.

Information about critical judgements in applying accounting policies, as well as estimates and assumptions in respect of 
the following areas, that have most significant effect to the carrying amounts within the next financial year are included in the 
relevant notes.

	 i)	 Useful lives of Property, Plant, Equipment and Intangibles.

	 ii)	 Measurement of defined benefit obligations							     

	 iii)	 Measurement and likelihood of occurance of provisions and contingencies.					   
iv)	 Recognition of deferred tax assets/liabilities.							     

	 v)	 Impairment of intangibles							     

	 vi)	 Expenditure relating to research and development activities.						    

Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2019
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2.5 Operating cycle:		  						    

Based on the nature of products / activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their 
realization in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of 
classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current.

Note : 3 Summary of significant accounting policies	

3.1 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)	 							     

i)	 Property, Plant and Equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. 

ii)	 The cost of Property, Plant and Equipment includes those incurred directly for the construction or acquisition of the 
asset, and directly attributable to bringing it to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in 
the manner intended by the management and includes the present value of expected cost for dismantling / restoration 
wherever applicable.	

iii)	 The cost of major spares is recognized in the carrying amount of the item of Property, Plant and Equipment, in accordance 
with the recognition criteria set out in the standard. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized at the time 
of actual replacement. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of the item are recognized in statement of profit or loss as 
incurred.

iv)	 Depreciation on tangible assets including those on leasehold premises is provided for under straight line method over 
the useful life of assets specified in Part C of Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 and in the manner specified therein, 
except in respect of dies and moulds and ‘secured land filling’ (used for disposal of Lead Slag) which are depreciated over 
their technically estimated useful lives of 5 years and 10 years respectively on straight line method. Assets costing less 
than ` 5,000/- are fully depreciated in the year of purchase. 

v)	 Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and accounted for as change 
in accounting estimate.

vi)	 Each component / part of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the 
total cost of the item is depreciated separately only when it has a different useful life. The gain or loss arising from 
de-recognition of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is included in statement of profit or loss when the item is 
derecognized.

vii)	Expenditure attributable /relating to PPE under construction / erection is accounted for as below:

A)  	 To the extent directly identifiable to any specific plant / unit, Trial run expenditure net of revenue is included in the cost 
of Property, Plant and Equipment .

B)	 To the extent not directly identifiable to any specific plant  / unit, is kept under ‘expenditure during construction’ for 
allocation to Property, Plant and Equipment and is grouped under ‘capital work-in-progress’.

3.2	Intangible assets								      

i)	 Intangible asset is recognised when it is probable that future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow 
to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

ii)	 New product development expenditure, software licences, technical knowhow fee, infrastructure and logistic facilities, etc. 
are recognised as  intangible assets upon completion of development and commencement of commercial production.

iii)	 Intangible assets are amortized on straight line method over their technically estimated useful lives.

iv)	 Residual values and useful lives for all intangible assets are reviewed at each reporting date. Changes, if any, are accounted 
for as changes in accounting estimates.

Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2019 
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3.3 Assets taken under lease

i)	 In respect of equipment taken under finance leases, the lower of fair value of the leased asset and present value of 
minimum lease payments, is recognised as an asset and corresponding liability is created. The finance charges are 
allocated to the period over the lease term and are charged off.

ii)	 In respect of equipment taken under operating lease, lease payments are recognised as expense over the period of lease 
term.

iii)	 Cost of acquisition of leasehold Land is amortized over the leasehold period.

3.4 Investment in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures

i)	 Investments in subsidiaries, associate and joint ventures are measured at cost. impairment / diminution in value, other 
than temporary, is provided for.

ii)	 Investments classified as ‘current investments’ are carried at cost and diminution / impairment with reference to market 
value is recognized.

3.5 Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the Statement of profit or loss on a systematic basis over the periods in which the related 
costs for which the grants are intended to compensate are recognised as expenses.

3.6 Inventories are valued as under:	

I) Raw materials, components, consumables and stores & 
spares.  

At lower of weighted average cost and net realisable value.  

ii) Work-in-progress and finished goods.  At lower of net realisable value and weighted average 
cost of materials plus cost of conversion and other costs 
incurred in bringing them to the present location and 
condition. 

iii) Long term contract work in progress (where the income 
it is not eligible for recognition as per Income recognition 
policy stated elsewhere).  

At direct and attributable costs incurred in relation to such 
contracts.  

iv) Stock-in-trade  At lower of cost and net realisable value   
v) Consumable tools  At cost less amount charged off (which is at 1/3rd of value 

each year).  
vi) Services Work-in-progress Lower of cost and net realisable value

3.7 Assets held for sale		  						    

Non-current assets or disposal groups comprising of assets and liabilities are classified as ‘held for sale’ when all of the following 
criteria are met: 

(i) 	 decision has been made to sell. 							     

(ii) 	 the assets are available for immediate sale in their present condition. 					   

(iii) 	 the assets are being actively marketed and							     

(iv) 	 sale has been agreed or is expected to be concluded within 12 months of the Balance Sheet date. 

Subsequently, such non-current assets and disposal groups classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of its carrying 
value and fair value less costs to sell. Non-current assets held for sale are neither depreciated nor amortised.	

Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2019
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3.8 Revenue recognition

i) 	 Revenue from contracts with customers that meet the recognition criteria under paragraph 9 of Ind AS 115 are recognised 
when (or as) a performance obligation is satisfied by transferring a promised good or service to a customer, for the 
amount of the transaction price that is allocated to that performance obligation.

ii)	 Satisfaction of a performance obligation and recognition of revenue over time is followed when, transfer of control of a 
good or service are made over time and, if one of the following criteria is met: 

 (a) the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the entity’s performance as the entity 
performs.

 (b) the entity’s performance creates or enhances an asset (for example, work in progress) that the customer controls as the 
asset is created or enhanced; or 

 (c) the entity’s performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the entity and the entity has an enforceable 
right to payment for performance completed to date. 

	 Performance obligations that are not satisfied over time are treated as performance obligations satisfied at a point in 
time which in case of goods are upon their despatch to domestic customers and on the basis of proof of export for export 
customers and in case of services are upon completion of service.

 iii)	Claims against outside agencies are accounted for on certainty of realization.

iv)	 Interest income is reported on an accrual basis using the effective interest method. Dividends, are recognized at the time 
the right to receive is established.

v)	 Export incentives under various schemes are recognized as income on certainty of realization.

3.9 Employee benefits

i)	 Short term benefits: 

	 All employee benefits falling due within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term employee 
benefits. The cost of the benefits like salaries, wages, medical, leave travel assistance, short term compensated absences, 
bonus, exgratia, etc. is recognised as an expense in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

ii)	 Post-employment benefits: 	

	 A)   Defined contribution plans:  

	 The contribution paid/payable under Provident Fund Scheme, ESI Scheme and Employee Pension Scheme is recognised 
as expenditure in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

	 B)   Defined benefit plans: 

	 The Company’s obligation towards Gratuity is a defined benefit plan. The present value of the estimated future cash flows 
of the obligation under such plan is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit method. Any 
difference between the interest income on plan assets and the return actually achieved and any changes in the liabilities 
over the year due to changes in actuarial assumptions or experienced adjustments within the plan are recognized 
immediately in Other Comprehensive Income and subsequently not reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

	 All Defined Benefit Plan obligations are determined based on Valuation as at the end of the reporting period, made by 
Independent Actuary using the Projected Unit Credit Method. The classification of the Company's net obligation into 
current and non-current is as per the Actuarial Valuation Report.

Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2019 
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iii)	 Long term employee benefits: 

	 The obligation for long term employee benefits such as long term compensated absences, is determined and recognised 
in the manner similar to that stated in the defined benefit plan.

3.10 Foreign currency transactions	

i)	 Transactions relating to non-monetary items and purchase and sale of goods/services denominated in foreign currency 
are recorded at the prevailing exchange rate or a rate that approximates to the actual rate on the date of transaction.

ii)	 Assets & liabilities in the nature of monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are translated and restated at 
exchange rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period.

iii)	 Exchange differences arising on account of settlement / conversion of foreign currency monetary items are recognized 
as expense or income in the period in which they occur.

iv)	 Foreign currency gains and losses are reported on a net basis. This includes changes in the fair value of foreign exchange 
derivative instruments, which are accounted for at fair value through statement of profit or loss 

3.11  Current tax  and deferred tax	

	 i)	Taxation	

	 Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

	 ii) Current tax	 							     

	 The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profits differ from the profit as reported in the 
statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and 
items that are not taxable or deductible. The Company’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted 
or substantively enacted upto the end of the reporting period.

	 iii) Deferred tax	

	 Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial 
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are 
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible 
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible 
temporary differences can be utilised.

	 The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that 
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

	 Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the 
liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted 
by the end of the reporting period.

	 The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner 
in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets 
and liabilities.

	 iv) Current and deferred tax for the year 

	 Current and deferred tax are recognised in statement of profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised 
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in 
other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.	

Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2019
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3.12  Borrowing costs

i)	 Borrowing costs incurred for obtaining assets which take substantial period to get ready for their intended use are 
capitalized to the respective assets wherever the costs are directly attributable to such assets and in other cases by 
applying weighted average cost of borrowings to the expenditure on such assets. 

ii)	 Other borrowing costs are treated as expense for the year.

iii)	 Significant transaction costs in respect of long-term borrowings are amortized over the tenor of respective loans using 
Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. 

3.13  Financial instruments ( financial assets and financial liabilities ):	

i)	 All financial instruments are recognized initially at fair value. The classification of financial Instruments depends on the 
objective of the business model for which it is held and the contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal 
and interest on the principal amount outstanding. For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial instruments of 
the Company are classified into (a) Non-derivative financial instruments and (b) Derivative financial instruments.

ii)	 Non - derivative financial instruments

A)	 Security Deposits, cash and cash equivalents, employee and other advances, trade receivables and eligible current and 
non-current financial assets are classified as financial assets under this clause. 	

B)	 Loans and borrowings, trade and other payables including deposits collected from various parties and eligible current 
and non-current financial liabilities are classified as financial liabilities under this clause.	

C)	 Financial instruments are subsequently carried at amortized cost wherever applicable using EIR method less impairment 
loss.

D)	 Transaction costs that are attributable to the financial instruments recognized at amortized cost are included in the fair 
value of such instruments.

iii)	 Derivative financial instruments

A)	 Derivative financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered 
into and are subsequently re-measured to their fair value at each reporting date	

B)	 Changes in the fair value of any derivative asset or liability are recognized immediately in the income statement and are 
included in other income or expense.

C)	 Cash flow hedge: Changes in the fair value of the derivative hedging instrument designated as a cash flow hedge are 
recognized in other comprehensive income and presented within equity in the cash flow hedging reserve to the extent that 
the hedge is effective. To the extent that the hedge is ineffective, changes in fair value are recognized in the statement of 
profit and loss.  If the hedging instrument no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, expires or is sold, terminated 
or exercised, then hedge accounting is discontinued prospectively. The cumulative gain or loss previously recognized 
in the cash flow hedging reserve is transferred to the statement of profit and loss upon the occurence of the related 
forecasted transaction.

3.14 Impairment 	

i)	 Financial assets

A)	 The Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss 
on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:							     
	

◊	 Financial assets that are debt instruments are measured at amortized cost wherever applicable for e.g., loans, debt 
securities, deposits and bank balance. 								     

Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2019 
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◊	 Trade receivables								      

B)	 The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables which do 
not contain a significant financing component. The application of simplified approach does not require the company to 
track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting 
date, right from its initial recognition. 

ii)	 Non - financial assets	

	 The company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that a non-financial asset or a 
group of non-financial assets is impaired.  If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the amount of impairment 
loss.

3.15 	 Provisions	

i)	 Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, 
it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the 
amount of the obligation can be made .	

ii)	 The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation 
at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.	
	

iii)	 When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, 
the receivable is recognized as an asset, if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the 
receivable can be measured reliably.		

iv)	 Provisions for onerous contracts are recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company from 
a contract are lower than the unavoidable costs of meeting the future obligations under the contract. Provisions for 
onerous contracts are measured at the present value of lower of the expected net cost of fulfilling the contract and the 
expected cost of terminating the contract.	

3.16  Earnings Per Share ( EPS )	

i)	 Basic EPS is computed by dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 
during the year / period.	

ii)	 Diluted EPS is computed by dividing the profit after tax, as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or 
income relating to the dilutive potential Equity Shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for 
deriving basic EPS and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion 
of all dilutive potential equity shares.	

3.17  Recent accounting pronouncements	

i)	 In March 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies ( Indian Accounting Standards ) (Amendments) 
Rules, 2019, on 30th March 2019, notifying a new Ind AS - 116 on Leases which is based on IFRS-16 on Leases.	

ii)	 The amendments are applicable to the Company from April 1, 2019. The Company is evaluating the requirements of the 
new Ind AS-116, other amendments and their effect on financial statements. 

Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2019
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4.1	In respect of dies & moulds and secure land filling included in plant & machinery group, the management had, in the past, 
technically estimated their useful lives at 5 years and 10 years respectively and the company had continued to charge such 
higher depreciation ( as compared to Schedule II ) on the same basis.

4.2  Disclosure in respect of title deeds of Immovable properties:

1	 Freehold land:		

a)	 The Gross block of freehold land comprises of actual acquisition cost of `3,505.03 Lakhs and land development 
charges capitalized of `142.28 Lakhs.

b)	 Out of the value of `3,505.03 Lakhs, the details with regard to the value of land, Companies in whose name the title 
deeds are held and the reasons therefor are as follows :						           (` in Lakhs)

Name of the Company Cost of  
freehold land Remarks / reasons

1 HBL Power Systems Limited   (A) 3,046.00
Value of land , the title deeds in respect of which are 
in the name of the Company viz., HBL Power Systems 
Limited

1 Hyderabad Batteries Private Limited 10.31 Name changed to Hyderabad Batteries Limited on 11-
11-1987

2 Hyderabad Batteries Limited 24.38 Name changed to HBL Limited on 09-08-1995
3 Nicad Systems Private Limited 1.07 Merged with HBL Limited
4 Pilazetta Batteries Limited 2.59 Merged with HBL Limited

5 Nagadhara Engineering Private 
Limited 1.62 Merged with HBL Limited

6 HBL Limited 45.69 Later merged with Sab Nife Power Systems Limited with 
effect from

7 Sab Nife Power Systems Limited 77.82 Name changed to HBL NIFE Power Systems Limited 
upon merger with HBL Limited

8 HBL NIFE Power Systems Limited 295.55 Name changed to HBL Power Systems Limited with 
effect from 12-10-2006

Sub total (B) 459.03

Value of land, the title deeds in respect of which are in 
the names of other Companies which are part and parcel 
of HBL Power Systems Limited by virtue of approved 
schmes of merger and name changes.

Grand total ( A + B ) 3,505.03

2	 Non - factory buildings:		  				  

a)	 The Gross block of non-factory buildings of `476.39 Lakhs, comprise  of actual cost of building constructed on factory 
lands of value of `393.38 Lakhs, and cost of acquisition of Buildings, (situated on other than factory lands) purchased 
from the third parties, is `83.01 Lakhs. 	

b)	 The details with regard to the value of of buildings, Companies in whose name the title deeds are held and the reasons 
therefor are as follows :
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		   				       (` in Lakhs)

Name of the Company Cost of 
buildings Remarks / reasons

A Buildings constructed on factory lands:		

1 HBL Power Systems Limited     357.95
Value of buildings constructed on factory land by the 
Company itself viz., HBL Power Systems Limited

2 HBL NIFE Power Systems Limited 35.43
Name changed to HBL Power Systems Limited with effect 
from 12-10-2006

Sub - total ( A ) 393.38

B Buildings acquired from others:

1 HBL NIFE Power Systems Limited 15.86
Name changed to HBL Power Systems Limited with effect 
from 12-10-2006

2 Sab Nife Power Systems Limited 67.15
Name changed to HBL NIFE Power Systems Limited upon 
merger with HBL Limited

Sub - total ( B ) 83.01

Value of buildings, the title deeds in respect of which are in 
the names of other Companies which are part and parcel 
of HBL Power Systems Limited by virtue of approved 
schmes of merger and name changes.

Grand total ( A + B ) 476.39

Note : 5 Assets held for sale

Refer note 3.7 for accounting policy on Assets held for sale
(` in Lakhs)

Groups of assets held for sale	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Lease hold land  137.25  215.54 
Land development  -    35.97 
Buildings  1,484.16  1,836.65 
Total  1,621.42  2,088.16 

Note : 6 Capital work in progress		

(` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Machinery under erection  388.36  267.60 
Civil works in progress  -    119.22 
Total  388.36  386.82 
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Note : 9  Investments  	

 Non - current - un-quoted 	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 i)  In equity instruments: (fully paid-up) 			 
 Number  

 Face value Name of the entity
Current year Previous year
 a)  Subsidiary companies  
250 250  Euro 100  HBL Germany GMBH  14.92  14.92 
9999500 9999500  ` 10  SCIL Infracon Private Limited  1,248.37  1,248.37 
600  600  USD 1000  HBL America Inc.  323.02  323.02 
 b)  Associate company 		   
41000 41000  ` 10  Naval Systems &  Technologies Private Limited  4.10 4.10
 c)  Joint arrangement company  		
1100000 1100000  SR 10  Gulf Batteries Company Limited  1,424.51 1,424.51
 d) Controlled company 18.00

180000  ` 10  Kairos Engineering Limited - -
 ii)  Investment in Limited Liability Partnership (LLP)  HBL Suntech LLP - 18.30

 Non -current - quoted 
 e)  Other companies  (listed but not quoted)  
200 200  ` 10  Indian Lead Limited  0.10 0.10

 TOTAL   3,015.02  3,051.32 
 Less: Aggregate provision for impairment in value of investments  2,672.88 2,709.18

 Carrying value of non-current investments  342.13  342.13 

*Note: The investment in M/s. Kairos Engineering Limited (controlled Company), which had been fully provided for, had been 
written off in the books, subsequent to strike off of its name by MCA. The Investment in M/s. HBL Suntech LLP, which had been 
fully provided for had been written off in the books, pursuant to removal of its name by ROC.

(` in Lakhs)

 Current investments- quoted :  In equity instruments of other companies: (fully paid-up) 	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 i)  In equity instruments: (fully paid-up) 			 
 Number  

 Face value Name of the entity
Current year Previous year
690 690  ` 1  JSW Steel Limited  2.58  2.58
 In liquid mutual funds: (fully paid-up) 
1 1  ` 10  Reliance Mutual Fund Shares Liquid BEES 0.01 0.01

 TOTAL  2.59 2.59
 Less : Aggrgate provision for diminution in value of investments  0.56  0.59 

 Carrying value of current investments  2.03  2.00 

(` in Lakhs)
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 9.1			   (` in Lakhs) 

 Non - current  Current  Non - current  Current 

 Aggregate amount of quoted investments  0.10  2.59  0.10  2.59
 Aggregate market value of quoted investments  Not available  2.00  Not available  1.30 
 Aggregate amount of unquoted investments  3,014.92  -    3,051.22  -   
 Aggregate amount of impairment / diminution in value of 
investments 

 2,672.88  0.56  2,709.18  0.59 

9.2 	 In pursuance of MOU entered by the Company, M/s.HBL Miltrade Pte Limited, Singapore, allotted one share (face value 
– one Singapore Dollar) to the company. The Company is yet to pay for the same. Pending remittance, investment is not 
disclosed in the above investments.	

9.3 

Investee company
  Principal place of

business
Country of

incorporation
 Proportion of ownership
 interest  and voting right

 Subsidiary companies 
 HBL Germany GMBH Zwickau Germany 100%
 SCIL Infracon Private Limited Hyderabad India 100%
 .HBL America Inc Connecticut .U.S.A 100%

 Associate company 
 Naval Systems &  Technologies Private  Limited Hyderabad India 41%

  Joint arrangement company 
 Gulf Batteries Company Limited Dammam Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 40%

 

Note : 10 Other financial assets		

(` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Non-current
)Bank deposits (maturity beyond 12 months

  Fixed deposits  10.43  18.84 
   Margin money deposits  1,762.07  2,397.96 

 Security deposits with government and others  1,169.11  933.41 
  Advances to employees  0.80  2.97 
 TOTAL  2,942.41  3,353.18 

Note : 11 Other non- current assets 		

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Capital advances  62.83  140.20 
 TOTAL  62.83  140.20 

(` in Lakhs)
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Note : 12 Inventories *	

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 Raw materials  16,417.41  20,671.12 
 Stores, spares. process chemicals, fuels & packing material  872.19  756.10 
 Stock -in-trade (in respect of goods acquired for trading)  1,138.73  1,483.85 
 Bonded stocks/In transit  621.45  122.18 
 Consumable tools  69.13  25.01 
 Work in progress  6,849.38  7,963.77 
 Finished goods  6,107.76  5,389.42 
 TOTAL  32,076.05  36,411.46 

12.1 *Inventories are valued as per accounting policy in note no. 3.6 

Note : 13 Trade receivables	

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 Unsecured, considered good  37,931.57  46,651.00 
 Unsecured and having significant credit Risk  526.00  526.00 
 Allowance for credit Risk  (526.00)  (526.00)
 TOTAL  37,931.57 46,651.00

13.1 Particulars of trade receivables due from the related parties	

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

HBL Germany, GMBH  1,365.38  2,510.55 
HBL America Inc. USA  1,516.22  1,149.19 
Gulf Batteries Company Limited, KSA (Joint venture entity)  525.64  525.64 
 TOTAL  3,407.24  4,185.38 

Note : 14

14.1 Cash and cash equivalents		

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 Balances with banks in current accounts  844.32  440.46 
 Cash on hand  9.98  9.97 
 Fixed deposits (maturity of less than three months)  85.65  106.78 
 TOTAL  939.96  557.21 

14.2 Other bank balances		

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

  Fixed deposits  67.38  47.85 
   Margin money deposits  2,017.35  1,214.88 
 Dividend account  37.95  34.61 
 TOTAL  2,122.68  1,297.34 

(` in Lakhs)

(` in Lakhs)

(` in Lakhs)

(` in Lakhs)

(` in Lakhs)
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14.3 Financial assets  - others (current)			 

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 Security deposits with Government and others  91.26  239.55 
 Advances to employees   29.68  39.53 
 Claims & other receivables  384.24  266.52 
 Interest accrued but not due on deposits  552.47  484.48 
 TOTAL  1,057.65  1,030.08 

14.4  Claims and other receivables include : 			

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 a)  Insurance claim on account of heavy rainfall (refer note : 14.5)  95.16  95.16 
 b)  Payments under protest for pending litigations  284.67  169.38 
 c)  Other receivables  4.41  1.98 

 TOTAL  384.24  266.52 

14.5 During the year 2011-12, certain assets of the company were damaged due to Heavy rainfall. The company had incurred 
`95.16 Lakhs towards repairing the damages caused and was accounted for as claim recoverable. The cost of new assets 
acquired is capitalised. However, the claim is made for total cost of repairs and acquisition of assets, as the loss is covered 
under re-instatement Policy which was in force. The total claim was repudiated by the insurer and the company filed a suit 
for recovery. The matter is still sub-judice.   

Note : 15 Current tax assets (net)		

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 Advance payment of income tax (including TDS)  5,558.50  4,696.15 
 Less : Provision for income tax  5,083.69  4,363.13 
 TOTAL  474.81  333.01 

Note : 16 Other current assets

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

A. Advances other than capital advances:
 Advances to employees  98.71  52.27 
 Advances to vendors for supply of goods / services  972.08  2,232.46 

 B. Others: 
 Prepaid expenses  129.81  170.43 
 Export incentives receivable  116.09  397.33 
 GST/Service Tax Input/Vat Receivables  145.05  678.20 
 Others  4.49  4.49 

 TOTAL  1,466.23  3,535.18 

(` in Lakhs)

(` in Lakhs)

(` in Lakhs)

(` in Lakhs)
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Note : 17  Equity share capital 		

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 Authorised 
 31,25,00,000 Equity shares of ₹1 each  3,125.00  3,125.00 
 (Previous Year 31,25,00,000 Equity shares of  ₹1 each) 
 Issued , subscribed and fully paid-up 
 27,71,94,946 Equity shares of ₹1 each  2,771.95  2,771.95 
 (Previous Year 27,71,94,946 Equity shares of  ₹1 each) 
 TOTAL  2,771.95  2,771.95 

17.1   Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period 

 Equity  
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 No.of shares   Value `  No.of shares   Value ` 

 At the beginning of the period  27,71,94,946  2,771.95  27,71,94,946  2,771.95 
 Additions during the period   -    -    -    -   
 Deductions during the period   -    -    -    -   
 Outstanding at the end of the period  27,71,94,946  2,771.95  27,71,94,946  2,771.95 

17.2 Terms/rights attached to equity shares 		 				  

	 The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of  ̀ 1 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled 
to one vote per share. The company declares and pays dividends in indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of 
Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

17.3 Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company 	

  Name of the shareholder 	
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 No. of shares   % holding in
 the class   No. of shares   % holding in 

the class 

 Equity shares of ₹1 each fully paid 
 Promoter and Promoter group 
 Barclays Wealth Trustees (India) Pvt Ltd -Aluru Family Pvt 
Trust  13,69,51,231  49.41  13,68,40,231  49.37 

 Public 
 BanyanTree Growth Capital LLC  2,89,83,735  10.46  2,89,83,735  10.46 
 Oman India Joint Investment Fund   2,68,42,240  9.68  2,68,42,240  9.68 

Note : 18   Other equity - (refer statement of changes in equity ) 	

(` in Lakhs)
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 Capital reserve  1.02  1.02 

 Capital redemption reserve   2.70  2.70 

 Investment subsidy from state government  55.77  55.77 

 Securities premium  23,010.66  23,010.66 

 General reserve  32,272.35  32,272.35 
 Retained earnings (balance of surplus in the statement of changes in 
equity ) 

 19,598.24  17,947.42 

 74,940.74  73,289.92 

(` in Lakhs)

(` in Lakhs)

(` in Lakhs)
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Note : 19   Non- current - financial liabilities

19.1  Borrowings 		 (` in Lakhs)

 Borrowings March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

A.   Term Loans  from banks (secured) 
 IDBI Bank Ltd  -    417.00 
 HDFC Bank Ltd  622.75  -   
 HDFC Bank Ltd - against vehicles    17.46  3.04 
 TOTAL  ( A )  640.21  420.04 

B.  Loans from others  (un-secured) 
 Deferred payment Laibility - interest free sales tax loan  - 31.49
 TOTAL ( B ) - -

 TOTAL ( A + B )  640.21  451.53 

	 19.2   Current - financial liabilities 	 (` in Lakhs)

 Borrowings (current maturities) March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 A. Long term debt from Banks (secured)  
 IDBI Bank Ltd  417.00  833.20 
 HDFC Bank Ltd  1,122.75  1,000.00 
 HDFC Bank Ltd. - against vehicles    11.77  15.05 
 TOTAL  ( A )  1,551.52  1,848.25 

 
B.   Loans from others  (unsecured) 

 Deferred payment laibility - interest free sales tax loan   31.49  348.18 

 TOTAL ( B )  31.49  348.18 
 TOTAL ( A + B  )  1,583.01  2,196.42 

	 19.3 Current maturities of long term debt 	 					   

	 instalments due within 12 months from the date of Balance Sheet classified as current as shown above are disclosed under 
" Other Current Liabilities"

	  19.4 Term loans : 	

	 The particulars of loans drawn, nature of security, terms of repayment, rate of interest, instalments due and loan wise 
outstanding are as under.	

	  19.5 Term loan from IDBI  and HDFC  : 						    

 a) 	 The capex term loan of ₹`2500 Lakhs is sanctioned by IDBI Bank for setting up of spun concrete poles unit with a 
project cost of ₹`3350 Lakhs with a capacity of 100,000 poles p.a. at Narsaraopet,  Guntur District, Andhra Pradesh. 
The loan is secured by pari passu first charge on the entire Property, Plant and Equipment of the company both 
present and future. This loan is also guaranteed by CMD, Spouse of CMD and two Directors in their personal capacity.

 b) 	 HDFC Term Loan II of ₹`2000 Lakhs & Term loan III of `2025.00 Lakhs are (drawn `1245.50 Lakhs) towards the 
refinancing of capital expenditure of the Company. The loans are secured by a first charge on the entire Property, Plant 
and Equipment of the Company both present and future. These loan are also guaranteed by CMD and two Directors in 
their personal capacity.
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(` in Lakhs)

Name of the bank
Loan amount 

drawn
No of instalments  % of interest 

Outstanding as on                           
March 31,2018

IDBI Bank Ltd

  - Term Loan 2,500.00
12 (QTLY) commencing 

from 1-10-2016
 11.55 417.00

HDFC Bank Ltd

  - Term Loan II 2,000.00
4 (HY) commencing from 

30-09-2017
 10.30 500.00

Term loan III

  - Drawal  i 883.50
8 (QTLY) commencing 

from 18-05-2019
 8.90 883.50

  - Drawal ii 362.00
8 (QTLY) commencing 

from 30-06-2019
 9.25 362.00

c) 	 HDFC Bank Ltd - vehicle loan 						    

	  The term loans are secured by exclusive hypothecation of vehicles acquired through execution of demand promissory 
notes and are repayable by equated monthly installments (EMIs') as per the loan schedule sanctioned by the bank. 

19.6 Unsecured loans 						    

a ) 	  Deferred payment liability - Interest Free Sales Tax Loan (IFST): 

	 IFST Loan represents the sales tax payable by the Company given as loan by State Government under a scheme 
and is to be repaid without interest after 14 years from the date of availment. The loan requires creation of a charge 
on the assets of the Company.  Pending creation of charge, the amount is shown as ‘Unsecured Loan’.  Pursuant to 
requirement under Ind AS - 109 on financial instruments and in view of the option exercised under Ind AS - 101 on first 
time adoption of Ind AS, unwinding of interest using effective interest rate was made and the deferred government 
grant carved out, from the said loan, is being amortized in equal installments over the remaining repayment period of 
the IFST loan.  

19.7 As on the balance sheet date, there were no continuing defaults in repayment of borrowings and interest.		

Note : 20 Provisions

20.1  Provisions ( non - current )	 (` in Lakhs)
 Provision for employee benefits March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 Provision for earned leave encashment  181.35  201.75 

 TOTAL  181.35  201.75 

20.2  Provisions ( current )	 									                 (` in Lakhs)

 Provision for employee benefits March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 Provision for employee benefits 
 Provision for earned leave encashment  11.41  9.51 

 Provision for gratuity  92.23  102.43 

 Other provisions 
 Provision for warranties  1,317.22  1,037.05 

 Provision for commission on profits to director   101.59  191.27 

 Contingency provision   30.00  30.00 

 TOTAL  1,552.45  1,370.26 
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Note : 21 Deferred tax liability (net)	

(` in Lakhs)
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 Deferred tax liability (as per last balance sheet)  1,407.68  1,116.90 

 Add: Deferred tax (asset)/liability for the year  (186.25)  290.78 

 TOTAL  1,221.43  1,407.68 

Note : 22 Other non- current liabilities

(` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 Deferred government grant  ( refer note 19.6 (a) )  55.92  111.83 
 TOTAL  55.92  111.83 

Note : 23 Borrowings

(` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

A.  Loans repayable on demand from banks ( secured ) 
 State Bank of India  5,686.38  11,791.17 
 ICICI Bank Ltd  3,108.69  7,245.32 
 Axis Bank Ltd  3,503.51  8,153.38 

 TOTAL ( A )  12,298.58  27,189.87 
B. Loans repayable on demand from related parties ( unsecured )

 Loans from directors  711.00 711.00

 TOTAL ( B )  711.00 711.00
 C. Other loans from banks (unsecured) 

 Purchase bill discounting from Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd  3,285.50  2,812.34 
 Purchase bill discounting from IDBI Bank Ltd  2,827.82  2,829.63 
 Sale bills (LC backed) discounted with SBI    228.22  276.98 
 HDFC short term loan    1,500.00  -   
 TOTAL ( C )  7,841.54  5,918.95 
 TOTAL ( A + B + C )  20,851.12  33,819.82 

23.1	 Working capital loans 	 					   

	 The demand loans from banks  are secured by a first charge on all the chargeable current assets and by a second charge 
on the Property, Plant and Equipment (both present and future) of the Company. All the loans are also guaranteed by CMD, 
Spouse of CMD and two Directors in their personal capacity.

23.2	Purchase bill discounting from Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd is guaranteed by CMD and a Director of the Company in their 
personal capacity and Purchase bill discounting from IDBI Bank Ltd is secured by accepted bill of exchange and post dated 
cheque/standing instructions for making payment on due date						    

23.3	 Loan from directors is repayable on demand with interest. 						   
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Note : 24  Trade payables

	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 Total outstanding dues of : 
 (a) Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises (MESE)  901.66  949.47 
 (b) Creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises  6,740.49  11,438.58 
 TOTAL  7,642.15  12,388.05 

24.  	Details relating to micro enterprises & small enterprises :		

 Provision for employee benefits March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining 
unpaid to any supplier at the year end :
Principal amount 901.66 949.47
Interest 1.02 2.74
The amount of interest paid by the Company along with the 
amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the 
appointed day
Principal amount 8703.39 4287.97
Interest                                -                                -
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in
making payment (beyond the appointed day during the year) 21.34 17.29
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid 22.36 20.04
The amount of further interest remaining due and payable for the 
earlier years

782.12 762.08

	 Note:  The information has been given in respect of those suppliers who have intimated the Company that they are 
registered as micro, small and medium enterprises. Some of the vendors who come under the MSMED Act 2006 have been 
associated with the company for a long time and have a continuous business relationship. The company is usually prompt 
in servicing  these vendors as per mutually agreed payment terms. In view of such longstanding relationship, no claims 
were received by the Company. The Company expects  that there will be no claims in future also for interest.

Note : 25 Other financial liabilities - current

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 Current maturities of long-term debt(refer note - 19.2 )  1,583.01  2,196.42 
 Interest accrued but not due on loans  14.98  32.45 
 Unpaid/unclaimed dividends  (refer note - 25.1 )  37.95  34.61 
 Trade deposits   154.91  180.41 
 Creditors for capital expenditure  71.40  68.30 
 Statutory dues  1,316.51  2,298.29 
 Directors' current account  357.90  266.56 
 Accrued compensations to employees   1,236.00  1,508.03 

 TOTAL  4,772.66  6,585.07 

25.1 Does not include any amount outstanding which is required to be credited to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).

(` in Lakhs)

(` in Lakhs)

(` in Lakhs)
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Note : 26 Other current liabilities

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 Advances against sales  639.05  1,161.55 
 Advance against sale of Assets  390.00  -   
 Accrued expenses  1,139.04  1,094.30 
 TOTAL  2,168.09  2,255.85 

Note : 27 Revenue from operations

	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

(a) Sale of products ( including excise duty )  1,19,047.92  1,56,979.10 
(b) Sale of traded goods  681.60  784.60 
(c) Sale of services  4,943.07  3,796.75 
(d) Other operating revenue - sale of scrap  1,047.44  850.81 
 TOTAL  1,25,720.03  1,62,411.26 

Note : 28 Other income

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

a) Interest income
Interest received on deposits with banks/others  315.67  355.48 
Interest on IT refunds  22.36  43.95 

b) Other non-operating income (net of directly attributable expenses)
Exchange gains  548.76  843.38 
Deferred income-govt. grant  55.92  55.92 
Export incentives received  413.71  740.10 
Miscellaneous income  338.05  233.16 
TOTAL  1,694.48  2,271.99 

Note : 29 Cost of material consumed	

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Opening stocks  20,671.12  20,283.07 
Purchases - Material,Components and Consumables  76,480.67  1,01,918.34 

 97,151.79  1,22,201.40 
Less : closing stocks  16,417.41  20,671.12 

 80,734.38  1,01,530.28 
Less : Internal capitalisation  -    43.18 
Cost of material consumed                                                                  TOTAL  80,734.38  1,01,487.10 

(` in Lakhs)

(` in Lakhs)

(` in Lakhs)

(` in Lakhs)
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Note : 31 (Increase) / decrease in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and work-in-progress

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

a. Manufactured goods
i)  Opening stocks
    a) Semi finished goods  7,963.77  11,961.69 
    b) Finished goods  5,389.42  5,182.55 
 TOTAL ( A )  13,353.19  17,144.24 
ii) Closing stocks
    a) Semi finished goods  6,849.38  7,963.77 
    b) Finished goods  6,107.76  5,389.42 
 TOTAL (B)  12,957.14  13,353.19 

  
  ( Increase ) / decrease ( C = A - B ) 	  396.05  3,791.05 
b. Traded goods
 Opening stock of traded goods  1,483.85  1,179.75 
 Addition during the year ( in pursuance of business combination)   1,138.73  1,483.85 

 (Increase) / decrease ( D )  345.12  (304.10)

(Increase) / decrease in inventory ( C + D )  741.17  3,486.95 

Note : 31 Employee benefits expense:

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Salaries & bonus  6,778.24  7,364.87 
Contribution to provident & other funds  551.36  632.98 
Gratuity  64.33  96.93 
Staff welfare expenses  716.15  954.32 
Recruitment & training  20.83  28.32 

Remuneration to directors:
Salaries & allowances  166.54  146.40 
Contribution to provident fund  13.13  11.52 
Commission on profits  101.59  191.27 
Directors sitting fees  4.60  3.70 

TOTAL   8,416.76  9,430.32 

Note : 32 Finance cost

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Finance cost	
Interest on term loans  210.31  357.31 

(` in Lakhs)

(` in Lakhs)

(` in Lakhs)
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March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Interest on bank borrowings  1,875.26  2,479.91 
Interest on vehicle loans  1.81  3.46 
Interest on other loans  -    0.66 
Interest on unsecured loans  71.10  75.43 
Interest - others  145.59  261.51 
Bank charges & commission  755.60  876.28 
TOTAL 3,059.66  4,054.57 

Note : 33 Depreciation and amortization expense

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Depreciation of tangible assets  3,831.83  3,940.92 
Amortisation of intangible assets  603.38  662.27 
TOTAL  4,435.21  4,603.19 

Note : 34 Manufacturing expenses

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Manufacturing expenses
Stores & spares consumed  1,296.29  2,104.86 
Equipment lease rentals  36.34  25.53 
Factory rent  40.13  38.18 
Consumable tools charged off  37.74  13.76 
Contract wages  7,547.47  8,765.81 
Testing charges  251.46  233.07 
Power and fuel  5,346.54  6,180.85 
TOTAL  14,555.96  17,362.05 

Note : 35 Administrative expenses

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

A. Administrative expenses
Rent  286.39  294.42 
Rates, duties & taxes  197.21  359.67 
Insurance  250.80  297.41 
Professional & consultancy charges  1,149.96  580.86 
Expenditure incurred on corporate social responsibility activities  107.36  94.04 
Repairs and maintenance  871.07  1,008.83 
Travelling and conveyance  1,147.44  1,332.17 
Sundry expenses  917.30  1,286.58 
Payments to auditors  ( refer note 35.1 )  33.00  30.00 
Audit expenses  1.78  3.26 

(` in Lakhs)

(` in Lakhs)

(` in Lakhs)
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March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Advances & deposits written off  149.42  127.04 
TOTAL  5,111.72  5,414.28 

B. Selling expenses
Freight & insurance on sales  4,244.10  4,894.13 
Liquidated damages  216.66  290.98 
Commission on sales  252.55  187.85 
Credit impairment  597.93  944.28 
Expected life time credit loss  -    150.17 
Provision for warranties  280.17  180.45 
Installation charges paid  452.15  1,086.21 
Televan hire charges  43.29  60.33 
Other selling expenses  557.23  520.08 

TOTAL  6,644.08  8,314.48 

 35.1 Details of payments to auditor towards :

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Audit fee  33.00  30.00 
Service tax/GST  5.94  5.40 

 TOTAL  38.94  35.40 

Note : 36 Exceptional items of (income)/expenditure

	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Impairment / diminution In value of investments  -    499.51 
(Profit)/Loss on sale of assets  (615.70)  699.45 
(Profit)/Loss on sale and exchange of land (48.76)  (223.19)
TOTAL (664.45)  975.77 

(` in Lakhs)

(` in Lakhs)

Note : 37 Disclosure as per Ind AS - 33 Earnings Per Share ( EPS ) - face value of share : `1/- each

Computation of EPS (basic & diluted)	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Profit after tax  2,486.25  2,955.59 
No. of shares (basic)  27,71,94,946  27,71,94,946 
No. of shares (diluted)  27,71,94,946  27,71,94,946 
(EPS) Basic  ₹ 0.90  1.07 
(EPS) Diluted  ₹ 0.90  1.07 

(` in Lakhs)
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Note : 38 Disclosure as per schedule III of the act and Ind AS-37 on provisions,  contingent liabilities and contingent assets :

38.1 Movement of provisions during the year 2018-19

Particulars	
Provision for 
warranties

Contingency provision 

 a) the carrying amount at the beginning of the period 1,037.05  30.00 

 b) additional provisions made in the period, inluding increases to existing 
provisions 1,069.42 

 c) amounts used (ie incurred and charged against the provision) during the 
period  (766.49)  -   

 d) unused amounts reversed during the period  -    -   

 e) the increase during the period in the discounted amount arising from the 
passage of time and the effect of any change in the discount rate. (22.76)  -   

 f) the carrying amount at the end of the period ; 1,317.22 30.00 

	 Unused amounts of provision for warranties represents provision reversed from the opening balance (after warranty period). 
It is expected that provision for warranties will be incurred in the next 12 to 24 months.  Actual expenditure incurred during 
warranty period towards replacements etc. is charged off under respective heads of expenditure.	

(` in Lakhs)

38.2 Contingent liabilities not provided for and commitments:						    

	 All known and undisputed claims and liabilities where there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable 
that there will be an outflow of resources, have been duly provided for.  The Contingent liabilities and commitments are as 
under:

Nature of contingent liability	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

i)  Contingent liabilities not provided for:
a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts 
towards :

     Excise duty 690.98 658.20
     Sales tax 673.54 479.03
     Custom duty 488.70  491.70 
     Income tax 190.57  -   
     Property tax 134.25 134.25
     Fuel surcharge adjustment 154.29 131.67
     Enhancement of Land Cost  -   168.44
     Erstwhile promoters of SCIL Infracon Pvt Ltd 188.31 188.31
     Others 34.50 9.50

b) Un-expired guarantees issued on behalf of the Company by 
banks for which the Company gave counter guarantees 15,923.76 15,030.60

ii) Commitments:
a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on 
capital account and not provided for 197.26 256.51

b) Other commitments:
Legal undertakings (LUTs) given to customs authorities for clearing 
the imports at nil / concessinal rate of duty  73.00 60.63

	 The Company has other commitments, for purchase / sale orders which are issued after considering requirements per operating cycle for 
purchase / sale of goods and services, employee benefits in the normal course of business. The company does not have any long term 
committments or material non-cancellable contractual committments / contracts, which might have material impact on the financial 
statements.

(` in Lakhs)
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38.3 Commitment towards dividend and dividend distribution tax

	 The Board in its meeting held on May 30, 2019 has recommended a dividend of `0.30 per equity share of `1/- each for the 
financial year ended March 31, 2019. The proposal is subject to the approval of shareholders at the Annual General Meeting 
to be held, and if approved would result in a cash outflow of  `831.58 Lakhs towards dividend and `170.93 Lakhs towards 
corporate dividend distribution tax.

38.4 Contingent assets:

	 During the year 2011,  some assets at one of the plants of the Company,  were damaged due to heavy rains. The Company's  
claim for the loss was repudiated by the insure. A case was filed for recovery of the claim of `234.60 Lakhs towards loss 
sufferred apart from interest thereon. The matter is sub judice.

	 During the year 2014, there was a heavy damage to the assets and inventory at two plants of the Company, due to hud-
hud cyclone. The Company's claim for the resultant losses was partly allowed by the Insurers and the balance claims 
were repudiated.  The matter relating to the claim of `400 Lakhs towards damage to assets and inventory and `921.75 
Lakhs towards loss of profits, apart from interest thereon, on being referred to arbitration was partly awarded infavour of 
the company.  Subsequently on an appeal by the insurer further proceedings of arbitration were stayed by the commercial 
court. The matter is sub judice.	

Note : 39 Income tax and sales tax assessments:		  	

39.1 Income tax:	 						    

	 The Company’s income tax assessments were completed upto financial year 2015-16 and the tax dues, as per orders, 
were paid and charged off to revenue, except for disputed issues under appeal. Tax assessments for the financial years 
2016-17 and 2017-18 are pending and the tax dues, as per returns filed, have been fully paid. In respect of such pending 
assessments, the liability, if any, that may arise upon completion of assessments is not ascertainable at this stage.

39.2 Sales tax:	 						    

	 The Company has paid/provided for VAT/CST as per the records and returns filed upto June 30, 2017 after considering 
the input VAT on purchases and also on the basis of concessional forms expected to be received from customers.  The 
related assessments for various years are pending at various stages in different states. The liability, if any, in respect of such 
pending assessments is not ascertainable at this stage.		

Note : 40 Confirmation of balances			 

The Company had sent letters seeking confirmation of balances to various parties under trade payables, trade receivables, 
advance to suppliers and others and advance from customers. Based on the confirmations received and upon proper review, 
corrective actions have been initiated and the amounts have been trued up, accounting adjustments have been made wherever 
found necessary. Such confirmations are awaited from some parties, comprising of government departments and public sector 
undertakings, mainly.

Note : 41 	

In the opinion of the board, assets other than fixed assets and non-current investments have a value, on realisation in the 
ordinary course of business, which is at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the financial statements.	

Note : 42 Disclosures as prescribed by Indian Accounting Standard ( Ind AS )	

42.1	Disclosure as per Ind AS - 2 - Inventories							     

	 During the year ended March 31, 2019, `87.98 Lakhs (March 31, 2018, `151.37 Lakhs) was recognised as an expense in 
respect of inventories carried at net realisable value in the statement of profit and loss.

Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2019 

Standalone Financial Statements

108 | HBL Power Systems Limited



42.2	Disclosure as per Ind AS - 7	

	 Statement of reconciliation for changes in liabilities arraising from financing activities.	

Long-term 
borrowings

Working cpaital 
borrowings

Interest free sales 
tax loan

Unsecured loans

Opening balance 2,268.29 33,108.82 379.66 711.00 
Borrowed during the year  1,245.50  -    -    -   
Repaid during the year (1,322.05)  -   (348.18)  -   
Net movement (76.55) (12,968.69) (348.18)  -   
Closing balance 2,191.74 20,140.13 31.49 711.00 

42.3	Disclosure as per Ind AS -115 - contracts with customers

A)	 Transition choice	

	 The Company has elected to apply this standard retrospectively in accordance with the transition provisions of the standard 
by recognising the cumulative effect of initially applying this standard as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained 
earnings (or other component of equity, as appropriate) of the  accounting period that includes the date of initial application. 
However, there is no impact of transition on the opening balances. 

B)	 Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customers

	 The Company derives revenue from the transfer of goods and services over time and at a point in time in the following major segment 
product and geographical regions:	

						      (` in Lakhs)

Particulars
Battery Electronics & Others Total

Within India Outside India Within India Outside India

2018-19
Revenue from customers
Timing of revenue recognition
(a) At a point in time  92,249.08  16,184.93  13,515.84  2,075.18  1,24,025.03 
(b) Over time  1,695.00  -    1,695.00 

Total  93,944.08  16,184.93  13,515.84  2,075.18  1,25,720.03 
2017-18
Revenue from customers
Timing of revenue recognition
(a)At a point in time  1,24,031.60  15,200.36  20,799.03  1,563.27  1,61,594.26 
(b)Over time  817.00  -    817.00 

Total  1,24,848.60  15,200.36  20,799.03  1,563.27  1,62,411.26 

	 Customer Category wise disaggregation 	 (` in Lakhs)

Particulars
2018-19 2017-18

Battery Electronics & Others Battery Electronics & Others

Revenue from customers
Railways  10,745.00  531.00  7,674.00  3,605.00 
Telecom/Industry  73,921.00  16,427.00  1,16,113.00  13,055.00 
Defence  5,804.00  31.00  5,056.00  70.00 
Exports  16,183.00  2,078.00  15,304.00  1,534.00 

Total  1,06,653.00  19,067.00  1,44,147.00  18,264.00 

(` in Lakhs)
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C)	  Contract balances

	 The Company derives revenue from the transfer of goods and services over time and at a point in time in the following major segment 
product and geographical regions:

As on March 31,  2019 As on March 31,  2018

Receivables 37,931.57 46,651.00
Contract assets 326.15 946.38
Contract liabilities 639.05 1161.55

	 There are no significant changes on account of business combinations, transition adjustments or changes in time frame 
for a, right to consideration / performance obligation.

Particulars	 2018-19 2017-18

Opening balance  1,161.55  1,927.29 
Received during the year  741.10  1,011.00 
Revenue recognised / Adjusted  (1,263.60)  (1,776.74)
Closing balance  639.05  1,161.55 

	 There are no significant items of revenue to be recognised against performance obligation satisfied in previous year due to 
change in transaction price.	

	 Timing of satisfaction of performance obligations								     

	 For each performance obligation satisfied over time the company recognises revenue over time by measuring the progress 
towards complete satisfaction of that performance obligation. The objective when measuring progress is to depict the 
company’s performance in transferring control of goods or services promised to a customer (ie the satisfaction of an 
entity’s performance obligation). 								      

	 The right to payment for performance completed to date does not need to be for a fixed amount. However, at all times 
throughout the duration of the contract, the company is entitled to an amount that at least compensates for performance 
completed to date if the contract is terminated by the customer or another party for reasons other than the company’s 
failure to perform as promised.

	 Output method is used for measurement where the units produced or units delivered faithfully depict the company’s 
performance in satisfying a performance obligation and, at the end of the reporting period, the companie’s performance 
has produced work in progress or finished goods that are not controlled by the customer.		

	 Input method is used to recognise revenue where the company’s efforts or inputs in satisfaction of a performance obligation 
(for example, resources consumed, labour hours expended, costs incurred, time elapsed or machine hours used) is relative 
to the total expected inputs to the satisfaction of that performance obligation and depict the company’s performance in 
transferring control of goods or services to the customer.		

D)	 Movement in provisions on account of impairment and credit loss					            (` in Lakhs)

Particulars
2018-19 2017-18

Trade receivables Contract assets Trade receivables Contract assets

Opening balance  526.00  -    966.00  -   
Add: Additions / expected lifetime credit 
loss

814.59  -    1,094.45  -   

(` in Lakhs)

(` in Lakhs)
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Particulars
2018-19 2017-18

Trade receivables Contract assets Trade receivables Contract assets
Less: Write off / impairment 814.59  -    1,534.45  -   
Less: Reversal
Closing balance  526.00  -    526.00  -   

42.4	Disclosure as per Ind AS -12 - Income Tax							     

a)	 A reconciliation of the income tax provision to the amount computed by applying the statutory income tax rate to the 
income before income tax is summarized as follows:						              (` in Lakhs)

Particulars
 Year ended  

March 31, 2019
 Year ended  

March 31, 2018

Profit before tax but after other comprehensive 
income excluding profit on sale of land

2,974.18 4,976.12

Profit on sale of land 993.37 232.21
Profit before tax but after other comprehensive 
income 

3,967.55 5,208.33

Enacted tax rates ( % )
On business income 34.94 34.61
On capital gains 23.30 23.07
Computed expected tax expense 1,270.71 1,775.71
Tax effect due to non-taxable income (163.76) (43.94)
Tax reversals (76.02) (306.43)
Tax effect due to non-deductible expenses 682.57 815.80
Tax effect on others 1.50 0.87 

Income tax expense 1,715.00 2,242.00
Effective tax rate %  43.23  43.05 

b)	 Details of income tax assets and Income tax liabilities are as follows: 				            (` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Advance tax / MAT credit / TDS  5,558.50  4,696.15 
Provision for income tax  5,083.69  4,363.13 

Asset / (liability)  474.81  333.01 

c)	 The gross movement in the current income tax asset / (liability ) is as follows: 			            (` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Net current income tax asset / (liability) at the beginning  333.01  264.36 

Add : income tax paid / adjusted (net of refund received)  1,856.80  2,310.65 
Less : provision for current tax  1,715.00  2,242.00 

Net current income tax asset / (liability) at the end  474.81  333.01 
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d)	 The tax effects of significant temporary differences that resulted in deferred income tax asset and liability are as follows:

(` in Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Deferred tax liability
Property, plant and equipment  1,472.59  1,662.82 

Total  1,472.59  1,662.82 
Deferred tax asset
Leave encashment  67.35  73.10 
Provision for doubful debts  183.81  182.04 
Total  251.16  255.14 

Deferred tax liability after set off of deferred tax asset  1,221.43  1,407.68 

e)	 The gross movement in the deferred income tax account is as follows:				            (` in Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Net deferred tax liability at the beginning  1,407.68  1,116.89 

Credit / (charge) relating to temporary differences  (186.24)  290.79 

Net deferred income tax liability at the end  1,221.43  1,407.68 

42.5	Disclosure as per Ind AS-17 - Leases								                (` in Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

a.  Finance leases (un-discounted) 
Amount of finance lease  -    7.55 
Less : lease amount repaid during the period  -    7.55 
Amount outstanding at the end of the period  -    -   

Amount payable not later than one year  -    -   

Amount payable later than one year and not later than five years  -    -   

	 b)	 Operating lease

	 The Company had taken office, residential facilities and equipment under cancellable operating leases. The rental expenses 
under such cancellable operating lease for the year ended March 31, 2019 was ̀ 286.39 Lakhs ( previous year ̀ 294.42 Lakhs) 

42.6	Disclosure as per Ind AS-19 -Employee Benefits	

a)	 Defined contribution plan:

	 Contribution to defined contribution plan, recognised as expense for the year are as under: 		          (` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

   Employer’s contribution to PF/ESI/ pension plan 564.48  644.50 
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b)	 Defined benefit plan:		

	 (i) Gratuity obligation of the Company :

	 To cover the employer’s obligation towards gratuity, under the Payment of Gratuity Act, the Company has obtained actuarial 
valuation of the said liability. As per the valuation made under projected unit credit method by the actuary, the fund required 
to be maintained, to cover the present value of past service benefit and current service cost, is fully funded/provided for by 
the Company. To meet the actual liability, the company has taken a Group Gratuity Policy of the LIC of India and to keep the 
policy alive, the Company also paid the annual risk premium  and recognised it as expense for the year.

	 Assets and liability (balance sheet position)							               (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Present value of obligation 1,425.89 1,422.07 
Fair value of plan assets 1,333.66 1,319.64 
Surplus / (deficit) (92.23) (102.43)
Effects of asset ceiling, if any  -    -   
Net asset/(liability) (92.23) (102.43)

	 Expense recognized during the period								                (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

In income statement (P&L a/c--expense provision) 64.33 96.93 
In other comprehensive income (B/sheet item) 37.70 15.43 

	 Characteristics of defined benefit plan and risks associated with it

	 Actuarial valuation method 

	 The valuation has been carried out using the Projected Unit Credit method as per Ind AS 19 to determine the present value of defined 
benefit obligations and the related current service cost and, where applicable, past service cost and where applicable, past service cost.

	 The benefits valued 	

	 The benefit valued in this report are summarised below:

Type of plan Defined benefit
Employer's contribution 100%
Employees' contribution Nil
Salary for calculation of gratuity Last drawn salary
Normal retirement age 58
Vesting period 5 Years

Benefit on normal retirement
Same as per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 (as amended 
from time to time).

Benefit on early retirement / termination / 
resignation /withdrawal

Same as normal retirement benefit based on the service upto the date of exit.

Benefit on death in service Same as normal retirement benefit and no vesting period condition applies.
Limit ₹ 2000000
Gratuity formula (15/26) x last drawn salary x number of completed years

	 Description of regulatory framework in which plan operates

	 The payment of gratuity is required by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972.
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	 Description of risk exposures 		

	 Valuations are performed on certain basic set of pre-determined assumptions and other regulatory framework which may 
vary over time. Thus, the Company is exposed to various risks in providing the above gratuity benefit which are as follows:

	 Interest rate risk: The plan exposes the Company to the risk of fall in interest rates. A fall in interest rate will result in an 
increase in the ultimate cost of providing the above benefit and will thus result in an increase in the value of the liability (as 
shown in financial statements).					  

	 Liquidity risk: This is the risk that the Company is not able to meet the short-term gratuity payouts. This may arise due to 
non availabilty of enough cash / cash equivalent to meet the liabilities or holding of liquid assets not being sold in time.	
	

	 Salary escalation risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan is calculated with the assumption of salary increase 
rate of plan participants in future. Deviation in the rate of increase of salary in future for plan participants from the rate of 
increase in salary used to determine the present value of obligation will have a bearing on the plan's liability.	

	 Demographic risk: The Company has used certain mortality and attrition assumptions in valuation of the liability. The 
Company is exposed to the risk of actual experience turning out to be worse compared to the assumption.

	 Regulatory risk: Gratuity benefit is paid in accordance with the requirements of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 (as 
amended from time to time). There is a risk of change in regulations requiring higher gratuity payouts (e.g. increase in the 
maximum limit on gratuity of ₹ 20,00,000).					   

	 Asset liability mismatching or market risk: The duration of the liabilty is longer compared to duration of assets, exposing 
the Company to market risk for volatilities/fall in interest rate.					   

	 Investment risk: The probability or likelihood of occurrence of losses relative to the expected return on any particular 
investment.	 	

	 Effect of any amendments, curtailments and settlements - not applicable in this case.  

	 Explanation of amounts in financial statements

	 Changes in the present value of obligation 							               (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Present value of obligation as at the beginning 1,422.07 1,424.30
Current service cost 49.77 49.64
Interest expense or cost 112.06 99.70
Actuarial (gains) / loss on obligations 32.01 27.59
Past service cost  -    -   
Effect of change in foreign exchange rates  -    -   
Benefits paid (190.02) (179.16)
Acquisition adjustment  -    -   
Effect of business combinations or disposals  -    -   
Present value of obligation as at the end 1,425.89 1,422.07
Bifurcation of net liability
Current liability (short term) 31.07 17.09
Non-current liability (long term) 1,394.82 1,404.98
Net liability 1,425.89 1,422.07
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	 Changes in the fair value of plan assets								               (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning 1,319.64 1,120.62
Acquisition adjustment (6.49) (16.09)
Expected return on plan assets 103.99 78.44
Contributions 112.23 303.68
Benefits paid (190.02) (179.16)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets 5.68 12.15
Fair value of plan assets as at the end 1,333.67 1,319.64

	 Change in the effect of asset ceiling  								                (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Effect of asset ceiling at the end nil nil
Interest expense or cost (to the extent not recognised in net interest 
expense)

nil nil

Re-measurement (or actuarial) (gain)/loss arising because of 
change in effect of asset ceiling

nil nil

Effect of asset ceiling at the end nil nil

  	 Expenses recognised in the income statement							               (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Current service cost 49.77 49.63 
Past service cost  -    -   
Expected return on plan assets (103.99) (78.44)
Interest cost 112.06 99.70 
Expenses recognised in the income statement 57.84 70.89 

	 Other comprehensive income									                 (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Actuarial (gains) / losses - change in demographic assumptions  -    -   
Actuarial (gains) / losses - change in financial assumptions  32.68  (181.24)
Actuarial (gains) / losses - experience variance (0.67) 208.83
Actuarial (gains) / loss on obligations 32.01 27.59
Actuarial (gains) / loss on Plan Assets (5.69) 12.16
Total other comprehensive income(OCI) 37.70 15.43

	 Financial assumptions 									                 (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Discount rate (per annum) 7.63% 7.88%
Salary growth rate (per annum) 4.00% 4.00%
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	 Demographic assumptions 

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Indian assured lives mortality (2006-08) ult 100% 100%
Attrition rate:
Age at valuation date  / valuation date March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
18-30 15% 15%
31-40 5% 5%
41 &+ 1% 1%

	 Disability: no explicit allowance

	 The results are particularly sensitive to some assumptions, such as the discount rate, level of salary inflation, level of 
assumed price inflation and mortality. A decrease in the discount rate assumed or an increase in salary inflation will lead to 
an increase in reported cost.

	 Table of sample mortality rates from Indian assured lives mortality 2006-08

Age Male Female

20 years 0.089% 0.089%
25 years 0.098% 0.098%
30 years 0.106% 0.106%
35 years 0.128% 0.128%
40 years 0.180% 0.180%
45 years 0.287% 0.287%
50 years 0.495% 0.495%
55 years 0.789% 0.789%
60 years 1.153% 1.153%
65 years 1.700% 1.700%
70 years 2.585% 2.585%

	 Membership status	

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Number of employees 1777 1992
Total monthly salary  (₹ in Lakhs)  335.44  394.81 
Average past service (years) 9 8
Average age (years) 39 38
Average remaining working life (years) 19 20
Number of completed years valued
Decrement adjusted remaining working life (years) 15.69 15.88

	 Amount, timing and uncertainity of future cash flows					   

	 Sensitivity analysis 

	 Significant actuarial assumptions for the detemination of the defined benefit obligation are discount rate, expected salary 
increase and mortality. The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the 
assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant. 

(` in Lakhs)
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Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Defined benefit obligation (base) 1425.89 1422.07
Discount rate:(% change compared to base due to sensitivity)
Increase: +1% 1301.59 1304.01
Decrease: -1% 1568.99 1558.03
Salary growth rate:(% change compared to base due to sensitivity)
Increase: +1% 1569.18 1557.78
Decrease: -1% 1299.60 1302.79
Attrition rate:(% change compared to base due to sensitivity)
Increase: +50% 1470.37 1471.19
Decrease: -50% 1373.58 1363.66
Mortailtiy rate:(% change compared to base due to sensitivity)
Increase: +10% 1427.56 1423.82
Decrease: -10% 1424.22 1420.31

	 The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit obligation as 
it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be 
correlated. There is no change in the method of valuation for the prior period.

	 Asset liability matching strategies  

	 The Company has purchased insurance policy, which is basically a year-on-year cash accumulation plan in which the 
interest rate is declared on yearly basis and is guaranteed for a period of one year. The insurance Company, as part of the 
policy rules, makes payment of all gratuity outgoes happening during the year (subject to sufficiency of funds under the 
policy). The policy, thus, mitigates the liquidity risk. However, being a cash accumulation plan, the duration of assets is 
shorter compared to the duration of liabilities. Thus, the Company is exposed to movement in interest rate (in particular, the 
significant fall in interest rates, which should result in a increase in liability without corresponding increase in the asset).

	 Effect of plan on entity's future cash flows   

	 Funding arrangements and funding policy

	 The Company has purchased an insurance policy to provide for payment of gratuity to the employees. Every year, the 
insurance Company carries out a funding valuation based on the latest employee data provided by the Company. Any deficit 
in the assets arising as a result of such valuation is funded by the Company.

	 Expected contribution during the next annual reporting period

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

The Company's best estimate of contribution during the next year 
remains similar to current year. 92.23  -   

	 Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation  							               (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Weighted average duration (based on discounted cashflows) in 
years 15.69 15.88

Expected cash flows over the next (valued on undiscounted 
basis):
1 year 31.07 97.46
2 to 5 years 215.69 188.72
6 to 10 years 581.39 575.99
More than 10 years 2,663.02 2,789.85

(` in Lakhs)

(` in Lakhs)
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(ii)  	 Long term compensated absences - leave encashment:	 					   

	 The present value of obligation for long term compensated absences is determined on actuarial valuation using Projected 
Unit Credit method (PUC) and is charged to Profit and Loss account.  The obligation is not funded.	

	 Assets and liability (balance sheet position)	 							                (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 March 31, 2019  March 31, 2018

Present value of obligation 184.54 201.74
Fair value of plan assets  -    -   
Surplus / (deficit) (184.54) (201.74)
Effects of asset ceiling, if any  -    -   
Net asset/(liability) (184.54) (201.74)

	 Expense recognized during the period 								                 (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

In Income statement (P&L--expense provision) 24.48 17.58

	 Characteristics of defined benefit plan and risks associated with it	

	 Actuarial valuation method

	 "The valuation  has been carried  out using  the Projected  Unit Credit Method  as per Ind AS 19  to determine  the present  
value of defined  benefit obligations and the related current service cost and, where applicable, past service cost.

	 The benefits valued

	 The benefit valued in this report are summarised below:

Type of Plan			   Long term benefit	

Employer's contribution 100%
Employees'contribution NIL
Salary for calculation of leave encashment benefit Last drawn salary
Normal retirement age 58
Vesting period Not applicable

Benefit on normal retirement Leave Salary [Gross Salary) subject to a maximum of 30  days' 
salary

Benefit on early retirement / termination / resignation / withdrawal As above
Benefit on death in service As above
Limit Yes
Benefit formula No. of days' leave encashable x last drawn salary

	 Description of regulatory framework in which plan operates	 				  

	 The payment of leave encashment benefit is required as per Company's scheme.				  

	 Description of risk exposures 

	 Valuations are performed on certain basic set of pre-determined  assumptions and other regulatory framework which may 
vary over time. Thus, the Company is exposed to various risks in providing the above benefit which are as follows:	  

	 Interest rate risk: The plan exposes the Company to the risk of fall in interest rates. A fall in interest rate will result in an 
increase in the ultimate cost of providing the above benefit and will thus result in an increase in the value of the liability (as 
shown in financial statements).	 
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	 Liquidity risk: This is the risk that the Company is not able to meet the short-term benefit payouts. This may arise due to 
non availabilty of enough cash / cash equivalent to meet the liabilities or holding of illiquid assets not being sold in time. 

	 Salary escalation risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan is calculated with the assumption of salary increase 
rate of plan participants in future. Deviation in the rate of increase of salary in future for plan participants from the rate of 
increase in salary used to determine the present value of obligation will have a bearing on the plan's liability. 

	 Demographic  risk: The Company has used certain mortality and attrition assumptions in valuation of the liability. The 
Company is exposed to the risk of actual experience turning out to be worse compared to the assumption.

	 Regulatory/contractual risk: Benefit is paid in accordance with the requirements of the enterprise's scheme (as amended 
from time to time). There is a risk of change in regulations /rules requiring higher benefit payouts (e.g. increase in the 
maximum limit on benefit amount).					   

	 Asset liability mismatching or market risk: The duration of the liabilty is longer compared to duration of assets, exposing 
the Company to market risk for volatilities/fall in interest rate. 

	 Investment risk: The probability  or likelihood of occurrence of losses relative to the expected return on any particular 
investment.		

	 Changes in the present value of obligation 					   

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Present value of obligation as at the beginning 201.74 220.20
Current service cost 22.58 22.02
Interest expense or cost 15.90 15.41
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations (13.99) (19.85)
Past service cost 0.00 0.00
Effect of change in foreign exchange rates 0.00 0.00
Benefits paid (41.68) (36.03)
Acquisition adjustment 0.00 0.00
Effect of business combinations or disposals 0.00 0.00
Present value of obligation as at the end 184.54 201.74

	 Bifurcation of net liability

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Current liability (short term)  3.20  17.09 
Non-current liability (long term)  181.34  184.65 
Net liability  184.54  201.74 

	 Changes in the fair value of plan assets					   

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

a) Fair value of plan assets at the start:  -    -   
b) Acquisition adjustments  -    -   
c) Expected return on plan assets  -    -   
d) Contributions  41.68  36.03 
e) Benefits paid  (41.68)  (36.03)
f) Actuarial gain /( loss) on plan assets  -    -   
g) Fair value of plan assets as at the end  -    -   

(` in Lakhs)

(` in Lakhs)

(` in Lakhs)
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	 Change in the effect of asset ceiling  				  

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Effect of asset ceiling at the beginning nil nil
Interest expense or cost (to the extent not recognised in net interest 
expense)
Re-measurement (or actuarial) (gain)/loss arising because of 
change in effect of asset ceiling
Effect of asset ceiling at the end nil nil

	 Expenses recognised in the income statement  

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Current service cost 22.58 22.02
Past service cost  -    -   
Expected return on plan assets  -    -   
Interest cost 15.89 15.40
Net actl. (gain)/ loss recognized in the period: (13.99) (19.85)
Expenses recognised in the income statement 24.48 17.57

	 Actuarial assumptions The valuation has been carried out using the projected unit credit method as per Ind AS 19 to determine the present 
value of defined benefit obligations and the related current service cost and, where applicable, past service cost.

	 Financial assumptions

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Discount rate (per annum) 7.63% 7.88%
Salary growth rate (per annum) 4.00% 4.00%
Demographic assumptions
Indian assured lives mortality (2006-08) ult 100% 100%
Attrition rate:
Age at valuation date  / valuation date
18-30 15.0% 15.0%
31-40 5.00% 5.00%
41 &+ 1.00% 1.00%
Disability:  no explicit allowance

	 The results are particularly sensitive to some assumptions, such as the discount rate, level of salary inflation, level of 
assumed price inflation and mortality.  A decrease in the discount rate assumed or an increase in salary inflation will lead 
to an increase in reported cost.

(` in Lakhs)

(` in Lakhs)
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	 Table of sample mortality rates from Indian assured lives mortality 2006-08

Age Male Female

20 years 0.089% 0.089%
25 years 0.098% 0.098%
30 years 0.106% 0.106%
35 years 0.128% 0.128%
40 years 0.180% 0.180%
45 years 0.287% 0.287%
50 years 0.495% 0.495%
55 years 0.789% 0.789%
60 years 1.153% 1.153%
65 years 1.700% 1.700%
70 years 2.585% 2.585%

	 Membership status	

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Number of employees 1777 1992
Total monthly salary (₹ in Lakhs)  335.44  394.81 
Average past service (years) 9 8
Average age (years) 39 38
Average remaining working life (years) 19 20
Number of completed years valued 0 0
Decrement adjusted remaining working life (years) 15.69 15.88

42.7	Disclosure as per Ind AS -21 - The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Exchange differences arising out of settlement / translation on 
account of :
a) Exports 301.13 573.82 
b) Imports 252.41 269.70 
c) Others (4.78) (0.14)
Net gain (loss) recognised during the year 548.76 843.38 

42.8	Disclosure as per Ind AS– 24  - Related Party  Disclosures			 

1 Subsidiaries SCIL Infracon Pvt Ltd
HBL Germany, GMBH
HBL America

2 Joint arrangement Gulf Batteries Company Ltd, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

3 Associate   Naval Systems & Technologies  Pvt Ltd

4        Key Management Personnel  Dr A J Prasad Chairman & Managing Director
M S S Srinath Executive Director
Kavita Prasad Executive Director

(` in Lakhs)

(` in Lakhs)
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K Sridharan  Chief Financial Officer
M V S S Kumar Company Secretary

Non-executive directors
P. Ganapathi Rao Independent Director
Preeti Khandelwal Independent Director
K Venkat Sriram Independent Director
Richa Datta Independent Director
M C Mohan Independent Director
Ajay Bhaskar Limaye Non- Executive Director
Abhishek G Poddar Non- Executive Director

	 During the year the name of the controlled Company Kairos Engineering Limited has been struck off by MCA. Further the 
name of the Subsidiary HBL Suntech LLP had been removed by ROC.

Disclosure of transactions with related parties and the status of outstanding balances.		             (` in Lakhs)

Sl.No Name Nature of 
transaction

Transactions 
during the year 

March 31, 2019

Gross trade receivables
( un-secured )

 Gross trade 
 payables 

1 Subsidiaries
Sale of goods

 5,024.07  2,881.59 

 (4,978.05)  (3,607.00)

Purchase of 
goods

 1.64  -    -   

 (5.20)  (10.65)

Reimbursement of 
expenses

 301.81  53.11 
 (37.78)  (37.79)

2  Joint arrangement
Sale of goods

 -    525.64 

 (257.22)  (525.64)

3 Key management 
personnel  Funds repaid

 -    -    711.00 

 (10.00)  -    (711.00)

Remuneration 
paid

 231.13  -   

 (229.71)

Commission on 
profits

 101.59  -    357.90 

 (191.27)  (266.56)

Rent paid
 7.03  -   

 (7.03)

Interest paid
 71.10  -   

 (75.43)

Purchase of 
assets

 -    -    -   

 (42.00)
Sitting fee paid 
to Non-Executive 
Directors

 4.60  -    -   

 (3.70)
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Figures in brackets represent previous year balances	

Against the above gross trade receivables, the Company had made a provision for doubtful debts of ₹`526 Lakhs for joint 
arrangement.

Sl No Name Designation Directorship in other 
Companies

Shareholding in other 
Companies with % 

I Directors

1 Dr. A J Prasad Promoter – Chairman & 
Managing Director

Beaver Technologies Private 
Limited 

Beaver Technologies Private Limited 
(24.50%)

2 Mr. MSS Srinath Promoter - Executive 
Director

Naval Systems & Technologies 
Pvt. Ltd

Naval Systems & Technologies Pvt. 
Ltd (10%)

Beaver Technologies Private 
Limited 

Beaver Technologies Private Limited 
(37.75%)

3 Mrs. Kavita Prasad Promoter - Executive 
Director

Naval Systems & Technologies 
Pvt. Ltd

Naval Systems & Technologies Pvt. 
Ltd (10%)

Beaver Technologies Private 
Limited 

Beaver Technologies Private Limited 
(37.75%)

II Key managerial personnel

1 Mr. K Sridharan Chief Financial Officer Not Applicable Not Applicable

2 Mr. MVSS Kumar Company Secretary SCIL Infracon Private Limited Not Applicable

42.9	Disclosure as per Ind AS - 38 - Intangible Assets ( expenditure on research & development ) Aggregate amount of 
research and development expenditure that is not eligible for capitalization, recognised as an expense during the period in 
which they were incurred and grouped under other expenses is as under:				             (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 Employee costs  0.82  261.55 
 Finance costs  -    74.55 
 Other expenses  115.60  29.63 
 Professional fee   -    137.27 
 Depreciation and amortization  25.76  2.41 

Total  142.18  505.41 

42.10 Disclosure as per Ind AS-108 - Operating Segments 

	 This financial report contains both the consolidated financial statements of parent, that is within the scope of this Ind AS, as 
well as the parent’s separate financial statements. Therefore, in accordance with Para 4 of Ind AS 108, segment information 
is given in the consolidated financial statements.	

42.11Financial instruments

A)	 Capital management

	 The Company manages its capital structure and make adjustments to it, in light of changes in economic condition. To 
mainintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to Shareholders, return capital to 
Shareholder, or issue new shares. No changes were made in the objectives, policies and procedures in the past three years.

	 The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The Company 
includes within net debt, borrowings, trade and other payables, other liabilities, less cash and cash equivalents. Capital 
includes  issued equity capital, Share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders. 

Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2019
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B)	 Financial instruments by category

	 The carrying and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2019 were as follows:      (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Amortised 
cost

Total carrying 
value

Total fair 

value

Amortised 
cost

Total carrying 
value

Total fair 

value

Assets :
Cash cash equivalents 939.96 939.96 939.96 557.21 557.21 557.21
Other bank balances 2,122.68 2,122.68 2,122.68 1,297.34 1,297.34 1,297.34
Investments in subsidiaries, 
associates & joint arrangements

344.17 344.17 344.17 344.13 344.13 344.13

Trade receivables 37,931.57 37,931.57 37,931.57 46,651.00 46,651.00 46,651.00
Other financial assets 4,000.05 4,000.05 4,000.05 4,383.26 4,383.26 4,383.26

Total 45,338.43 45,338.43 45,338.43 53,232.95 53,232.95 53,232.95

Liabilities :
Trade payables 7,642.15 7,642.15 7,642.15 12,388.05 12,388.05 12,388.05
Borrowings 23,074.34 23,074.34 23,074.34 36,467.76 36,467.76 36,467.76
Other financial liabilities 3,189.65 3,189.65 3,189.65 4,388.65 4,388.65 4,388.65

Total 33,906.15 33,906.15 33,906.15 53,244.46 53,244.46 53,244.46

B)	 Financial risk management		  				  

	 Financial risk factors						    

	 The Company is exposed to financial risks arising from its operations and the use of financial instruments. The key financial 
risks include market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The management reviews and designs policies and procedures to 
minimise potential adverse effects on its financial performance. The primary market risk to the company is foreign exchange 
risk. The companies exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the customers repayments. The companies exposure 
to liquidity risks are on account of interest rate risk on borrowings.  The following sections provide details regarding the 
companies exposure to the above mentioned financial risks and the management thereof.	

	 Market risk

	 TThe Company  operates  internationally and a portion  of the business  is transacted  in several  currencies  and consequently 
the Company  is exposed  to foreign  exchange risk through its sales and services in those countires.  The exchange  rate 
between  the rupee and foreign  currencies  has changed  substantially in recent years and may fluctuate  substantially 
in the future. Consequently, the results of the Company’s  operations  are affected as the rupee appreciates/  depreciates  
against these currencies. The company leaves exchange rate risk with regard to foreign exposures unhedged when the 
local currency is depreciating against the foreign currency and hedges this risk when the local currency is appreciating 
against the foreign currency. Currently the foreign exchange risk of the company is covered through natural hedge and the 
Company uses the foreign currency denominated accounts to mitigate the exchange rate variation.

Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2019 
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	 The following table analyzes foreign currency risk from financial instruments as of March 31, 2019 :	

Particulars	 U.S.dollars Euro GBP Total

Trade receivables 49.98 22.23 0.42 72.63 
Other financial assets  -    -    -   
Trade payables (13.93) (3.34)  (0.03) (17.30)
Other financial liabilities  (3.09)  (1.33)  -    (4.42)
Net assets/(liabilities) 32.96 17.56 0.39 50.91 

	 The following table analyzes foreign currency risk from financial instruments as of March 31, 2018 :	

Particulars	 U.S.dollars Euro GBP SGD Total

Trade receivables 74.29 37.32 0.42  -   112.03 
Other financial assets  -    -    -    -   
Trade payables (20.34) (1.12) (0.28) (0.02) (21.76)
Other financial liabilities  (1.45)  (0.46)  -    -    (1.91)
Net assets/(liabilities) 52.50 35.74 0.14 (0.02) 88.36 

	 For the year ended  March  31, 2019  and March  31, 2018, the  depreciation  / appreciation  in the exchange  rate between  
the Indian  rupee  and respective unhedged foreign currency exposures,  has resulted in incremental operating margins by 
approximate `548.75 Lakhs and `843.38 Lakhs respectively.

	 Credit risk	 					   

	 Credit risk refers to the risk of default  on its obligation  by the counterparty resulting  in a financial  loss. The maximum  
exposure  to the credit risk at the reporting  date is primarily  from trade receivables  amounting  to `37,907.63 Lakhs and 
`46,650.99 Lakhs as of March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018, respectively . Trade receivables  are typically  unsecured  
and are derived  from revenue  earned  from customers  primarily  located  in India and overseas. Credit risk  has always 
been managed  by the company through  credit approvals,  establishing  credit limits and continuously monitoring  the 
creditworthiness of customers  to which the company grants credit terms in the normal  course of business.  On account  
of adoption  of Ind AS 109, the company uses expected  credit loss model to assess the impairment  loss or gain.  The 
company uses a provision  matrix to compute  the expected  credit loss allowance  for trade receivables.  The provision 
matrix takes into account available external and internal credit risk factors and the companie's historical experience  for 
customers.

	 The following table gives details in respect of percentage of revenues generated from top customer and top five customers :

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Revenue from top customer 10.67% 17.05%
Revenue from top five customers 27.57% 35.78%

	 Credit risk exposure	 					   

	 The allowance for lifetime expected credit loss on customer balances for the year ended March 31, 2019 was  Nil . 
The allowance for lifetime expected credit loss on customer balances for the year ended March 31, 2018 was `150.17 
Lakhs.	

Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2019
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Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Balance at the beginning 526.00 966.00 
Expected lifetime credit loss 597.93 1,094.45 
Credit impairment (597.93) (1,534.45)
Balance at the end 526.00 526.00 

	 Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents  is limited as the company generally invest in deposits with banks and financial 
institutions  with high credit ratings assigned by international and domestic credit rating agencies with no history of default.

	 Liquidity  risk						    

	 The company's  principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents  and the cash flow that is generated  from 
operations.  The company also has long term and short term borrowings from banks and financial institutions. Term loans 
are project specific and for refinancing of capital expenditures. Short term loans repayable on demand from banks are 
obtained for the working capital requirements of the company.						    

	 As of March 31, 2019, the Company had a working capital of `39,064.60 Lakhs including cash and cash equivalents of  
`939.96 Lakhs. As of March 31, 2018, the Company had a working capital of `33,398.24 Lakhs including cash and cash 
equivalents  of `532.20 Lakhs .						    

	 As of March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018, the outstanding gratuity and compensated absences were `284.98 Lakhs and 
`313.69 Lakhs, respectively, which have been substantially funded.  Accordingly, no liquidity risk is perceived.	

	 Interest rate risk						    

	 The interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or the future cash flows of the companies financial instruments will 
fluctuate because of the change in market ineterest rates. The company is exposed to interest rate risks as it has significant 
interst bearing loans from banks and financial institutions. These fluctuations are managed through negotiated and prefixed 
interest rates on term loans enabling the management to plan its future financial commitments and exposures. Short term 
loans repayable on demand are a subject to prevailing market rate fluctuations and sanctioned facilities are availed on a 
need to borrow basis to ensure minimun exposure to interst rate fluctuations.	

	 The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities as of March 31, 2019 :

(` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 < 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years Total

Trade payables  7,642.14  -    -    7,642.14 
Long term borrowings  1,583.01  632.46  7.75  2,223.22 
Short term borrowings  20,851.13  -    -    20,851.13 
other financial liabilities (excluding borrowings 
from banks and financial institutions)

 3,189.65  -    -    3,189.65 

	 The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities as of March 31, 2018 :

(` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 < 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years Total

Trade payables  12,388.05  -    -    12,388.05 
Long term borrowings  2,196.42  451.53  -    2,647.95 
Short term borrowings  33,819.82  -    -    33,819.82 
other financial liabilities (excluding borrowings 
from banks and financial institutions)

 4,388.65  -    -    4,388.65 

Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2019 

Standalone Financial Statements

126 | HBL Power Systems Limited



Note : 43  Disclosures relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

As per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a company, meeting the applicability threshold, needs to spend atleast two 
percent of its average net profits for the immediately preceding three years, on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR ) activities. 
The areas for CSR activities are eradication of hunger and malnutrition, promotion of education, art and culture, health care, 
destitute care and rehabilitation, environment sustainability, disaster relief and rural development projects. A CSR committee has 
been formed by the Company as per the Act. The funds were utilized through the year on these activities which are specified in 
schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013. 

a)	 Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year			   `106.12 Lakhs

b)	 The details of amounts spent during the year on CSR activities are as follows:	 (` in Lakhs)
 i)  Promotion of child education 35.25
ii)  Eradication of malnutrition 41.13
iii)  Health care 24.09
iv) Contribution to eligible orphanages/oldage homes 6.88

 Total 107.35

Note : 44

Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's classification 
/ disclosure. 								      

The accompanying notes 1 to 44 form an integral part of this standalone financial statements				  

As per our report of even date annexed
for Rao & Kumar	                                                  On behalf of the board 
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 03089 S
	
S.S.Bharadwaj	 Dr A J Prasad 	 M S S Srinath 	 Kavita Prasad
Partner 	 Chairman & Managing Director 	 Director 	 Director  
M.No : 26113

Place : Hyderabad		  K Sridharan 		  M V S S Kumar 
Date  :  May 30, 2019 		  Chief Financial Officer 		  Company Secretary

Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2019
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Independent Auditors' Report

To
The Members of
HBL Power Systems Limited,
Hyderabad

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED IND 
AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion 
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial 
statements of HBL Power Systems Limited (hereinafter 
referred to as the ‘Parent Company’) and its subsidiaries 
(Parent Company and its subsidiaries together referred to 
as “the Group”), its associate and Jointly Controlled Entity, as 
stated in note 44, which comprise the consolidated balance 
sheet as at March 31, 2019, and the consolidated statement 
of profit and loss, the consolidated statement of changes in 
equity, and the consolidated cash flows statement for the year 
then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, 
including a summary of significant accounting policies and 
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the 
Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements”). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according 
to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated Ind 
AS financial statements give the information required by the 
Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a 
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of 
affairs of the Group, its associate and jointly controlled entity 
as at March 31, 2019, of consolidated profit, consolidated 

changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the 
year then ended. 

Basis for opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards 
on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the 
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities 
for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section 
of our report. We are independent of the Group, its associate 
and jointly controlled entity in accordance with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated 
financial statements in India in terms of the Code of Ethics 
issued by ICAI and the relevant provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities 
in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the 
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional 
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These 
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the 
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming 
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion 
on these matters. We have determined the matters described 
below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in 
our report. 

Key audit matter Auditor’s response

Recognition, measurement, estimation, presentation 
and disclosures in view of adoption of new Ind AS 115 
on “Revenue from contracts with Customers” 

The application of the new Ind AS 115 from current 
year involves certain key judgments, estimation, 
identification of distinct performance obligations, 
determination of transaction price, measurement 
of revenue recognition and disclosures including 
presentations of balances in the financial statements.

We assessed the Company’s internal process for adoption and evaluating the impact 
of new Ind AS. Our audit approach comprised of design and testing of effectiveness of 
internal controls and procedures, which was as follows.
•	 Evaluated the process of implementation of the new Ind AS on revenue recognition 

and effectiveness of controls over the preparation of information that is designed to 
ensure completeness and accuracy.

•	 Selected a sample of existing continuing contracts and new contracts, and tested 
the operative effectiveness of the internal control, relating to identification of the 
distinct performance obligations and determination of transaction price. 

•	 Tested the relevant information, accounting systems and change relating to 
contracts and related information used in recording and disclosing revenue and 
presentation of contract balances and trade receivables in accordance with the Ind 
AS 

•	 Performed analytical procedures for reasonableness of revenue including the 
consideration of comparisons of the financial information, population, relationship 
and applying concept of materiality
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Information other than the financial statements and 
auditor’s report thereon 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other 
information. The other information comprises the information 
included in management report and chairman’s statement but 
does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s 
report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover 
the other information and we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon.

 In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our 
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing 
so, consider whether the other information is materially 
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge 
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially 
misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that 
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we 
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in 
this regard.

Responsibilities of management and those charged 
with governance for the consolidated Ind AS financial 
statements 
The Parent Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the 
preparation and presentation of these consolidated financial 
statements in term of the requirements of the Companies Act, 
2013 (the Act) that give a true and fair view of the consolidated 
financial position, consolidated financial performance and 
consolidated cash flows of the Group including its associate 
and jointly controlled entity in accordance with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting 
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. The respective 
Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and 
of its associate and jointly controlled entity are responsible for 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets 
of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and 
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness 
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and 
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose 
of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the 
Directors of the Parent Company, as aforesaid. 

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the 
respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the 
Group and of its associate are responsible for assessing the 
ability of the Group and of its associate and jointly controlled 
entity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, 
matters related to going concern and using the going concern 
basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either 
intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has 
no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included 
in the Group and of its associate and jointly controlled entity 
is responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process 
of the Group and of its associate and jointly controlled entity. 

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the 
consolidated Ind AS financial statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they 
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated 
financial statements. 

Paragraph 41(b) of this SA explains that the shaded material 
below can be located in an Appendix to the auditor’s report. 
Paragraph 41(c) explains that when law, regulation or the 
applicable auditing standards expressly permit, reference can 
be made to a website of an appropriate authority that contains 
the description of the auditor’s responsibilities, rather than 
including this material in the auditor’s report, provided that the 
description on the website addresses, and is not inconsistent 
with, the description of the auditor’s responsibilities below. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise 
professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism 
throughout the audit. We also: 

• 	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement 
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 
control. 
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• 	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to 
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)
(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible 
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has 
adequate internal financial controls system in place and 
the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• 	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used 
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 
related disclosures made by management. 

• 	 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use 
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based 
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may 
cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and its 
associate and jointly controlled entity to continue as a 
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty 
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s 
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated 
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s 
report. However, future events or conditions may cause 
the Group and its associate and jointly controlled entity to 
cease to continue as a going concern. 

• 	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content 
of the consolidated financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial 
statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

• 	 Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the 
financial information of the entity or business activities 
within the Group and its associate and jointly controlled 
entity to  express an opinion on the consolidated financial 
statements. We are responsible for the direction, 
supervision and performance of the audit of the financial 
statements of such entity included in the consolidated 
financial statements of which we are the independent 
auditors. For the other entity included in the consolidated 
financial statements, which have been audited by other 
auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the 
direction, supervision and performance of the audits 
carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our 
audit opinion. 

We communicate with those charged with governance 
of the Parent Company and such other entity included in 
the consolidated financial statements of which we are the 
independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit 
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 
control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a 
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate 
with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with 
governance, we determine those matters that were of most 
significance in the audit of the

consolidated financial statements of the current period and 
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters 
in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes 
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely 
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should 
not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Other Matters 
(a)	 We did not audit the financial statements / financial 

information of 2 (Two) subsidiaries, whose financial 
statements / financial information reflect total assets of 
C 1976.06 lakhs as at March 31, 2019, total revenues of 
C 5831.59 lakhs and net cash flows amounting to C 97.18 
lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in 
the consolidated financial statements. The consolidated 
financial statements also include the Group’s share of net 
profit of C 79.23 lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2019, 
as considered in the consolidated financial statements, in 
respect of 1 (one) associate, whose financial statements / 
financial information  have not been  audited  by  us. 

(b)	 These financial statements / financial information are 
unaudited and have been furnished to us by the Management 
and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, 
in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures 
included in respect of these subsidiaries and associate 
and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 
of the Act in so far as it to the aforesaid subsidiaries and 
associate, is based solely on such unaudited financial 
statements / financial information. In our opinion and 
according to the information and explanations given to us 
by the Management, these financial statements / financial 
information are not material to the Group. 
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Our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, 
and our report on other legal and regulatory requirements 
below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with 
respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of 
the other auditors and the financial statements / financial 
information certified by the management. 

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements 
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the 
extent applicable, that: 

(a)	 We have sought and obtained all the information and 
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the 
aforesaid consolidated financial statements. 

(b)	 In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law 
relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS 
financial statements have been kept so far as it appears 
from our examination of those books and the reports of 
the other auditors. 

(c)	 The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated 
statement of profit and loss, the consolidated statement 
of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow 
statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with 
the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose 
of preparation of the consolidated financial statements. 

(d)	 In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial 
statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of 
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

(e)	 On the basis of the written representations received from 
the directors of the Parent Company as on March 31, 2019 
taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Parent 
Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its 
associate company incorporated in India, none of the 
directors of the Group companies, its associate company 

incorporated in India is disqualified as on March 31, 2019 
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 
164(2) of the Act.

(f)	 With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting of the Group and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report 
in Annexure - A. 

(g)	 With respect to the other matters to be included in 
the auditor’s report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our 
opinion and to the best of our information and according 
to the explanations given to us: 

i. 	 The consolidated financial statements disclose the 
impact of pending litigations on the consolidated 
financial position of the Group, its associate and jointly 
controlled entity – Refer Note 38.2 to the consolidated 
financial statements. 

ii. 	 The Group, it’s associate and jointly controlled entity 
did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-
term contracts including derivative contracts. 

iii. 	 There has been no delay in transferring amounts, 
required to be transferred, to the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund by the Parent Company and its 
subsidiary companies, associate companies and 
jointly controlled companies incorporated in India.  

For Rao & Kumar
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 03089S

		  Anirban Pal
Partner

Place: Hyderabad 	 Membership No. 214919
Date: August 13, 2019               UDIN – 19214919AAAABI4208
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Annexure - A 
(Referred to in Paragraph 1(f) of ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ in our report of even date)

Report on the internal financial controls under Clause 
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS 
financial statements of HBL Power Systems Limited (“the 
Parent”) as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019, we have 
audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting 
of the Parent, its Subsidiaries and Associate incorporated in 
India as of that date.

Management’s responsibility for internal financial 
controls
The respective Board of Directors of the of the Parent, 
its subsidiaries and associate, incorporated in India, are 
responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal controls over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Parent Company, its subsidiary 
companies and its associate company, which are companies 
incorporated in India considering the essential components 
of internal controls stated in the Guidance note on audit of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 
conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective 
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy 
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under 
the Act.

Auditors’ responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting of the Parent, its 
subsidiary companies and its associate company, which are 
companies incorporated in India, based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance note 
on audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting 
(the “Guidance note”) issued by the ICAI and the Standards on 
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under 
section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of 

internal financial controls. Those standards and the guidance 
note require that we comply with ethical requirements and 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether adequate internal financial controls over 
financial reporting was established and maintained and if 
such controls operated effectively in all material respects. Our 
audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence 
about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system 
over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting 
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a 
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the 
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based 
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and audit 
evidence obtained by other auditors in terms of their report 
referred to in the other matters paragraph below, is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting of 
the Parent, its subsidiaries and its associate company, which 
are companies incorporated in India.

Meaning of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting
A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting 
is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting 
includes those policies and procedures that (1) Pertain to the 
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately 
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the 
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation 
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures 
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of the company are being made only in accordance with 
authorizations of management and directors of the company; 
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention 
or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material 
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent limitations of internal financial controls over 
financial reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting, including the possibility 
of collusion or improper management override of controls, 
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and 
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future 
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control 
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of 
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with 
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
According to the information and explanations given to us 
and based on our audit we are of the opinion that, the Parent 
Company, its subsidiaries and its associate company, which 
are companies incorporated in India, have, in all material 
respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial 

reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 
reporting were operating effectively as of March 31, 2019, 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the Parent Company, its subsidiaries and its 
associate company, considering the essential components 
of internal control stated in the guidance note on audit of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.  

Other matters
Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on 
the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting insofar as it relates 
to two subsidiaries and an associate, which are companies 
incorporated in India, is based on the corresponding reports of 
the auditors of those companies.

For Rao & Kumar
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 03089S

		  Anirban Pal
Partner

Place: Hyderabad 	 Membership No. 214919
Date: August 13, 2019               UDIN – 19214919AAAABI4208
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(` in Lakhs)

Particulars Note As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018

I) ASSETS
1 Non current assets		

(a)  Property, Plant and Equipment 4  31,138.39  34,825.88 
(b) Capital works in progress 6  388.36  386.82 
(c) Intangible assets 7  932.08  1,517.46 
(d) Intangible assets under development 8  3,332.75  2,214.55 
(e) Equity accounted investments 8A  528.71  36,320.29  471.13  39,415.84 
(f) Financial assets

(i) Investments 9  0.10  0.10 
(ii) Other financial assets 10  2,949.24  3,367.65 

(g) Other non current assets 11  62.83  3,012.17  304.33  3,672.08 
2 Current assets		

(a) Inventories 12  32,485.15  36,745.89 
(b) Financial assets

(i) Investments 9  2.03  2.00 
(ii) Trade receivables 13  36,307.46  45,317.59 
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 14  1,179.51  721.76 
(iv) Other bank balances 14  2,122.68  1,302.34 
(v) Others 11  1,057.65  1,030.08 

(c) Current tax assets (Net) 15  474.81  277.48 
(d) Other current assets 16  1,488.23  3,578.74 
(e) Assets held for sale 5  1,621.42  76,738.94  2,088.16  91,064.04 

Total  1,16,071.40  1,34,151.96 
II  EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Equity

(a) Equity share capital 17  2,771.95  2,771.95 
(b) Other equity 18a  73,851.00  76,622.95  72,396.97  75,168.92 
(c) Non-controlling interest 18b  -    (168.17)

2. Non current liabilities		
(a) Financial liabilities

(i) Borrowings 19  739.29  578.68 
(b) Provisions 20  181.35  201.75 
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 21  1,200.04  1,382.88 
(d) Other non current liabilities 22  55.92  2,176.60  111.84  2,275.15 

3 Current liabilities		
(a) Financial liabilities	

(i) Borrowings 23  20,851.12  33,819.82 
(ii) Trade payables 24  7,618.62  12,564.93 
(iii) Other financial liabilities 25  4,851.56  6,643.86 

(b) Other current liabilities 26  2,398.10  2,477.19 
(c) Provisions 20  1,552.45  1,370.26 
(d) Current tax liabilities (Net)  -    -    37,271.85  -    56,876.06 

Total  1,16,071.40  1,34,151.96 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET as at March 31, 2019

The accompanying Notes 1 to 47 form an integral part of this Consolidated Financial Statements		
As per our report of even date annexed
for Rao & Kumar	                                                  On behalf of the board 
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 03089 S
	
Anirban Pal	 Dr A J Prasad 	 M S S Srinath 	 Kavita Prasad
Partner 	 Chairman & Managing Director 	 Director 	 Director  
M.No: 214919

Place : Hyderabad		  K Sridharan 		  M V S S Kumar 
Date  :  August 13, 2019		  Chief Financial Officer 		  Company Secretary
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 CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS
for the year ended March 31, 2019 (` in Lakhs)

Particulars Note Year Ended March 31, 2019 Year Ended March 31, 2018

Revenue
I Revenue from operations 27  1,26,173.95  1,63,419.74 
II Other income 28  1,744.63  2,374.46 
III Total income (I + II)  1,27,918.58  1,65,794.20 

IV Expenses
Cost of material consumed 29  80,527.56  1,01,743.89 
Purchases of stock in trade  374.77  1,212.26 
Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock -in - trade and work - in 
- progress 30  666.50  3,488.06 

Excise duty on sale of goods  -    3,118.51 
Employee benefits expense 31  8,745.20  9,796.13 
Finance costs 32  3,064.49  4,066.57 
Depreciation and amortization expense 33  4,448.08  4,616.54 
Manufacturing expenses 34  14,565.32  17,369.88 
Administrative expenses 35  5,264.76  5,666.25 
Selling expenses 35  6,724.93  8,431.40 
Total Expenses ( IV )  1,24,381.61  1,59,509.50 

V Profit before exceptional items and tax (III-IV)  3,536.97  6,284.70 
VI Exceptional items - (income)/expense 36  (663.87)  989.77 
VII Profit after exceptional items  ( V - VI )  4,200.84  5,294.93 
VIII Share in (profit) / loss of associate / joint venture 8B  (79.23)  (210.93)
IX Profit before tax ( VII - VIII )  4,280.07  5,505.86 
X Tax expense

(1)  Current tax  1,737.38  2,300.37 
(2)  Deferred tax (asset)/liability  (183.28)  263.50 
(3) Income tax relating to previous years  (47.46)  1,506.64  (227.66)  2,336.21 

XI Profit  after tax for the period ( IX - X)  2,773.43  3,169.65 
XII Other comprehensive income (Net)

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - 
(a) Remeasurement of defined benefit plans  37.70  15.44 
(b) Tax effect  (13.05)  (5.34)
Total - ( c = a + b )  24.65  10.10 
Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss - 
Exchange differences in translating the financial statements of foreign 
operations  34.02  129.74 

Tax effect  (11.77)  (44.90)
Total - ( f = d + e )  22.25  84.84 
Total other comprehensive income (Net) -     (g= c+f)  46.90  94.94 

XIII Total comprehensive income for the period (IX + X)  2,726.53  3,074.71 

Profit/(loss) for the year attributable to:
Owner of the Company  2,773.43  3,163.35 
Non-Controlling Interest  6.30 

 2,773.43  3,169.65 
Other comprehensive income for the year attributable to:
Owner of the Company  (46.90)  (94.94)
Non-controlling Interest  -    -   

 (46.90)  (94.94)
Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to:
Owner of the Company  2,726.53  3,068.41 
Non-controlling Interest  -    6.30 

 2,726.53  3,074.71 
XIV Earnings per Equity Share (Face value`1/- per share) 37

(1) Basic  ` 0.98 1.11 
(2) Diluted  ` 0.98 1.11 

The accompanying Notes 1 to 47 form an integral part of this Consolidated Financial Statements					   
As per our report of even date annexed
for Rao & Kumar	                                                  On behalf of the board 
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 03089 S	
Anirban Pal	 Dr A J Prasad 	 M S S Srinath 	 Kavita Prasad
Partner 	 Chairman & Managing Director 	 Director 	 Director  
M.No: 214919
Place : Hyderabad		  K Sridharan 		  M V S S Kumar 
Date  :  August 13, 2019		  Chief Financial Officer 		  Company Secretary
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the year ended March 31, 2019

(` in Lakhs) 

Particulars 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18

A Cash flow from operating activities
Net profit before tax and exceptional items  3,616.19  6,495.63 
Exceptional items - income / (expenditure) *  663.87  (989.77)
Other comprehensive income (net)  (71.72)  (145.18)
Total comprehensive income before tax  4,208.34  5,360.68 
Adjustments for:
Depreciation  3,844.70  3,954.22 
Amortisation of intangible assets  603.38  662.31 
Diminution in value of investments  (0.03)  483.25 
Profit on sale of investments  -    -   

Loss on sale of assets  (663.87)  506.53 

Advances & deposits written off  149.42  131.77 
Interest income  (315.67)  (357.27)
Interest expense  2,087.37  2,840.68 
Provision for doubtful debts  (26.63)  6.63 
Other provisions  161.79  (362.22)

 5,840.46  7,865.90 
Operating profit before working capital changes  10,048.80  13,226.57 
(Increase)/decrease in sundry debtors  9,036.75  1,779.16 
(Increase)/decrease in inventories  4,260.74  4,025.85 
(Increase) / decrease in loans & advances **  1,511.61  2,512.48 
Increase/(decrease) in trade paybles  (4,946.31)  (3,831.62)
Increase/(decrease) in current liabilities  (1,317.07)  776.56 

 8,545.72  5,262.43 
Cash generated from operations  18,594.52  18,489.00 
Income tax paid net of refunds  (1,934.71)  (2,840.57)
Income tax adjustment relating to previous years  47.46  227.66 
Net cash flow from operating activities (A)  16,707.27  15,876.09 

B Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets  (2,705.32)  (1,554.98)
Sale proceeds of fixed assets  2,779.72  572.16 
Investment of associates/JV  (57.62)  (171.35)
Interest received  315.67  357.27 
Adjustment to Retained earnings on account of Consolidation  (240.86)  -   

Net cash flow from investing activities (B)  91.59  (796.90)
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the year ended March 31, 2019

Particulars 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18

C Cash flow from financing activities
Repayment of  long-term borrowings  104.63  1,951.71 
(Increase)/decrease in working capital borrowings  12,968.70  9,179.33 
Repayment of  interest free sales tax loan  348.17  109.36 
(Increase)/decrease in unsecured loans  (3.18)  34.65 
Dividend payment  835.43  834.10    
Interest paid  2,087.37  2,840.68 
Net cash flow used in financing activities ( C )  16,341.12  14,949.83 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B-C)  457.74  129.37 
Cash and cash equiv.at beginning of the period  721.76  592.39 
Cash and cash equiv. at end of the period  1,179.50  721.76 

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand  10.02  10.55 
Balances with banks in current account  1,169.48  711.21 
Total  1,179.50  721.76 

Notes to the cash flow statement for the period ended 31-03-2019	

1 	 This statement is prepared as per Ind AS - 7 (indirect method).	
2 	 * Details of the exceptional items are given in note 36.	
3 	 ** Including bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents	
4	 Previous year’s figures were re-grouped wherever necessary.	

Continues... 											                   (` in Lakhs) 

As per our report of even date annexed
for Rao & Kumar	                                                  On behalf of the board 
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 03089 S
	
Anirban Pal	 Dr A J Prasad 	 M S S Srinath 	 Kavita Prasad
Partner 	 Chairman & Managing Director 	 Director 	 Director  
M.No: 214919

Place : Hyderabad		  K Sridharan 		  M V S S Kumar 
Date  :  August 13, 2019		  Chief Financial Officer 		  Company Secretary
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Note : 1 Corporate Information								      

The Consolidated Financial Statements (CFS) comprise financial statements of HBL Power Systems Limited (the Parent 
Company) and its Subsidiaries (Collectively the Group), its Joint Venture Company and Associate Company for the year ended 
March 31, 2019. 									       

The parent Company is a public limited company incorporated and domiciled in India and has its registered office at Hyderabad, 
Telangana State, India. The parent Company has its primary listings on the BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange in India 
Limited. The CFS were authorized for issuance by the parent Company’s Board of Directors and Audit Committee on August 13, 
2019.			 

The principal activities of the group comprises of manufacturing of different types of batteries  and other products. The group 
is also engaged in service activities related to the above products. 							     
	

Note : 2 Basis of preparation and measurement								      

2.1 Statement of compliance	 							     

The CFS as at and for the year ended March 31, 2019 have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind 
AS”) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time.	

2.2 Accounting convention and basis of measurement

The CFS have been prepared on  the historical cost convention and on an accrual basis, except for the following material 
items that have been measured at fair value as required by relevant Ind AS:						    
	

	 i)	 Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy on financial instruments);

	 ii)	 Defined benefit and other long-term employee benefits							    

	 iii)	 Provision for Warranties

2.3 Functional and presentation currency								      

The CFS are presented in Indian rupees, which is the functional currency of the parent Company and the currency of the primary 
economic environment in which the parent Company operates. All financial information presented in Indian rupees has been 
rounded off to the nearest lakh of rupees except share and per share data.					   

2.4 Use of judgments, estimates and assumptions	 							     

The preparation of CFS in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions 
that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses and 
the disclosure of contingent liabilities and contingent assets. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and 
underlying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in 
which the estimates are revised and in any affected future periods.

Information about critical judgements in applying accounting policies, as well as estimates and assumptions in respect of the 
following areas, that have most significant effect to the carrying amounts are included in the relevant notes.

i)	 Useful lives of property, plant, equipment and intangibles.

ii)	 Measurement of defined benefit obligations							     

iii)	 Measurement and likelihood of occurance of provisions and contingencies.					   

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2019
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iv)	 Recognition of deferred tax assets / liabilities.							    

v)	 Impairment of intangibles							     

vi)	 Expenditure relating to research and development activities.						    

2.5 Operating cycle:		  						    

Based on the nature of products / activities of the group and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their realization 
in cash or cash equivalents, the group has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its 
assets and liabilities as current and non-current.	

2.6 Basis of consolidation								      

(a) 	The financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to the same reporting date as that 
of the parent Company. When the end of the reporting period of the parent Company is different from that of a subsidiary 
/ associate /  joint venture entity, that entity prepares, for consolidation purposes, additional financial information as of the 
same date as the financial statements of the parent Company to enable it to consolidate the financial information, unless it 
is impracticable to do so.	

(b)	 The CFS incorporate the financial statements of the parent Company and entities controlled by the parent Company. Control 
is achieved when the parent Company:								      

•	 has power over the investee;								      

•	 is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee; and

•	 has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

c)	 The parent Company reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are 
changes to one or more of the three elements of control listed above.

d)	 When the parent Company has less than a majority of the voting rights of an investee, it has power over the investee when 
the voting rights are sufficient to give it the practical ability to direct the relevant activities of the investee unilaterally. The 
parent Company considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether or not its voting rights in an investee 
are sufficient to give it power, including:								      

•	 the size of the parent Company’s holding of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion of holdings of the other vote 
holders;								      

•	 Potential voting rights held by the parent Company, other vote holders or other parties;

•	 rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and 							     
	

•	 any additional facts and circumstances that indicate that the parent Company has, or does not have, the current ability to 
direct the relevant activities at the time that decisions need to be made, including voting patterns at previous shareholders’ 
meetings.	

e)	 Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the parent Company obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when it 
loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are 
included in the consolidated statement of profit and loss from the date the parent Company gains control until the date when 
it ceases to control the subsidiary.			 
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f)	 Profit or loss and each component of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) are attributed to the owners of the parent Company 
and to the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the parent 
Company and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance. 
When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies in line 
with the group’s accounting policies. 				  

g)	 All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses, and cash flows relating to transactions between members of 
the group are eliminated in full on consolidation.		

h)	 Details of subsidiary companies considered in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements are given in Note 44.	

i)	 Investments in associates and joint ventures		

I)	 An 'Associate' is an entity over which the group has significant influence. Significant influence is the power to participate 
in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control over those policies.

II)	 A 'Joint Venture' is a type of joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have rights 
to the net assets of the joint venture. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which 
exists only when decisions about the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing control. 

III)	 The considerations made in determining whether significant influence or joint control are similar to those necessary to 
determine control over the subsidiaries.

IV)	The group's investments in its associate and joint venture are accounted for using the equity method. Under the equity 
method, the investment in an associate or a joint venture is initially recognised at cost.  The carrying amount of the 
investment is adjusted to recognise changes in the group's share of net assets of the associate or joint venture since the 
acquisition date. 	

V)	 The statement of profit and loss reflects the group's share of the results of operations of the associate or joint venture. 
Any change in OCI of those investees is presented as part of the group's OCI. In addition, when there has been a change 
recognised directly in the equity of associate or joint venture, the group recognises its share of any changes, when 
applicable, in the statement of changes in equity.	

VI)	 The aggregate of the group's share of profit or loss of an associate and a joint venture is shown on the face of the 
statement of profit and loss.		

VII)	Details of associate and joint venture companies considered in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements 
are given in Note 44								     

Note : 3 Summary of significant accounting policies	

3.1 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)	 							     

i)	 PPE are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

ii)	 The cost of PPE includes those incurred directly for the construction or acquisition of the asset, and directly attributable to 
bringing it to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the management 
and includes the present value of expected cost for dismantling / restoration, wherever applicable.

iii)	 The cost of major spares is recognized in the carrying amount of the item of property, plant and equipment, in accordance 
with the recognition criteria set out in the Standard. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized at the time of 
actual replacement. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of the item are recognized in statement of profit or loss as incurred.

iv)	 Depreciation on tangible assets including those on leasehold premises is provided under straight line method over the useful 
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life of assets specified in Part C of Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 and in the manner specified therein, except in 
respect of Dies and Moulds and ‘Secured Land Filling’ (used for disposal of Lead Slag) which are depreciated over their 
technically estimated useful lives of 5 years and 10 years respectively on straight line method. Assets costing less than ` 
5,000/- are fully depreciated in the year of purchase. 

v)	 Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and accounted as change in 
accounting estimate.							     

vi)	 Each component / part of an item of PPE with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the item is depreciated 
separately only when it has a different useful life. The gain or loss arising from de-recognition of an item of PPE is included 
in statement of profit or loss when the item is derecognized.							    

vii)	Expenditure attributable /relating to PPE under construction / erection is accounted as under:	

A)  To the extent directly identifiable to any specific plant / unit, Trial run expenditure net of revenue is included in the cost of 
PPE.

B)   To the extent not directly identifiable to any specific plant  / unit, is kept under ‘Expenditure During Construction’ for 
allocation to PPE and is grouped under ‘Capital work-in-progress’.					   

3.2 Intangible assets								      

i)	 Intangible asset is recognised when it is probable that future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will 
flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. 						    
	

ii)	 New product development expenditure, software licences, technical knowhow fee, infrastructure and logistic facilities, etc. 
are recognised as  Intangible Assets upon completion of development and commencement of commercial production.

iii)	 Intangible assets are amortized on straight line method over their technically estimated useful lives.

iv)	 Residual values and useful lives for all intangible assets are reviewed at each reporting date. Changes, if any, are accounted 
for as changes in accounting estimates.							     

3.3 Assets taken under lease

i)	 In respect of equipment taken under finance leases, the lower of fair value of the leased asset and present value of minimum 
lease payments, is recognised as an asset and corresponding liability is created. The finance charges are allocated to the 
period over the lease term and are charged off.							     

ii)	 In respect of equipment taken under operating lease, lease payments are recognised as expense over the period of lease 
term.

iii)	 Cost of acquisition of leasehold land is amortized over the leasehold period.				  

3.4 Investment in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures

i)	 Investments in associate and joint arrangements are accounted for using equity method

ii)	 Investments in entities other than associate and joint arrangements are carried at cost and diminution / impairment with 
reference to market value is recognized.							     

3.5 Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the statement of profit or loss on a systematic basis over the periods in which the related 
costs for which the grants are intended to compensate are recognised as expenses.
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3.6 Inventories are valued as under:	

I) Raw materials, components, consumables and stores & 
spares.  

At lower of weighted average cost and net realisable value.  

ii) Work-in-progress and finished goods.  At lower of net realisable value and weighted average 
cost of materials plus cost of conversion and other costs 
incurred in bringing them to the present location and 
condition. 

iii) Long term contract work in progress (where the income 
it is not eligible for recognition as per Income recognition 
policy stated elsewhere).  

At direct and attributable costs incurred in relation to such 
contracts.  

iv) Stock-in-trade  At lower of cost and net realisable value   
v) Consumable tools  At cost less amount charged off (which is at 1/3rd of value 

each year).  
vi) Services work-in-progress Lower of cost and net realisable value

3.7 Assets held for sale		  						    

Non-current assets or disposal groups comprising of assets and liabilities are classified as ‘held for sale’ when all of the following 
criteria’s are met: 							     

(i) decision has been made to sell. 							     

(ii) the assets are available for immediate sale in its present condition.						    
	

(iii) the assets are being actively marketed and 							     

(iv) sale has been agreed or is expected to be concluded within 12 months of the balance sheet date. 

Subsequently, such non-current assets and disposal groups classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of its carrying 
value and fair value less costs to sell. Non-current assets held for sale are not depreciated or amortised. 	

3.8 Revenue recognition

i)	 Revenue from Contracts with Customers that meet the Recognition criteria under Paragraph 9 of Ind AS 115 are recognised 
when (or as) a performance obligation is satisfied by transferring a promised good or service to a customer, for the amount 
of the transaction price that is allocated to that performance obligation.

ii)	 Satisfaction of a performance obligation and recognition of revenue over time is followed when, transfer of control of a good 
or service are made over time and, if one of the following criteria is met: 

 (a)	the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the entity’s performance as the entity 
performs.

 (b) the entity’s performance creates or enhances an asset (for example, work in progress) that the customer controls as the 
asset is created or enhanced; or 

 (c) the entity’s performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the entity and the entity has an enforceable 
right to payment for performance completed to date. 

	 Performance obligations that are not satisfied over time are treated as performance obligations satisfied at a point in time 
which in case of goods are upon their despatch to domestic customers and on the basis of proof of export for export 
customers and in case of services are upon completion of service.
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iii)	 Claims against outside agencies are accounted for on certainty of realization.

iv)	 Interest income is reported on an accrual basis using the effective interest method. Dividends, are recognized at the time the 
right to receive is established.

v)	 Export Incentives under various schemes are recognized as income on certainty of realization.

3.9 Employee benefits

i)	 Short term benefits: 

	 All employee benefits falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term 
employee benefits. The cost of the benefits like salaries, wages, medical, leave travel assistance, short term compensated 
absences, bonus, exgratia, etc. is recognised as an expense in the period in which the employee renders the related 
service.

ii)	 Post-employment benefits: 	

	 A)   Defined contribution plans:  

	 The contribution paid/payable under provident fund scheme, ESI scheme and employee pension scheme is recognised 
as expenditure in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

	 B)   Defined benefit plans: 

	 An obligation towards gratuity is a defined benefit plan. The present value of the estimated future cash flows of the 
obligation under such plan is determined based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method. Any 
difference between the interest income on plan assets and the return actuallyachieved and any changes in the liabilities 
over the year due to changes in actuarial assumptions or experienced adjustments within the plan are recognized 
immediately in OCI and subsequently not reclassified to the statement of profit and loss.				  
			 

	 All defined benefit plan obligations are determined based on valuation as at the end of the reporting period, made by 
independent actuary using the projected unit credit method. The classification of the entity's net obligation into current 
and non-current is as per the actuarial valuation report.							     

iii)	 Long term employee benefits: 

	 The obligation for long term employee benefits such as long term compensated absences, is determined and recognised 
in the similar manner stated in the defined benefit plan.							     

3.10 Foreign currency transactions	

i)	 Transactions relating to non-monetary items and purchase and sale of goods/services denominated in foreign currency are 
recorded at the exchange rate prevailing or a rate that approximates the actual rate on the date of transaction.

ii)	 Assets & Liabilities in the nature of monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are translated and restated at prevailing 
exchange rates as at the end of the reporting period.							     

iii)	 Exchange differences arising on account of settlement / conversion of foreign currency monetary items are recognized as 
expense or income in the period in which they arise.							     

iv)	 Foreign currency gains and losses are reported on a net basis. This includes changes in the fair value of foreign exchange 
derivative instruments, which are accounted at fair value through profit or loss 	
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v)	 For the purposes of presenting these CFS, the assets and liabilities of the group’s foreign operations are translated into 
Indian Rupees using exchange rates prevailing at the end of each reporting period. Income and expense items are translated 
at the average exchange rates for the period, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during that period, in which case 
exchange rates at the dates of the transactions are used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised in OCI and 
accumulated in equity (and attributed to non- controlling interests as appropriate).					   
		

vi)	 On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the group’s entire interest in a foreign operation, a disposal involving 
loss of control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, or a partial disposal of an interest in a joint arrangement or 
an associate that includes a foreign operation of which the retained interest becomes a financial asset), all of the exchange 
differences accumulated in equity in respect of that operation attributable to the owners of the parent Company are 
reclassified to profit or loss.							     

vii)	In addition, in relation to a partial disposal of a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation that does not result in the group 
losing control over the subsidiary, the proportionate share of accumulated exchange differences are re-attributed to non-
controlling interests and are not recognised in profit or loss. For all other partial disposals (i.e. partial disposals of associates 
or joint arrangements that do not result in the group losing significant influence or joint control), the proportionate share 
of the accumulated exchange differences is reclassified to profit or loss.						    
	

3.11  Current tax  and deferred tax	

	 i)	Taxation	

	 Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

	 ii) Current tax	 							     

	 The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profits differ from the profit as reported in the 
statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and 
items that are never taxable or deductible. The group’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.							     

	 iii) Deferred tax	

	 Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the 
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are 
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible 
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible 
temporary differences can be utilised.	

	 The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that 
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

	 Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the 
liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted 
by the end of the reporting period.

	 The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner 
in which the group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and 
liabilities.							     
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	 iv) Current and deferred tax for the year 

	 Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in OCI or 
directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in OCI or directly in equity respectively.

3.12  Borrowing costs

i)	 Borrowing costs incurred for obtaining assets which take substantial period to get ready for their intended use are capitalized 
to the respective assets wherever the costs are directly attributable to such assets and in other cases by applying weighted 
average cost of borrowings to the expenditure on such assets. 						    
	

ii)	 Other borrowing costs are treated as expense for the year.							     

iii)	 Significant transaction costs in respect of long-term borrowings are amortized over the tenor of respective loans using 
Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. 							     

3.13  Financial instruments ( financial assets and financial liabilities ):	

i)	 All financial instruments are recognized initially at fair value. The classification of financial Instruments depends on the 
objective of the business model for which it is held and the contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and 
interest on the principal amount outstanding. For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial instruments of the 
group are classified into (a) Non-derivative financial instruments and (b) derivative financial instruments.

ii)	 Non-derivative financial instruments			   				  

A)	 Security deposits, cash and cash equivalents, employee and other advances, trade receivables and eligible current and non-
current financial assets are classified as financial assets under this clause. 

B)	 Loans and borrowings, trade and other payables including deposits collected from various parties and eligible current and 
non-current financial liabilities are classified as financial liabilities under this clause.	

C)	 Financial Instruments are subsequently carried at amortized cost wherever applicable using EIR method less impairment 
loss.	

D)	 Transaction costs that are attributable to the financial instruments recognized at amortized cost are included in the fair value 
of such instruments.

iii)	 Derivative financial instruments	

A)	 Derivative financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into 
and are subsequently re-measured to their fair value at each reporting date

B)	 Changes in the fair value of any derivative asset or liability are recognized immediately in the income statement and are 
included in other income or expenses.	

C)	 Cash flow hedge: Changes in the fair value of the derivative hedging instrument designated as a cash flow hedge are 
recognized in OCI and presented within equity in the cash flow hedging reserve to the extent that the hedge is effective. 
To the extent that the hedge is ineffective, changes in fair value are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.  If the 
hedging instrument no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, expires or is sold, terminated or exercised, then hedge 
accounting is discontinued prospectively. The cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in the cash flow hedging reserve 
is transferred to the statement of profit and loss upon the occurence of the related forecasted transaction.	
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3.14 Impairment 	

i)	 Financial assets	 						    

A)	 The group applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the 
following financial assets and credit risk exposure:	

◊	 Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortized cost wherever applicable for e.g., loans, 
debt securities, deposits, and bank balance. 	

◊	 Trade receivables			 

B)	 The group follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables which do not 
contain a significant financing component. The application of simplified approach does not require the group to track 
changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECL's at each reporting date, 
right from its initial recognition.

ii)	 Non-financial assets				    			 

	 The group assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that a non-financial asset or a group 
of non-financial assets is impaired.  If any such indication exists, the group estimates the amount of impairment loss.

3.15  Provisions	

i)	 Provisions are recognized when the group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is 
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made 
of the amount of the obligation.							     

ii)	 The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at 
the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.

iii)	 When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, 
the receivable is recognized as an asset, if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the 
receivable can be measured reliably.							     

iv)	 Provisions for onerous contracts are recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Group from a contract are 
lower than the unavoidable costs of meeting the future obligations under the contract. Provisions for onerous contracts are 
measured at the present value of lower of the expected net cost of fulfilling the contract and the expected cost of terminating 
the contract.							     

3.16  Earnings Per Share ( EPS )	

i)	 Basic EPS is computed by dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during 
the year / period.							     

ii)	 Diluted EPS is computed by dividing the profit after tax, as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense 
or income relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for 
deriving basic EPS and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all 
dilutive potential equity shares.							     

3.17  Recent accounting pronouncements	

i)	 In March 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies ( Indian Accounting Standards ) (Amendments) Rules, 
2019, on 30th March 2019, notifying a new Ind AS - 116 on Leases which is based on IFRS-16 on Leases.	

ii)	 The amendments are applicable to the Company from April 1, 2019. The Company is evaluating the requirements of the new 
Ind AS-116, other amendments and their effect on financial statements. 

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2019

 Annual Report 2018-19 | 147



N
ot

e 
: 4

Pr
op

er
ty

, P
la

nt
 a

nd
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t a
s 

on
 M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
01

9			



	

G
ro

ss
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

am
ou

nt
Ac

cu
m

ul
at

ed
 d

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

N
et

 c
ar

ry
in

g 
am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

As on
April 1, 2018

Additions

Adjustments/
deletions

As on
March 31, 2019

April 1, 2018

For the
Period

Adjustments/
deletions

As on
March 31, 2019

As on
March 31, 2019

As on 
March 31,  2018

La
nd

 - 
fre

eh
ol

d
 3

,7
92

.4
1 

 2
95

.0
1 

 4
40

.1
1 

 3
,6

47
.3

1 
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -
   

 3
,6

47
.3

1 
 3

,7
92

.4
0 

La
nd

 - 
le

as
eh

ol
d

 2
60

.1
1 

 -   
 8

9.
56

 
 1

70
.5

5 
 3

1.
69

 
 2

.1
3 

 1
3.

18
 

 2
0.

64
 

 1
49

.9
1 

 2
28

.4
2 

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -
   

 -   
Bu

ild
in

gs
 - 

fa
ct

or
y

 1
9,

41
8.

25
 

 1
50

.7
0 

 1
,6

79
.9

5 
 1

7,
88

9.
00

 
 6

,0
48

.0
2 

 6
37

.4
2 

 5
28

.4
7 

 6
,1

56
.9

7 
 1

1,
73

2.
02

 
 1

3,
37

0.
22

 
Bu

ild
in

gs
 - 

ot
he

rs
 4

76
.3

9 
 -   

 -   
 4

76
.3

9 
 8

4.
21

 
 8

.8
7 

 -   
 9

3.
08

 
 3

83
.3

1 
 3

92
.1

8 
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -
   

 -   
Pl

an
t a

nd
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t
 4

6,
12

9.
16

 
 1

,1
73

.4
9 

 2
,1

20
.2

0 
 4

5,
18

2.
45

 
 2

7,
96

1.
16

 
 2

,9
28

.5
8 

 1
,7

45
.9

9 
 2

9,
14

3.
75

 
 1

6,
03

8.
70

 
 1

8,
16

8.
00

 
Fu

rn
itu

re
 &

 fi
xt

ur
es

 7
96

.3
4 

 1
9.

74
 

 2
13

.4
8 

 6
02

.6
0 

 6
20

.1
6 

 4
8.

00
 

 1
83

.0
2 

 4
85

.1
4 

 1
17

.4
6 

 1
76

.1
8 

Ve
hic

les
 1

,1
13

.7
7 

 5
2.

24
 

 2
40

.6
2 

 9
25

.3
9 

 7
41

.1
2 

 7
1.

92
 

 2
09

.7
5 

 6
03

.2
9 

 3
22

.1
0 

 3
72

.6
5 

Of
fic

e e
qu

ipm
en

t
 2

,2
96

.7
1 

 1
17

.9
0 

 5
11

.2
2 

 1
,9

03
.3

9 
 1

,8
93

.1
2 

 1
44

.2
2 

 4
96

.1
1 

 1
,5

41
.2

3 
 3

62
.1

6 
 4

03
.5

9 

Of
fic

e e
qu

ipm
en

t  u
nd

er
 fin

an
ce

 le
as

e
 8

6.
48

 
 -   

 -   
 8

6.
48

 
 7

6.
08

 
 3

.5
6 

 -   
 7

9.
64

 
 6

.8
4 

 1
0.

40
 

Te
ch

nic
al 

lib
ra

ry
 1

.8
9 

 -   
 -   

 1
.8

9 
 1

.8
9 

 -   
 -   

 1
.8

9 
 -

   
 -   

To
ta

l  
 7

4,
37

1.
50

 
 1

,8
09

.0
8 

 5
,2

95
.1

4 
 7

0,
88

5.
44

 
 3

7,
45

7.
45

 
 3

,8
44

.7
0 

 3
,1

76
.5

2 
 3

8,
12

5.
63

 
 3

2,
75

9.
81

 
 3

6,
91

4.
04

 

Le
ss

: T
ra

ns
fe

rre
d 

to
 as

se
ts

 h
eld

 fo
r s

ale
 1

,6
21

.4
2 

 2
,0

88
.1

6 

Ne
t T

ot
al

  
 7

4,
37

1.
50

 
 1

,8
09

.0
8 

 5
,2

95
.1

4 
 7

0,
88

5.
44

 
 3

7,
45

7.
45

 
 3

,8
44

.7
0 

 3
,1

76
.5

2 
 3

8,
12

5.
63

 
 3

1,
13

8.
39

 
 3

4,
82

5.
88

 

Ca
rry

ing
 V

alu
e a

s a
t M

ar
ch

 3
1, 

20
18

 7
4,

63
4.

17
 

 2
,1

48
.0

9 
 2

,4
10

.7
8 

 7
4,

37
1.

49
 

 3
4,

83
5.

32
 

 3
,9

54
.2

2 
 1

,3
32

.0
9 

 3
7,

45
7.

45
 

 3
6,

91
4.

04
 

 4
.1

  I
n 

re
sp

ec
t o

f D
ie

s 
& 

M
ou

ld
s 

an
d 

Se
cu

re
 L

an
d 

Fi
lli

ng
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 P
la

nt
 &

 M
ac

hi
ne

ry
 g

ro
up

, t
he

 m
an

ag
em

en
t h

ad
, in

 th
e 

pa
st

, t
ec

hn
ic

al
ly

 e
st

im
at

ed
 th

ei
r u

se
fu

l 
liv

es
 a

t 5
 y

ea
rs

 a
nd

 1
0 

ye
ar

s 
re

sp
ec

tiv
el

y 
an

d 
th

e 
Co

m
pa

ny
 h

ad
 c

on
tin

ue
d 

to
 c

ha
rg

e 
su

ch
 h

ig
he

r d
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
( a

s 
co

m
pa

re
d 

to
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

II 
to

 th
e 

Ac
t )

 o
n 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
ba

si
s.

						








(`
 in

 L
ak

hs
) 

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2019 

Consolidated Financial Statements

148 | HBL Power Systems Limited



Note : 5 Assets held for sale

(` in Lakhs) 

Groups of assets held for sale	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Lease hold land  137.25  215.54 
Land development  -    35.97 
Buildings  1,484.17  1,836.65 
Total  1,621.42  2,088.16 

Note : 6 Capital work in progress		

(` in Lakhs) 

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Machinery under erection  383.36  267.60 
Civil works in progress  -    119.22 
Pre-operative expenses to be capitalised    -    - 
Total  383.36  386.82 
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	 Note : 8A Equity accounted investments:
	 Gulf Batteries Company (Joint Venture Company)							     

	 The Group had a 40% interest in the entity which was involved in the manufacture of some of the groups' main product lines 
out side India. Upto the financial year ending March 31, 2017 the groups' interest in the enity was accounted for using the 
equity method in the consolidated financial statements. However for the reasons setout in note No. 44 the JV Company is 
not considered for consolidation for the current financial year. 

	 Naval Systems and Technologies Private Limited (Associate Company)					   

	 The Group has a 41% interest in the entity which is involed in providing services to foreign Original Equipment Manufactures. 
The groups interest in the enity is accounted for using the equity method in the consolidated financial statements. 
Summarised financial  information of the Associate Company along with reconciliation is set out below

 (` in Lakhs) 

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Current assets  1,222.07  1,348.15 
Non current assets  272.75  10.61 
Current liabilities  (205.28) )208.59( 
Non current liabilities  -   )1.09( 
Equity  1,289.54  1,149.09 
Proportion of the group's ownership 41% 41%
Carrying amount of the Investment 528.71  471.13

	 Equity accounted investments 									                (` in Lakhs) 

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Gulf Batteries Company Ltd  -    -   
Naval Systems and Technologies Private Limited  528.71  471.13 
Total  528.71  471.13 

Note :  8B Share in profit / (loss) of associate / joint venture
Summarised statement of profit and loss of Gulf Batteries Company Ltd

 As stated in Note 8A above and for the reasons setout in note No. 44 the JV Company is not considered for consolidation 
for the current financial year. 

Summarised statement of profit and loss of Naval Systems and Technologies Private Limited
 (` in Lakhs) 

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Revenue  828.39  1836.44
Cost of raw material and components consumed )394.80( )975.48(
Depreciation & amortisation )3.13( )1.43(
Finance cost )2.15( )7.66(
.Employee benefit )156.02( )257.49(
Other expenses )79.05( )79.91(
Profit before tax  193.24  514.46
Proportion of the group's ownership 41% 41%
Group's share of profit / (loss) for the year  79.23  210.93
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Share in profit / (loss ) of associate / joint venture	  (` in Lakhs) 

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Gulf Batteries Company Ltd  -    -   
Naval Systems and Technologies Private Limited  79.23  210.93 
Total  79.23  210.93 

Note : 9  Investments  	

 (` in Lakhs) 

 Non - current - un-quoted 	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 i)  In equity instruments: (fully paid-up) 			 
 Number  

 Face value Name of the entity
Current year Previous year
 a)   Subsidiary Companies 	
9999500 9999500   ` 10   SCIL Infracon Private Limited  1248.37  -   

 Less: Provision for impairment (refer note no. 44) 1248.37  -   
 -    -   

 b)  Joint arrangement company  

1100000 1100000  SR 10  Gulf Batteries Company Limited (Kingdom of 
Saudi Arabia) 1424.51 1424.51

 Less: Provision for impairment (refer note no. 44) 1424.51 1424.51
 -    -   

 c)  Controlled company  
180000 180000  ` 10  Kairos Engineering Limited  -   18.00

 Less: Provision for impairment   -   18.00
 -    -   

 Non -current - quoted 
 e)  Other companies  (listed but not quoted)  
200 200  ` 10  Indian Lead Limited 0.10 0.10

  Carrying value of non-current investments 0.10 0.10

 (` in Lakhs) 

 Current investments- quoted :  March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 In equity instruments of other Companies: (Fully Paid-up) 				  
 (Received in pursuance of business combination) 

 Number  
 Face value Name of the entity

Current year Previous year
690  -    ` 1  JSW Steel Limited  2.58  2.58 

 In Liquid Mutual Funds: (Fully Paid-up) 		
(Received in pursuance of Business Combination)	

1  -    ` 10  Reliance Mutual Fund Shares Liquid BEES  0.01  0.01 
 TOTAL   2.59  2.59 

 Less : Aggrgate provision for diminution in value of investments  0.56  0.59 

 Carrying value of current investments  2.03  2.00 
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 9.1 
 (` in Lakhs) 

 Non - current  Current  Non - current  Current 

 Aggregate amount of quoted investments  0.10  2.59  0.10  2.59 
 Aggregate market value of quoted investments  Not available  2.03  Not available  2.00 
 Aggregate amount of unquoted investments -  -   -  -   
 Aggregate amount of impairment / diminution in value of 
investments 

 2,672.88  0.56  1,442.51  0.59 

Note : 10 Other financial assets		

 (` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Non-current
Bank deposits (maturity beyond 12 months)

 Fixed deposits   10.43  18.84 
 Margin money deposits    1,762.07  2,397.96 

 Security deposits with government and others  1,175.94  943.98 
 Advances to employees   0.80  6.88 
 TOTAL  2,949.24  3,367.65 

Note : 11 Other non- current assets 		

 (` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Capital advances  62.83  304.33 
 TOTAL  62.83  304.33 

Note : 12 Inventories *	

 (` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 Raw materials  16,417.41  20,671.12 
 Stores, spares, process chemicals, fuels & packing material  872.19  756.10 
 Stock -in-trade (in respect of goods acquired for trading)  1,138.73  1,483.85 
 Bonded stocks/In transit  621.45  122.19 
 Consumable tools  69.13  25.01 
 Work in progress  6,849.38  7,963.77 
 Finished goods  6,516.86  5,723.85 
 TOTAL  32,485.15  36,745.89 

12.1 *Inventories are valued as per accounting policy in note no. 3.6 			 
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Note : 13 Trade receivables	

 (` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 Unsecured, considered good  36,307.46  45,317.59 
 Unsecured and having significant credit risk  526.00  552.63 
 Allowance for credit risk  (526.00)  (552.63)
 TOTAL  36,307.46  45,317.59 

Note : 14

14.1 Cash and cash equivalents	  (` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 Balances with banks in current accounts  1,083.83  604.43 
 Cash on hand  10.02  10.55 
 Fixed deposits (maturity of less than three months)  85.65  106.78 
 TOTAL  1,179.51  721.76 

14.2 Other bank balances	  (` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

  Fixed deposits  67.38  52.85 
   Margin money deposits  2,017.35  1,214.88 
 Dividend account  37.95  34.61 
 TOTAL  2,122.68  1,302.34 

14.3 Financial assets  - others (current)	  (` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 Security deposits with government and others  91.26  239.55 
  Advances to employees  29.68  39.53 
 Claims and other receivables  384.24  266.52 
 Interest accrued but not due on deposits  552.47  484.48 
 TOTAL  1,057.65  1,030.08 

14.4  Claims and other receivables include : 	  (` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 a)  Insurance claim on account of heavy rainfall (refer note : 14.5)  95.16  95.16 
 b)  Payments under protest for pending litigations  284.67  169.38 
 c)  Other receivables  4.41  1.98 
 TOTAL  384.24  266.52 
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14.5 During the year 2011-12, certain assets of the Company were damaged due to heavy rainfall. The Company had incurred 
`95.16 lakhs towards repairing the damages caused and was accounted for as claim recoverable. The cost of new assets 
acquired is capitalised. However, the claim is made for total cost of repairs and acquisition of assets, as the loss is covered 
under re-instatement Policy which was in force. The total claim was repudiated by the Insurer and the Company filed a suit 
for recovery. The matter is still sub-judice.

Note : 15 Current tax assets (net)		

 (` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 Advance payment of income tax (including TDS)  5,558.50  4,697.05 
 Less : Provision for income tax  5,083.69  4,419.57 
 TOTAL  474.81  277.48 

Note : 16 Other current assets

)in Lakhs `( 

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

A. Advances other than capital advances:
 Advances to employees  98.71  52.27 
 Advances to vendors for supply of goods / services  973.55  2,238.33 

 B. Others: 
 Prepaid expenses  145.63  187.36 
 Export incentives receivable  116.09  397.33 
 GST/service tax input/VAT receivables  149.76  698.97 
 Other advances  4.49  4.49 

 TOTAL  1,488.23  3,578.74 
					   

Note : 17  Equity share capital 		

 (` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 Authorised 
 31,25,00,000 equity shares of `1 each  3,125.00  3,125.00 
 (Previous year 31,25,00,000 equity shares of `1 each) 

 Issued , subscribed and fully paid-up 
 equity shares of `1 each 27,71,94,946  2,771.95  2,771.95 
 )Previous year 27,71,94,946 equity shares of `1 each( 
 TOTAL  2,771.95  2,771.95 
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17.1   Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period 

 Equity  shares 
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 No.of shares   Value  ̀  in Lakhs  No.of shares  Value  ̀  in Lakhs 

At the beginning of the period  27,71,94,946  2,771.95  27,71,94,946  2,771.95 
Additions during the period  -    -    -    -   
Deductions during the period  -    -    -    -   
Outstanding at the end of the period  27,71,94,946  2,771.95  27,71,94,946  2,771.95 

17.2 Terms/rights attached to equity shares 		 				  

	 The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of `1 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled 
to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the board 
of directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting.			 
	

17.3 Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company 

  Name of the shareholder 	
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 No. of shares   % holding in 
the class   No. of shares   % holding in 

the class 

 Equity shares of `1 each fully paid 
 Promoter and promoter group 
 Barclays Wealth Trustees (India) Pvt Ltd -Aluru Family Pvt 
Trust  13,69,51,231  49.41  13,68,40,231  49.37 

 Public 
 BanyanTree Growth Capital LLC  2,89,83,735  10.46  2,89,83,735  10.46 
 Oman India Joint Investment Fund  2,68,42,240  9.68  2,68,42,240  9.68 

Note : 18   	

a. Other equity - (refer statement of changes in equity ) 				     (` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 Capital reserve  1.02  1.02 
 Capital redemption reserve   2.70  2.70 
 Investment subsidy from state government  55.77  55.77 
 Securities premium account    23,010.66  23,010.66 
 General reserve  32,272.35  32,272.35 
 Retained earnings (balance of surplus in the statement of changes in equity )  18,734.49  17,258.22 
 Foreign currency translation reserve  (226.00)  (203.75)
 TOTAL    73,851.00  72,396.97 

b.  Non-controlling interests 		   (` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

In other equity
Opening balance  (168.17)  (174.47)
Additions/deletions during the year  168.17  6.30 
Closing balance  -    (168.17)
 TOTAL    -    (168.17)
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Note : 19   Non- current - financial liabilities

19.1   Non- current - financial liabilities 	  (` in Lakhs)

 Borrowings March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 A. Term loans  from Banks (secured) 
 IDBI Bank  ltd  -    417.00 
 HDFC Bank Ltd  622.75  -   
 HDFC Bank Ltd. - against vehicles    17.46  3.04 
 Loan from others (Refer Note - 19.5 (d) )  99.08  127.16 

 TOTAL  ( A )  739.29  547.20 
B.  Loans from others  (un-secured) 

 Deferred payment laibility - interest free sales tax loan  -  31.49 
 TOTAL ( B ) -  31.49 
 TOTAL ( A + B )  739.29  578.68 

19.2   Current - financial liabilities 		   (` in Lakhs)

 Borrowings (current maturities) March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 A. Long term debt from Banks (secured)  
 IDBI Bank Ltd  417.00  833.20 
 HDFC Bank Ltd  1,122.75  1,000.00 
 HDFC Bank Ltd. - against vehicles    11.77  15.05 
 Loan from others (Refer note - 19.5 (d) )  36.21  33.03 
 TOTAL  ( A )  1,587.73  1,881.27 

B.  Current maturities of finance lease obligations - from HPFSIPL 
 TOTAL ( B ) - -

C.  Loans from others  (un-secured) 
 Deferred payment laibility - interest free sales tax loan   31.49  348.18 
 TOTAL ( C )  31.49  348.18 
 TOTAL ( A + B + C )  1,619.22  2,229.45 

19.3 Current maturities of long term debt 	 					   

	 Instalments due within 12 months from the date of Balance Sheet classified as current as shown above are disclosed under 
" Other Current Liabilities"							     

 19.4 Term loans : 						    

	 The particulars of loans drawn, nature of security, terms of repayment, rate of interest, instalments due and loan wise 
outstanding are as under.				  

 19.5 Term loan from IDBI  and HDFC  : 						    

 a) 	 The capex term loan of`2,500 Lakhs is sanctioned by IDBI Bank for setting up of Spun Concrete Poles unit with a 
project cost of`3,350 Lakhs with a capacity of 1,00,000 poles p.a. at Narsaraopet,  Guntur District, Andhra Pradesh. 
The loan is secured by pari passu first charge on the entire Property, Plant and Equipment of the company both 
present and future. This loan is also guaranteed by CMD, Spouse of CMD and two Directors in their personal capacity.
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b) 	 HDFC Term Loan II of`2,000 Lakhs & Term loan III of  `2,025.00 Lakhs are (drawn `1,245.50 Lakhs) towards the 
refinancing of capital expenditure of the Company. The loans are secured by a first charge on the entire Property, Plant 
and Equipment of the Company both present and future. These loan are also guaranteed by CMD and two Directors in 
their personal capacity.						    

 (` in Lakhs)

Name of the bank Loan amount drawn No of instalments  % of interest Outstanding as on                           
March 31,2019

IDBI Bank Ltd

  - Term Loan I 2,500.00 12 (QTLY) commencing 
from 1-10-2016  11.55 417.00

HDFC Bank Ltd

  - Term Loan II 2,000.00 4 (HY) commencing 
from 30-09-2017  10.30 500.00

Term loan III

  - Drawal  i 883.50 8 (QTLY) commencing 
from 18-05-2019  8.90 883.50

  - Drawal ii 362.00 8 (QTLY) commencing 
from 30-06-2019  9.25 362.00

 c) 	  HDFC Bank - vehicle loan 	 					   

	 The Term Loans are secured by exclusive hypothecation of vehicles acquired through execution of Demand Promissory 
Notes and are repayable by Equated Monthly Installments (EMIs') as per the Loan Schedule sanctioned by the bank.

 d) 	  HBL America, USA 						    

	 Represents loan in the form of Note entered into with the State of Connecticut Department of Economic And 
Community Development, U.S.A., which is repayable in equal monthly installments totaling $ 4688, and matures on 
October 1, 2022. The Note is secured by the assets of the Company.	

					   

19.6 Unsecured loans 						    

a ) 	  Deferred payment liability - Interest Free Sales Tax Loan (IFST): 					   

	 IFST Loan represents the Sales tax payable by the Company given as Loan by State Government under a scheme 
and is to be repaid without interest after 14 years from the date of availment. The loan requires creation of a charge 
on the assets of the Company.  Pending creation of charge, the amount is shown as ‘Unsecured Loan’.  Pursuant to 
requirement under Ind AS - 109 on Financial Instruments and in view of the option exercised under Ind AS - 101 on First 
Time Adoption of Ind AS, un-winding of interest using effective interest rate was made and the Deferred Government 
Grant carved out, from the said loan, is being amortized in equal installments over the remaining repayment period of 
the IFST loan. 

19.7 As on the balance sheet date, there were no continuing defaults in repayment of borrowings and interest.	
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Note : 20

20.1  Provisions ( non - current )	  (` in Lakhs)

 Provision for employee benefits March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 Provision for earned leave encashment 	 181.35 201.75
 TOTAL  181.35  201.75 

20.2  Provisions ( current )		  (` in Lakhs)

 Provision for employee benefits March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 Provision for employee benefits 
 Provision for earned leave encashment  11.41  9.51 
 Provision for gratuity  92.23  102.43 
 Other provisions 
 Provision for warranties  1,317.22  1,037.05 
 Provision for excise duty on closing stocks  -    -   
 Provision for commission on profits to director   101.59  191.27 
 Contingency provision   30.00  30.00 
 TOTAL  1,552.45  1,370.26 

Note : 21 Deferred tax liability (net)	

 (` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 Deferred tax liability (as per last balance sheet)  1,382.88  1,169.79 
 Add: Deferred tax (asset)/liability for the year  (182.84)  213.09 
 TOTAL  1,200.04  1,382.88 

Note : 22 Other non- current liabilities

 (` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 Deferred government grant  ( refer note 19.6 )  55.92  111.84 
 TOTAL  55.92  111.84 

Note : 23 Borrowings

 (` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

A. Loans repayable on demand from banks ( secured ) 
 State Bank of India (SBI)  5,686.38  11,791.17 
 IDBI Bank Ltd  -    -   
 ICICI Bank Ltd  3,108.69  7,245.32 
 Axis Bank Ltd  3,503.51  8,153.38 
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March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 Buyer's credit from banks  -    -   
 TOTAL ( A )  12,298.58  27,189.87 

B. Loans repayable on demand from related parties ( unsecured )
 Loans from directors  711.00  711.00 
 TOTAL ( B )  711.00  711.00 

 C. Other loans from banks (unsecured) 
 Purchase bill discounting from Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd  3,285.50  2,812.34 
 Purchase bill discounting from IDBI Bank Ltd  2,827.82  2,829.63 
 Sale bills (LC backed) discounted with SBI    228.22  276.98 
 Sale bills (LC backed) discounted  with Yes Bank  -    -   
 HDFC short term loan    1,500.00  -   

 TOTAL ( C )  7,841.54  5,918.95 

 TOTAL ( A + B + C )  20,851.12  33,819.82 

23.1	 Working capital loans 	 					   

	 The demand loans from Banks  are secured by a first charge on all the chargeable current assets and by a second charge 
on the property, plant and equipment (both present and future) of the Company. All the loans are also guaranteed by CMD, 
Spouse of CMD and two Directors in their personal capacity.

23.2	Purchase bill discounting facility from Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd. is guaranteed by CMD and a Director of the Company in 
their personal capacity and purchase bill discounting facility from IDBI Bank Ltd is secured by accepted bill of exchange and 
post dated cheque/standing instructions for making payment on due date					   

23.3	 Loan from directors is repayable on demand with interest. 						   

Note : 24  Trade payables

 (` in Lakhs)

	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 Total outstanding dues of : 
 Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprises (MESE)  901.66  949.47 
 Payables other than MESE  6,716.96  11,615.46 
 TOTAL  7,618.62  12,564.93 

 (` in Lakhs)Note : 23 Borrowings (Contd.)
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24.1  Details relating to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises (Relating to Parent Company) :	  (` in Lakhs)

 Provision for employee benefits March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to 
any supplier at the year end :
Principal amount 901.66 949.47
Interest 1.02 2.74
The amount of interest paid by the Company along with the amounts of 
the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day
Principal amount 8703.39 4287.97
Interest                                -                                -
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making 
payment (beyond the appointed day during the year) 21.34 17.29

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid 22.36 20.04
The amount of further interest remaining due and payable for the earlier 
years

782.12 762.08

	 Note: The information has been given in respect of those suppliers who have intimated the Company that they are registered 
as micro, small and medium enterprises. Some of the vendors who come under the MSMED Act 2006 have been associated 
with the company for a long time and have a continuous business relationship. The company is usually prompt in servicing  
these vendors as per mutually agreed payment terms. In view of such longstanding relationship, no claims were received 
by the Company. The Company expects  that there will be no claims in future also for interest.				  
		

Note : 25 Other financial liabilities - current

 (` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 Current maturities of long-term debt(refer note - 19.2 )  1,619.22  2,229.45 
 Interest accrued but not due on loans  14.98  32.45 
 Unpaid/unclaimed dividends  (refer note - 25.1 )  37.95  34.61 
 Trade deposits   154.91  180.41 
 Creditors for capital expenditure  71.40  68.30 
 Statutory dues  1,316.51  2,298.29 
 Directors' current account  357.90  266.56 
 Accrued compensations to employees   1,260.11  1,532.72 
 Others  18.58  1.07 
 TOTAL  4,851.56  6,643.86 

25.1 Does not include any amount outstanding which is required to be credited to Investor Education and Protection Fund 
(IEPF). 					   

Note : 26 Other current liabilities

 (` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

 Advances against sales  794.58  1,166.66 
 Advances against sale of assets  390.00  -   
 Accrued expenses  1,213.52  1,310.53 
 TOTAL  2,398.10  2,477.19 
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Note : 27 Revenue from operations	 	

 (` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

(a) Sale of products ( including excise duty )  1,19,501.84  1,57,987.58 
(b) Sale of traded goods  681.60  784.60 
(c) Sale of services  4,943.07  3,796.75 
(d) Other operating revenue - sale of scrap  1,047.44  850.81 
 TOTAL  1,26,173.95  1,63,419.74 

Note : 28 Other income

 (` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

a. Interest income
Interest received on deposits with banks/others  315.67  357.27 
Interest on IT refunds  22.36  43.95 

b. Other non-operating income (net of directly attributable expenses )
Exchange gains  550.99  841.54 
Deferred income-Govt. grant  55.92  55.92 
Export incentives received  413.71  740.10 
Miscellaneous income  385.98  335.68 

TOTAL  1,744.63  2,374.46 

Note : 29 Cost of material consumed	

 (` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Opening stocks  20,671.12  20,283.07 
Purchases - Material,Components and Consumables  76,273.85  1,02,175.13 

 96,944.97  1,22,458.20 
Less : closing stocks  16,417.41  20,671.12 

 80,527.56  1,01,787.07 
Less : Internal capitalisation  -    43.18 
Cost of material consumed                                                                 80,527.56  1,01,743.89 

Note : 30 Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and work-in-progress	 			 

)in Lakhs `( 

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

a. Manufactured goods
i)  Opening stocks
    a) Semi finished goods  7,963.77 11961.69 
    b) Finished goods  5,723.85 5518.09 
 TOTAL ( A )  13,687.62 17479.78 
ii) Closing stocks
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March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

    a) Semi finished goods  6,849.38 7963.77 
    b) Finished goods  6,516.86 5723.85 
 TOTAL (B)  13,366.24 13687.62 

( Increase ) / decrease ( C = A - B ) 	  321.38 3792.16 
b. Traded goods
      Opening stock of traded goods  1,483.85 1179.75 
      Closing stock of traded goods  1,138.73 1483.85 

 (Increase) / decrease ( D )  345.12 (304.10)

(Increase) / decrease in inventory ( C + D )  666.50 3488.06 

Note : 31 Employee benefits expense:

 (` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Salaries & bonus  7,061.94  7,691.82 
Contribution to provident & other funds  557.75  637.25 
Gratuity  64.33  96.93 
Staff welfare expenses  754.43  988.13 
Recruitment & training  20.89  29.11 

Remuneration to directors:
Salaries & allowances  166.54  146.40 
Contribution to provident fund  13.13  11.52 
Commission on profits  101.59  191.27 
Directors sitting fees  4.60  3.70 

TOTAL  8,745.20 9796.13

Note : 32 Finance cost

 (` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Interest on term loans  210.31  357.31 
Interest on bank borrowings  1,875.25  2,479.91 
Interest on vehicle loans  1.81  3.46 
Interest on other loans  -    0.66 
Interest on unsecured loans  71.10  75.43 
Interest - others  150.42  273.48 
Bank charges & commission  755.60  876.32 
TOTAL  3,064.49  4,066.57 

Note : 30 Changes in inventories ... (Contd.)  								                (` in Lakhs)
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Note : 33 Depreciation and amortization expense	

 (` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Depreciation of tangible assets  3,844.70  3,954.22 
Amortisation of intangible assets  603.38  662.31 
TOTAL  4,448.08  4,616.54 

Note : 34 Manufacturing expenses		

 (` in Lakhs)

	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Stores & Spares consumed  1,296.29  2,104.86 
Equipment lease rentals  37.18  25.95 
Factory rent  40.13  38.18 
Consumable tools charged off  37.74  13.76 
Contract wages  7,547.47  8,765.81 
Testing charges  251.46  233.07 
Power and fuel  5,355.05  6,188.26 

 14,565.32  17,369.88 

Note : 35

 (` in Lakhs)

	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

(A) Administrative expenses		
Rent  291.21  360.08 
Rates, duties & taxes  216.34  451.98 
Insurance  267.52  312.94 
Professional & consultancy charges  1,231.36  609.68 
Expenditure incurred on corporate social responsibility activities  107.36  94.04 
Repairs and maintenance  883.84  1,011.89 
Travelling and conveyance  1,150.66  1,354.65 
Sundry expenses  925.44  1,298.36 
Payments to auditors  39.83  37.60 
Audit expenses  1.78  3.26 
Advances & deposits written off  149.42  131.77 
TOTAL  5,264.76  5,666.25 

(B) Selling Expenses		
Freight & insurance on sales  4,264.27  4,900.40 
Liquidated damages  216.66  290.98 
Commission on sales  292.23  237.39 
Credit impairment  597.93  944.28 
Expected Life Time Credit Loss  -    187.85 
Provision for warranties  280.17  186.31 
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	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Installation charges paid  452.15  1,086.21 
Televan hire charges  43.29  60.33 
Other selling expenses  578.23  537.64 
TOTAL  6,724.93  8,431.40 

Note : 36 Exceptional items of (income)/expenditure			 

 (` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Impairment / diminution In value of investments (refer note no. 44 )  -    483.25 
(Profit)/Loss on sale of assets  (615.12)  729.71 
(Profit)/Loss on sale and exchange of land  (48.75)  (223.19)

 (663.87)  989.77 

Note : 37 Disclosure as per Ind AS - 33 earnings per share ( EPS ) - face value of share : `1/- each

Computation of EPS (basic & diluted)	  (` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Profit After Tax (`)  2,726.53  3,074.71 
No. of Shares (Basic) 27,71,94,946 27,71,94,946
No. of Shares (Diluted) 27,71,94,946 27,71,94,946
EPS (Basic) 0.98  1.11 
EPS (Diluted) 0.98  1.11 

Note : 38 Disclosure as per schedule III of the act and Ind AS-37 on provisions,  contingent liabilities and contingent assets :		

38.1 Movement of provisions during the year 2018-19	  (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 Provision for 
warranties

Contingency 
provision 

 a) the carrying amount at the beginning of the period ; 1,037.05  30.00 
 b) additional provisions made in the period, inluding increases to existing provisions ; 1,069.42 
 c) amounts used (ie incurred and charged against the provision) during the period  (766.49)  -   
 d) unused amounts reversed during the period 0.00  -   

 e) 
the increase during the period in the discounted amount arising from the passage 
of time and the effect of any change in the discount rate.

(22.76)  -   

 f) the carrying amount at the end of the period ;		  1,317.22 30.00 

	 Unused amounts of provision for warranties represents provision reversed from the opening balance (after warranty 
period). It is expected that provision for warranties will be incurred in the next 12 to 24 months.  Actual expenditure incurred 
during warranty period towards replacements etc. is charged off under respective heads of expenditure.

38.2 Contingent liabilities not provided for and commitments:						    

Note : 35 (B) (Contd.)										                  (` in Lakhs)
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	 All known and undisputed claims and liabilities where there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is 
probable that there will be an outflow of resources, have been duly provided for.  The contingent liabilities and commitments 
are as under:		

 (` in Lakhs)

Nature of contingent liability	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

i)  Contingent liabilities not provided for:
HBL Power Systems Limited
a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts 
towards :

     Excise duty 690.98 658.20
     Sales tax 673.54 479.03
     Custom duty 488.70  491.70 
     Income tax 190.57  -   
     Property tax 134.25 134.25
     Fuel surcharge adjustment (FSA) 154.29 131.67
     Enhancement of land cost  -   168.44
     Erstwhile promoters of SCIL Infracon Pvt Ltd 188.31 188.31
     Others 34.50 9.50

b)  Un-expired guarantees issued on behalf of the Company by 
banks for which the Company gave counter guarantees   
HBL Power Systems Limited 15,923.76 15,030.60

ii) Commitments:
a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on 
capital account and not provided for

197.26 256.51

b) Other commitments:
Legal undertakings (LUTs) given to customs authorities for clearing 
the imports at nil / concessinal rate of duty 

 73.00 60.63

	 The Group has other commitments, for purchase / sale orders which are issued after considering requirements per operating cycle for 
purchase / Sale of Goods and Services, Employee Benefits in the normal course of business. The Group does not have any long term 
committments or material non-cancellable contractual committments / contracts, which might have material impact on the financial 
statements.	

38.3 Commitment towards dividend and dividend distribution tax			   			 

	 The Board in its meeting held on May 30, 2019 has recommended a Dividend of `0.30 per Equity Share of `1/- each for 
the financial year ended March 31, 2019. The proposal is subject to the approval of Share Holders at the Annual General 
Meeting to be held, and if approved would result in a Cash outflow of `831.58 Lakhs towards Dividend and `170.93 Lakhs 
towards Corporate Dividend Distribution Tax.						    

38.4 Contingent assets:			   				  

	 During the year 2011,  some assets at one of the plants of the Company,  were damaged due to heavy rains. The Company's  
claim for the loss was repudiated by the insurers.  A case was filed for recovery of the claim of `234.60 Lakhs towards loss 
sufferred apart from interest thereon. The matter is sub judice.							     
During the year 2014, there was a heavy damage to the assets and inventory at two plants of the Company, due to hud-hud 
cyclone. The Company's claim for the resultant losses was partly allowed by the Insurers and the balance claims were 
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repudiated.  The matter relating to the claim of `400 Lakhs towards damage to assets and inventory and `921.75 Lakhs 
towards loss of profits, apart from interest thereon, on being referred to arbitration was partly awarded infavour of the 
company.  Subsequently on an appeal by the insurer further proceedings of arbitration were stayed by the Commercial 
Court. The matter is sub judice.	

Note : 39 Income tax and sales tax assessments:		  	

Taxes due as per returns filed have been paid. The Liability, if any, in respect of pending Income / Sale Tax Assessments, that may 
arise upon completion is not ascertainable at this stage.	
					   

Note : 40 Confirmation of balances			 

The Parent Company had sent letters seeking confirmation of balances to various parties under trade payables, trade receivables, 
advance to suppliers and others, advance from customers. Based on the confirmations received and upon proper review, 
corrective actions have been initiated and the amounts have been trued up, accounting adjustments have been made wherever 
found necessary. Such confirmations are awaited from some parties, comprising of Government Departments and Public Sector 
Undertakings, mainly.			 

Note : 41 	

In the opinion of the board, assets other than fixed assets and non-current investments have a value, on realisation in the 
ordinary course of business, which is at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the financial statements.	 .	
						    

Note : 42 Disclosures as prescribed by Indian Accounting Standard ( Ind AS )	

42.1	Disclosure as per Ind AS - 2 - Inventories							     

	 During the year ended March 31, 2019,  `87.98 Lakhs (March 31, 2018, `151.37 Lakhs) was recognised as an expense in 
respect of inventories carried at net realisable value in the statement of profit and loss.				 

42.2	Disclosure as per Ind AS -7 	 				  
	 Statement of reconciliation for changes in liabilities arraising from financing activities.				  

 (` in Lakhs)

Long-term borrowings Working cpaital 
borrowings

Interest free 
sales tax loan Unsecured loans

Opening balance 2,428.47 33,108.82 379.66 711.00 
Borrowed during the year  1,245.50  -    -    -   
Repaid during the year (1,346.95)  -   (348.18)  -   
Net movement (101.45) (12,968.70) (348.18)  -   
Closing balance 2,327.02 20,140.12 31.49 711.00 

42.3	Disclosure as per Ind AS -12 - income tax
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a)	 A Reconciliation of the income tax provision to the amount computed by applying the statutory income tax rate to 
the income before income tax is summarized as follows:The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the 
accounting profit as follows:	

 (` in Lakhs)

Year ended March 31, 2019 Year ended March 31, 2018

Profit before tax  4,280.07  5,505.86 

Current tax @ 34.608% (A)  1,480.00  1,905.00 

Effect of unused tax losses of subsidiaries / associates  16.73  (21.19)
Effect of income exempt / taxed at lower rate  472.12  472.12 
Effect of profit of foreign subsidiaries not liable to Indian tax  50.01  (12.45)
Others  (565.50)  (869.68)
Total  (B)  (26.64)  (431.20)

Income tax expense recognised in statement of profit and 
loss 

(A-B)  1,506.64  2,336.20 

							     
b) 	 The income tax on other comprehensive income		  (` in Lakhs)

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2019 Year ended March 31, 2018

Income tax benefit arising on income / (expense) 
recognised in other comprehensive income	
Tax on remeasurement of defined benefit plan  (13.05)  (5.34)
Others  (11.77)  (44.90)
Income tax benefit recognised in other comprehensive 
income	

 (24.82)  (50.24)

c) 	 Details of income tax assets and income tax liabilities are as follows:	  (` in Lakhs)

Particulars  March 31, 2019  March 31, 2018

Advance tax / MAT credit / TDS  5,558.50  4,697.05 
Provision for income tax  (5,083.69)  (4,419.57)
Asset / (liability)	  474.81  277.48 

d) 	 The gross movement in the current income tax asset / (liability ) is as follows:	  (` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Net current income tax asset / (liability) at the beginning  277.48  (262.72)

Add : income tax paid / adjusted (net of refund received)  1,934.71  2,840.57 
Less : provision for current tax  1,737.38  1,972.33 

Net current income tax asset / (liability) at the end  474.81  277.48 

e) 	 The tax effects of significant temporary differences that resulted in deferred income tax asset and liability are as 
follows:	
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 (` in Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Deferred tax liability
Property, plant and equipment  1,472.59  1,662.82 

Total  1,472.59  1,662.82 
Deferred tax asset
Warranties  -    -   
Employee benefits			    67.35  73.11 
Provision for doubful debts  183.81  182.04 
Other comprehensive income			    (11.77)  (44.90)
Others  33.16  69.69 
Total  272.55  279.94 

Deferred tax liability after set off of deferred tax asset  1,200.04  1,382.88 

f) 	 The gross movement in the deferred income tax account is as follows:	  (` in Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Net deferred tax liability at the beginning  1,382.88  1,169.79 

Credit / (charge) relating to temporary differences  (182.84)  213.09 

Net deferred income tax liability at the end  1,200.04  1,382.88 

42.4	Disclosure as per Ind AS-17 - leases			 

	 a. Finance leases (un-discounted) 	  (` in Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Amount of finance lease  -    7.55 
Less : lease amount repaid during the period  7.55 
Amount outstanding at the end of the period  -   - 
Amount payable not later than one year	  -    - 
Amount payable later than one year and not later than five years  -    -   

	 b) Operating lease	 				  

	 The parent Company had taken office, residential facilities and equipment under cancellable operating leases. The rental 
expenses under such cancellable operating lease for the year ended March 31, 2019 was `286.39 Lakhs ( previous year 
`294.42 Lakhs) 
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42.5	Disclosure as per Ind AS-19 -Employee Benefits	

	 a)	 Defined contribution plan:				  
	 Contribution to defined contribution plan, recognised as expense for the year are as under:	  (` in Lakhs)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

   Employer’s contribution to PF/ESI/ pension plan 570.88 648.77
				  

	 b)	 Defined benefit plan:		
	 (i) Gratuity obligation of the Company :

	 To cover the employer’s obligation towards gratuity, under the payment of gratuity act, the Company has taken a group 
gratuity policy of LIC of India. As per the valuation made under projected unit credit method and demanded by LIC of 
India, the fund required to be maintained, to cover the present value of past service benefit and current service cost, is 
fully funded/provided for by the Company. Apart from the said funding, to keep the policy alive, the Company also paid the 
annual risk premium  and recognised it as expense for the year.

	 Assets and liability (balance sheet position)		   (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Present value of obligation 1,425.89 1,422.07 
Fair value of plan assets 1,333.66 1,319.64 
Surplus / (deficit) (92.23) (102.43)
Effects of asset ceiling, if any  -    -   
Net asset/(liability) (92.23) (102.43)

	 Expense recognized during the period (including premium paid)	  (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

In income statement (p&l a/c-expense provision) 64.33 96.93 
In other comprehensive income (balance sheet item) 37.70 15.43 

	 Characteristics of defined benefit plan and risks associated with it

	 Actuarial Valuation Method 					   
	 The valuation has been carried out using the Projected Unit Credit method as per Ind AS 19 to determine the present value of defined benefit 

obligations and the related current service cost and, where applicable, past service cost and where applicable, past service cost.	

	 The benefits valued                                                             			 

	 The benefit valued in this report are summarised below:

Type of plan Defined benefit
Employer's contribution 100%
Employees' contribution Nil
Salary for calculation of gratuity Last drawn salary
Normal retirement age 58
Vesting period 5 Years

Benefit on normal retirement
Same as per the provisions of the payment of gratuity act, 1972 (as amended 
from time to time).
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Type of plan Defined benefit
Benefit on early retirement / termination / resignation 
/withdrawal

Same as normal retirement benefit based on the service upto the date of exit.

Benefit on death in service Same as normal retirement benefit and no vesting period condition applies.
Limit ` 2000000
Gratuity formula (15/26) x last drawn salary x number of completed years

	 Description of regulatory framework in which plan operates
	 The payment of gratuity is required by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972.

	 Description of risk exposures
	 Valuations are performed on certain basic set of pre-determined assumptions and other regulatory framework which may 

vary over time. Thus, the Company is exposed to various risks in providing the above gratuity benefit which are as follows:

	 Interest rate risk: The plan exposes the Company to the risk of fall in interest rates. A fall in interest rate will result in an 
increase in the ultimate cost of providing the above benefit and will thus result in an increase in the value of the liability (as 
shown in financial statements).					  

	 Liquidity risk: This is the risk that the Company is not able to meet the short-term gratuity payouts. This may arise due 
to non availabilty of enough cash / cash equivalent to meet the liabilities or holding of liquid assets not being sold in 
time.	

	 Salary escalation risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan is calculated with the assumption of salary increase 
rate of plan participants in future. Deviation in the rate of increase of salary in future for plan participants from the rate of 
increase in salary used to determine the present value of obligation will have a bearing on the plan's liability.

	 Demographic risk: The Company has used certain mortality and attrition assumptions in valuation of the liability. The 
Company is exposed to the risk of actual experience turning out to be worse compared to the assumption.

	 Regulatory Risk: Gratuity benefit is paid in accordance with the requirements of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 (as 
amended from time to time). There is a risk of change in regulations requiring higher gratuity payouts (e.g. increase in the 
maximum limit on gratuity of `20,00,000).	

	 Asset liability mismatching or market risk: The duration of the liabilty is longer compared to duration of assets, exposing 
the Company to market risk for volatilities/fall in interest rate.	

	 Investment risk: The probability or likelihood of occurrence of losses relative to the expected return on any particular 
investment.	

	 Effect of any amendments, curtailments and settlements - not applicable in this case.  

	 Explanation of amounts in financial statements				  

	 Changes in the present value of obligation	  (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 For the period ending 
March 31, 2019

For the period ending 
March 31, 2018

Present value of obligation as at the beginning 1,422.07 1,424.30
Current service cost 49.77 49.64
Interest expense or cost 112.06 99.70
Actuarial (gains) / loss on obligations 32.01 27.59
Past service cost  -    -   
Effect of change in foreign exchange rates  -    -   
Benefits paid (190.02) (179.16)
Acquisition adjustment  -    -   

The benefit valued in this..(Contd)
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Particulars	 For the period ending 
March 31, 2019

For the period ending 
March 31, 2018

Effect of business combinations or disposals  -    -   
Present value of obligation as at the end 1,425.89 1,422.07
Bifurcation of net liability
Current liability (short term) 31.07 17.09
Non-current liability (long term) 1,394.82 1,404.98
Net liability 1,425.89 1,422.07

	 Changes in the fair value of plan assets			   (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning 1,319.64 1,120.62
Acquisition adjustment (6.49) (16.09)
Expected return on plan assets 103.99 78.44
Contributions 112.23 303.68
Benefits paid (190.02) (179.16)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets 5.68 12.15
Fair value of plan assets as at the end 1,333.67 1,319.64

  	

	 Expenses recognised in the income statement		   (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Current service cost 49.77 49.63 
Past service cost  -    -   
Expected return on plan assets (103.99) (78.44)
Interest cost 112.06 99.70 
Expenses recognised in the income statement 57.84 70.89 

	 Other comprehensive income  	  (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Actuarial (gains) / losses - change in demographic assumptions  -    -   
Actuarial (gains) / losses - change in financial assumptions  32.68  (181.24)
Actuarial (gains) / losses - experience variance (0.67) 208.83
Actuarial (gains) / loss on obligations 32.01 27.59
Actuarial (gains) / loss on plan assets (5.69) 12.16
Total Other Comprehensive Income(OCI) 37.70 15.43

	 Financial assumptions 	

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Discount rate (per annum) 7.63% 7.88%
Salary growth rate (per annum) 4.00% 4.00%

  Demographic assumptions 

 (` in Lakhs)Changes in the present value... (Contd.)
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Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Indian assured lives mortality (2006-08) ult 100% 100%
Attrition rate:
Age at valuation date  / valuation date March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
18-30 15% 15%
31-40 5% 5%
41 &+ 1% 1%

  

	 Disability:  no explicit allowance					   
	 The results are particularly sensitive to some assumptions, such as the discount rate, level of salary inflation, level of 

assumed price inflation and mortality. A decrease in the discount rate assumed or an increase in salary inflation will lead to 
an increase in reported cost.					   

	
	 Table of sample mortality rates from Indian assured lives mortality 2006-08 Ult

Age Male Female

20 years 0.089% 0.089%
25 years 0.098% 0.098%
30 years 0.106% 0.106%
35 years 0.128% 0.128%
40 years 0.180% 0.180%
45 years 0.287% 0.287%
50 years 0.495% 0.495%
55 years 0.789% 0.789%
60 years 1.153% 1.153%
65 years 1.700% 1.700%
70 years 2.585% 2.585%

	 Membership status	

Particulars	 As on March 31, 2019 As on March 31, 2018

Number of employees 1,777 1,992
Total monthly salary  (` in Lakhs)  335.44  394.81 
Average past service (years) 9 8
Average age (years) 39 38
Average remaining working life (years) 19 20
Number of completed years valued
Decrement adjusted remaining working life (years) 15.69 15.88

	 Amount, timing and uncertainity of future cash flows					   

	 Sensitivity analysis                                                               					   

	 Significant actuarial assumptions for the detemination of the defined benefit obligation are discount rate, expected salary 
increase and mortality. The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the 
assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant. 		
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	 Significant actuarial assumptions for the detemination of the defined benefit obligation are discount rate, expected salary 
increase and mortality. The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the 
assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant. 

 (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Defined benefit obligation (base) 1,425.89 1,422.07
Discount rate:(% change compared to base due to sensitivity)
Increase: +1% 1,301.59 1,304.01
Decrease: -1% 1,568.99 1,558.03
Salary growth rate:(% change compared to base due to sensitivity)
Increase: +1% 1,569.18 1,557.78
Decrease: -1% 1,299.60 1,302.79
Attrition rate:(% change compared to base due to sensitivity)
Increase: +50% 1,470.37 1,471.19
Decrease: -50% 1,373.58 1,363.66
Mortailtiy rate:(% change compared to base due to sensitivity)
Increase: +10% 1,427.56 1,423.82
Decrease: -10% 1,424.22 1,420.31

	 The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit obligation as 
it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be 
correlated. There is no change in the method of valuation for the prior period.					   

	 Asset liability matching strategies                                 						    

	 The Company has purchased insurance policy, which is basically a year-on-year cash accumulation plan in which the 
interest rate is declared on yearly basis and is guaranteed for a period of one year. The insurance Company, as part of the 
policy rules, makes payment of all gratuity outgoes happening during the year (subject to sufficiency of funds under the 
policy). The policy, thus, mitigates the liquidity risk. However, being a cash accumulation plan, the duration of assets is 
shorter compared to the duration of liabilities. Thus, the Company is exposed to movement in interest rate (in particular, 
the significant fall in interest rates, which should result in a increase in liability without corresponding increase in the 
asset).	

	 Effect of plan on entity's future cash flows    						    

	 Funding arrangements and funding policy                                                    						    
The Company has purchased an insurance policy to provide for payment of gratuity to the employees. Every year, the 
insurance Company carries out a funding valuation based on the latest employee data provided by the Company. Any deficit 
in the assets arising as a result of such valuation is funded by the Company.					   

	 Expected contribution during the next annual reporting period  	  (` in Lakhs)
The Company's best estimate of contribution during the next year remains similar to current year. 92.23  -   

	 Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation  	  (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Weighted average duration (based on discounted cashflows) in 
years

15.69 15.88
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Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Expected cash flows over the next (valued on undiscounted 
basis):
1 year 31.07 97.46
2 to 5 years 215.69 188.72
6 to 10 years 581.39 575.99
More than 10 years 2,663.02 2,789.85

(ii)  	 Long term compensated absences - leave encashment:	 					   

	 The present value of obligation for long term compensated absences is determined on actuarial valuation using Projected 
Unit Credit method (PUC) and is charged to Profit and Loss account.  The obligation is not funded.

	 Assets and liability (balance sheet position)	  (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 March 31, 2019  March 31, 2018

Present value of obligation 184.54 201.74
Fair value of plan assets  -    -   
Surplus / (deficit) (184.54) (201.74)
Effects of asset ceiling, if any  -    -   
Net asset/(liability) (184.54) (201.74)

	 Expense recognized during the period	  (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

In Income statement (P&L--expense provision) 24.48 17.58

	 Characteristics of defined benefit plan and risks associated with it					  

	 Actuarial valuation method					   

	 The valuation  has been carried  out using  the projected  unit credit method  as per Ind AS 19  to determine  the present  
value of defined  benefit obligations and the related current service cost and, where applicable, past service cost.

	 The benefits valued					   

	 The benefit valued in this report are summarised below:	

Type of Plan			   Long term benefit

Employer's contribution 100%
Employees'contribution NIL
Salary for calculation of leave encashment benefit Last drawn salary
Normal retirement age 58
Vesting period Not applicable

Benefit on normal retirement
 Leave Salary[Gross Salary) subject to a maximum of 30  days'

salary
Benefit on early retirement / termination / resignation / withdrawal As above
Benefit on death in service As above
Limit Yes
Benefit formula No. of days' leave encashable x last drawn salary

				  

 (` in Lakhs)Maturity profile of defined benefit...(Contd.)
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	 Description of regulatory framework in which plan operates	 				  

	 The payment of leave encashment benefit is required as per Company's scheme.

	 Description of risk exposures                                                                                                     					  
Valuations are performed on certain basic set of pre-determined  assumptions and other regulatory framework which may 
vary over time. Thus, the Company is exposed to various risks in providing the above benefit which are as follows:	

	 Interest rate risk: The plan exposes the Company to the risk of fall in interest rates. A fall in interest rate will result in an 
increase in the ultimate cost of providing the above benefit and will thus result in an increase in the value of the liability (as 
shown in financial statements).	

	 Liquidity risk: This is the risk that the Company is not able to meet the short-term benefit payouts. This may arise due to 
non availabilty of enough cash / cash equivalent to meet the liabilities or holding of illiquid assets not being sold in time.

	 Salary escalation risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan is calculated with the assumption of salary increase 
rate of plan participants in future. Deviation in the rate of increase of salary in future for plan participants from the rate of 
increase in salary used to determine the present value of obligation will have a bearing on the plan's liability.

	 Demographic risk: The Company has used certain mortality and attrition assumptions in valuation of the liability. The 
Company is exposed to the risk of actual experience turning out to be worse compared to the assumption.

	 Regulatory/contractual risk: Benefit is paid in accordance with the requirements of the enterprise's scheme (as amended 
from time to time). There is a risk of change in regulations /rules requiring higher benefit payouts (e.g. increase in the 
maximum limit on benefit amount).

	 Asset liability mismatching or market risk: The duration of the liabilty is longer compared to duration of assets, exposing 
the Company to market risk for volatilities/fall in interest rate.	

	 Investment risk: The probability  or likelihood of occurrence of losses relative to the expected return on any particular 
investment.	

	 Changes in the present value of obligation 	  (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Present value of obligation as at the beginning 201.74 220.20
Current service cost 22.58 22.02
Interest expense or cost 15.90 15.41
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations (13.99) (19.85)
Past service cost 0.00 0.00
Effect of change in foreign exchange rates 0.00 0.00
Benefits paid (41.68) (36.03)
Acquisition adjustment 0.00 0.00
Effect of business combinations or disposals 0.00 0.00
Present value of obligation as at the end 184.54 201.74

	 Bifurcation of net liability	  (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Current liability (short term)  3.20  17.09 
Non-current liability (long term)  181.34  184.65 
Net liability  184.54  201.74 
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	 Changes in the fair value of plan assets		  (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

a) Fair value of plan assets at the start:  -    -   
b) Acquisition adjustments  -    -   
c) Expected return on plan assets  -    -   
d) Contributions  41.68  36.03 
e) Benefits paid  (41.68)  (36.03)
f) Actuarial gain /( loss) on plan assets  -    -   
g) Fair value of plan assets as at the end  -    -   

	 Expenses recognised in the income statement 	  (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Current service cost 22.58 22.02
Past service cost  -    -   
Expected return on plan assets  -    -   
Interest cost 15.89 15.40
Net actl. (gain)/ loss recognized in the period: (13.99) (19.85)
Expenses recognised in the income statement 24.48 17.57

	 Actuarial assumptions The valuation has been carried out using the Projected Unit Credit method as per Ind AS 19 to 
determine the present value of defined benefit obligations and the related current service cost and, where applicable, past 
service cost.

	 Financial assumptions

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Discount rate (per annum) 7.63% 7.88%
Salary growth rate (per annum) 4.00% 4.00%
Demographic assumptions
Indian assured lives mortality (2006-08) ult 100% 100%
Attrition rate:
Age at valuation date  / valuation date
18-30 15.0% 15.0%
31-40 5.00% 5.00%
+& 41 1.00% 1.00%
Disability:  no explicit allowance

The results are particularly sensitive to some assumptions, such as the discount rate, level of salary inflation, level of 
assumed price inflation and mortality.  A decrease in the discount rate assumed or an increase in salary inflation will lead 
to an increase in reported cost.			

	 Table of sample mortality rates from Indian assured lives mortality 2006-08

Age Male Female

20 years 0.089% 0.089%
25 years 0.098% 0.098%
30 years 0.106% 0.106%
35 years 0.128% 0.128%
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Age Male Female

40 years 0.180% 0.180%
45 years 0.287% 0.287%
50 years 0.495% 0.495%
55 years 0.789% 0.789%
60 years 1.153% 1.153%
65 years 1.700% 1.700%
70 years 2.585% 2.585%

	 Membership status		   (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Number of employees 1,777 1,992
Total monthly salary (` in Lakhs)  335.44  394.81 
Average past service (years) 9 8
Average age (years) 39 38
Average remaining working life (years) 19 20
Number of completed years valued 0 0
Decrement adjusted remaining working life (years) 15.69 15.88

42.6	Disclosure as per Ind AS -21 - The Effects of changes in foreign exchange rates	  (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Exchange differences arising out of settlement / translation on 
account of :
a) Exports 301.13 573.82 
b) Imports 252.41 267.86 
c) Others (2.55) (0.14)
Net gain (loss) recognised during the year 550.99 841.54 

	 			 

42.7	Disclosure as per Ind AS– 24  - related party  disclosures			

1 Joint arrangement Gulf Batteries Company Limited, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
2 Associate Companies Naval Systems & Technologies  Private Limited
3 Investors of Subsidiaries Shakti Concrete Industries Limited (SCIL)	

4 Partners of Joint Venture 
Company

Abdullah Hamoud Al Shuwayer Sons Trading Company		
Advance Electronic Company Limited

5 Key Management Personnel       Dr A J Prasad Chairman & Managing Director
M S S Srinath Executive Director
Kavita Prasad Executive Director
K Sridharan Chief Financial Officer 
M V S S Kumar Company Secretary
N. Prabhakar Murthy Director of SCIL Infracon Private Limited
K. Gyan Sagar Former Promoter and Director of SCIL 
Cmde. Arvind Sharma (Retd.) CEO / Director of Associate Company

Table of sample mortality rates from...(Contd.)
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Non-Executive Directors
P. Ganapathi Rao Independent Director
Preeti Khandelwal Independent Director
K Venkat Sriram Independent Director
Richa Datta Independent Director
M C Mohan Independent Director
Ajay Bhaskar Limaye Non- Executive Director
Abhishek G Poddar Non- Executive Director

	 Disclosure of transactions with related parties and the status of outstanding balances.	  (` in Lakhs)

Sl.No Name Nature of transaction
 Transactions

 during the
 year

As on March 31, 2019
Gross trade receivables

) un-secured (
 Gross trade 

 payables 
1  Joint venture Sale of goods  -    525.64 

 (257.22)  (525.64)

2 Key Management 
Personnel 

3 Funds repaid  -    -    711.00 

 (10.00)  (711.00)

Remuneration Paid
 231.13  -   

 (229.71)

Commission on Profits
 101.71  -   

 (191.27)  357.90 

Rent Paid
 7.03  -    (266.56)

 (7.03)

Interest Paid
 71.10  -   

 (75.43)

Purchase of Assets
 -   

 (42.00)

Sitting Fee Paid to Non--
Executive Directors

4.60  -   

(3.70)

	 Figures in brackets represent previous year balances						    

	 Against the above gross trade receivables, the Company had made a provision for doubtful debts of `526 Lakhs for joint 
venture entity.						    

42.8 Disclosure as per Ind AS-108 - Operating Segments 	 					   

	 The Company's operations include batteries of different types, electronics, railway signalling contracts etc. Except for 
batteries and electronics, the segment revenue, segment results and segment assets and liabilities of other activities are 
individually below the threshold limit set out in paragraph 27 of Ind AS 108. Accordingly, batteries and electronics segments 
are shown separately as reportable segments and others are included in un-allocated segment.				  
	
1) 	 Business segments: batteries and electronics segments have been considered as primary business segements for 

reporting under Ind AS 108 - operating segments issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs. 	

2) 	 In the opinion of the management the other segments being railway signalling contracts and others are not reportable 
business segments of the Company as per paragraph 27 of Ind AS 108 - operating segments

42.7	Disclosure...(Contd.)
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 (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Segment revenue
Batteries
Exports 15,790.26 15,196.29 
Domestic sales 94,942.40 1,10,732.66 1,19,201.37 1,34,397.66 

Electronics
Exports 2,079.60 1,540.84 
Domestic sales 10,621.04 12,700.64 13,378.14 14,918.98 
Unallocated
Exports 413.06 20.86 
Domestic sales 3,515.25 3,928.31 14,508.55 14,529.41 

Total 1,27,361.61 163,846.05 
Less : Inter-segment revenue 1,187.66 426.32 

Net revenue 1,26,173.95 1,63,419.73 

Identifiable operating expenses
Batteries 94,989.20 1,14,630.56 
Electronics 9,627.96 12,376.33 
Unallocated 4,710.31 1,09,327.47 15,119.49 1,42,126.38 
Allocated expenses
Batteries 4,568.73 3,673.55 
Electronics 1,802.95 852.06 
Unallocated 1,560.27 7,931.95 4,110.09 8,635.70 

Segment operating income 8,914.53 12,657.66 
Unallocable expenses 4,057.69 4,680.85 

Operating profit 4,856.84 7,976.81 
Other income 1,744.63 2,374.46 

Profit before interest and exceptional items 6,601.47 10,351.27 
Exceptional items - (income)/expenses (663.87) 989.77 
Interest Expenses 3,064.49 4,066.57 

Profit before Income taxes 4,280.08 5,505.86 
Income tax expenses 1,506.64 2,336.21 
Net profit 2,773.44 3,169.65 

Segment depreciation(including amortisation 
of intangible assets )
Batteries 3,043.34 3,187.72 
Electronics 427.21 450.99 
Unallocated 977.53 977.83 

Total 4,448.08 4,616.54 
Segment assets
Batteries 81,592.71 91,331.37 
Electronics 15,235.22 14,866.16 

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2019 

Consolidated Financial Statements

180 | HBL Power Systems Limited



Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Unallocated 19,243.47 27,954.43 
Total Assets 1,16,071.40 1,34,151.96 

Segment liabilities
Batteries 11,060.89 14,060.64 
Electronics 2,025.92 3,414.97 

 Unallocated (includes term loans,bank loans,hire
)purchase loans

 2,6361.64  41,675.60

Total Liabilities  39,448.45  59,151.21

42.9	Financial instruments		 				  

A)	 Capital management	 					   

	 The group manages its Capital structure and make adjustments to it, in light of changes in economic condition. To mainintain 
or adjust the capital structure, the group may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholder, or 
issue new shares. No changes were made in the objectives, policies and procedures in the past three years.

	 The group monitors capital using a Gearing Ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The group includes 
within net debt, borrowings, trade and other payables, other liabilities, less cash and cash equivalents. Capital includes  
issued equity capital, share premium account and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders. 

	 Financial instruments by category		  				  

	 The carrying and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2019 were as follows:         (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Amortised 
cost

Total carrying 
value

Total fair 

value

Amortised 
cost

Total carrying 
value

Total fair 

value

Assets :
Cash cash equivalents  1,179.51  1,179.51  1,179.51  721.76  721.76  721.76 
Other bank balances  2,122.68  2,122.68  2,122.68  1,302.34  1,302.34  1,302.34 
Investments in Others  2.13  2.13  2.13  2.10  2.10  2.10 
Trade receivables  36,307.46  36,307.46  36,307.46  45,317.59  45,317.59  45,317.59 
Other financial assets  4,006.89  4,006.89  4,006.89  4,397.74  4,397.74  4,397.74 
Total  43,618.67  43,618.67  43,618.67  51,741.53  51,741.53  51,741.53 

Liabilities :
Trade payables  7,618.62  7,618.62  7,618.62  12,564.93  12,564.93  12,564.93 
Borrowings  23,209.63  23,209.63  23,209.63  36,627.95  36,627.95  36,627.95 
Other financial liabilities  3,232.34  3,232.34  3,232.34  4,414.41  4,414.41  4,414.41 
Total  34,060.59  34,060.59  34,060.59  53,607.29  53,607.29  53,607.29 

B)	 Financial risk management		  				  

	 Financial risk factors						    

	 The Group is exposed to financial risks arising from its operations and the use of financial instruments. The key Financial 
Risks include Market Risk, Credit Risk and Liquidity Risk. The respective managements, review and design policies and 
procedures to minimise potential adverse effects on its financial performance. The primary market risk to the Group is 
foreign exchange risk. The Group's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the customers' repayments. The Group's 
exposure to liquidity risks are on account of interest rate risk on borrowings.  The following sections provide details regarding 
the  Group's exposure to the above mentioned financial risks and the management thereof.		

 (` in Lakhs)
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	 Market risk	 					   

	 The Group  operates  internationally and a portion  of the business  is transacted  in several  currencies  and consequently 
the Group  is exposed  to foreign  exchange risk through its sales and services in those countires.  The exchange  rate 
between  the local and foreign  currencies  has changed  substantially in recent years and may fluctuate  substantially in 
the future. Consequently, the results of the Group’s  operations  are affected as the local currency appreciates/  depreciates  
against these foreign currencies. The Group leaves exchange rate risk with regard to foreign exposures unhedged when 
the local currency is depreciating against the foreign currency and hedges this risk when the local currency is appreciating 
against the foreign currency. Currently the foreign exchange risk of the Group is covered through Natural Hedge and the 
Group uses the foreign currency denominated accounts to mitigate the exchange rate variation.			

	 The following table analyzes foreign currency risk from financial instruments as of March 31, 2019 :	

Particulars	 U.S.dollars Euro GBP Total

Trade receivables 49.98 22.23 0.42 76.63
Other financial assets  -    -    -   
Trade payables (13.93) (3.34) (0.03) (17.30)
Other financial liabilities  (3.09)  (1.33)  -   (4.42)
Net assets/(liabilities) 32.96 17.56 0.39 50.91

	 The following table analyzes foreign currency risk from financial instruments as of March 31, 2018 :	

Particulars	 U.S.dollars Euro GBP SGD Total

Trade receivables 74.29 37.32 0.42 - 112.03 
Other financial assets  -    -   - -  -   
Trade payables (20.34) (1.12) (0.28) (0.02) (21.76)
Other financial liabilities  (1.45)  (0.46) -  -   (1.91)
Net assets/(liabilities) 52.50 35.74 0.14 (0.02) 88.36

	 			 

	 For the year ended  March  31, 2019  and March  31, 2018, the  depreciation  / appreciation  in the exchange  rate between  
the Indian  rupee  and respective unhedged foreign currency exposures,  has resulted in incremental operating margins by 
approximate `550.99 Lakhs and `841.54 Lakhs respectively.						    

	 Credit risk	 					   

	 Credit risk refers to the risk of default  on its obligation  by the counterparty resulting  in a financial  loss. The maximum  
exposure  to the credit risk at the reporting  date is primarily  from trade receivables  amounting  to `36307.46 Lakhs and 
`45317.59 Lakhs as of March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018, respectively . Trade receivables  are typically  unsecured  
and are derived  from revenue  earned  from customers  primarily  located  in India and overseas. Credit risk  has always 
been managed  by the company through  credit approvals,  establishing  credit limits and continuously monitoring  the 
creditworthiness of customers  to which the company grants credit terms in the normal  course of business.  On account  
of adoption  of Ind AS 109, the company uses expected  credit loss model to assess the impairment  loss or gain.  The 
company uses a provision  matrix to compute  the expected  credit loss allowance  for trade receivables.  The provision 
matrix takes into account available external and internal credit risk factors and the companie's historical experience  for 
customers.	

	 The following table gives details in respect of percentage of revenues generated from top customer and top five customers :
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Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Revenue from top customer 10.63% 16.94%
Revenue from top five customers 26.82% 35.56%

	 Credit risk exposure	 					   

	 The allowance for lifetime expected credit loss on customer balances for the year ended March 31, 2019 was `Nil. The 
allowance for lifetime expected credit loss on customer balances for the year ended March 31, 2018 was `176.80 Lakhs.

 (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Balance at the beginning 552.63 546.00 
Expected lifetime credit loss 597.93 1,132.13 
Credit impairment (624.56) (1,125.50)
Balance at the end 526.00 552.63 

	 Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents  is limited as the company generally invests in deposits with banks and financial 
institutions  with high credit ratings assigned by international and domestic credit rating agencies with no history of default.

	 Liquidity  risk	 					   
	 The Group's  principal sources of liquidity is cash and cash equivalents  and the cash flow that is generated  from operations.  

The Group also has long term and short term borrowings from banks and financial institutions. Term loans are project 
specific and for refinancing of capital expenditures. Short term loans repayable on demand from banks and are obtained 
for the working capital requirements of the group.						   

	 As of March 31, 2019, the Company had a working capital of `37845.67 Lakhs including cash and cash equivalents of  
`1179.51 Lakhs . As of March 31, 2018, the Company had a working capital of `32099.82 Lakhs  including cash and cash 
equivalents  of `721.76 Lakhs .						    

	 As of March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018, the outstanding gratuity and compensated absences were `284.98 Lakhs and 
`313.69 Lakhs, respectively, which have been substantially funded.  Accordingly, no liquidity risk is perceived.	

	 Interest Rate risk	 					   
	 The interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or the future cash flows of the companies financial instruments will 

fluctuate because of the change in market ineterest rates. The company is exposed to interest rate risks as it has significant 
interest bearing loans from banks and financial institutions. These fluctuations are managed through negotiated and 
prefixed interest rates on term loans enabling the management to plan its future financial commitments and exposures. 
Short term loans repayable on demand are a subject to prevailing market rate fluctuations and sanctioned facilities are 
availed on a need to borrow basis to ensure minimun exposure to interest rate fluctuations.

	 The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities as of March 31, 2019 
 (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 < 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years Total

Trade payables  7,618.62  -    -    7,618.62 

Long term borrowings  1,619.22  731.54  7.75  2,358.51 

Short term borrowings  20,851.12  -    -    20,851.12 

other financial liabilities (excluding borrowings 
from banks and financial institutions)  3,232.34  -    -    3,232.34 
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	 The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities as of March 31, 
2018 :	

 (` in Lakhs)

Particulars	 < 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years Total

Trade payables  12,564.93  -    -    12,564.93 
Long term borrowings  2,229.45  578.68  -    2,808.13 
Short term borrowings  33,819.82  -    -    33,819.82 
other financial liabilities (excluding borrowings 
from banks and financial institutions)  4,414.41  -    -    4,414.41 

Note : 43  Disclosures relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

As per section 135 of the companies act, 2013, a Company, meeting the applicability threshold, needs to spend atleast two 
percent of its average net profits for the immediately preceding three years, on corporate social responsibility (CSR ) activities. 
The areas for CSR activities are eradication of hunger and malnutrition, promotion of education, art and culture, health care, 
destitute care and rehabilitation, environment sustainability, disaster relief and rural development projects. A CSR committee has 
been formed by the Company as per the Act. The funds were utilized through the year on these activities which are specified in 
schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013.  								      

a) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year `106.12 Lakhs

		

b) The details of amounts spent during the year on CSR activities are as follows:		  (` in Lakhs)

i)  Promotion of education of children 35.25
ii)  Eradication of malnutrition 41.13
iii)  Health care 24.09
iv) Contribution to eligible orphanages/oldage homes 6.88
Total 107.35

Note : 44

a) 	 Subsidiary Companies,  associate Company  and  joint venture Company considered in the preparation of the CFS.

Name of entity Principal 
place of  
business

Country of
incorporation

Ownership Interest  &voting right 

March 31,
2019

March 31,
2018Considered for CFS:

 Subsidiary Companies 
 HBL Germany GMBH Zwickau Germany 100% 100%
 HBL America Inc. Connecticut U.S.A. 100% 100%

 Associate Company 
Naval Systems &  Technologies Private  
Limited 

Hyderabad India 41% 41%

Not Considered for CFS  (refer note 44(b) below):
Subsidiary Companies 

  SCIL Infracon Private Limited Hyderabad India 100% 100%
Joint venture Company  	

 Gulf Batteries Company Limited Dammam Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 40.00% 40.00%

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2019 
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b) 	 Change in the Group Composition :

i) 	 The Company's subsidiaries, SCIL Infracon Pvt Ltd had filed for Dormant status with the Registar of Companies as at 
the year ended March 31, 2019 and the name of HBL Suntech LLP had been struck-off and the said LLP was dissolved 
during the year 2018-19. The parent company's investment in these entities had been fully provided for. In view of the 
foregoing, they have not been considered for consolidation as at March 31, 2019.

ii)	 The Group had a 40% interest in the Joint Venture Entity, Gulf Batteries Company Limited, which was involved in 
the manufacture of some of the group's main product lines outside India. Up to the financial year ending March 31, 
2017 the group's interest in the enity had been accounted for using the equity method in the consolidated financial 
statements. Subsequently the financial statements and information of the JV Company remained inaccessible to 
the Parent Company. Further, due to subsistence of disputes with JV Company, the parent company filed a case 
for liquidation of the JV Company during the year 2017-18.  In view of the foregoing, the effective date for loss of 
control over the JV Company, is reckoned as April 1, 2017.  The parent company has fully provided for the value of 
the investment in the said entity. Consequently, the entity had not been considered for consolidation since March 31, 
2018.					   

Note : 45

Additional information as required by Paragraph 2 of the General Instruction for preparation of CFS to Schedule III to the 
Companies Act, 2013 is attached.

Note : 46

Form AOC -1 as required under Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014 is attached.

Note : 47

Previous years figures as per Previous GAAP have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the 
current year Classifications / disclosures. 

As per our report of even date annexed

for Rao & Kumar	                                                  On behalf of the board 
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 03089 S
	
Anirban Pal	 Dr A J Prasad 	 M S S Srinath 	 Kavita Prasad
Partner 	 Chairman & Managing Director 	 Director 	 Director  
M.No: 214919

Place : Hyderabad		  K Sridharan 		  M V S S Kumar 
Date  :  August 13, 2019		  Chief Financial Officer 		  Company Secretary
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PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE HALL. ONLY MEMBERS OR 
THEIR PROXIES ARE ENTITLED TO BE PRESENT AT THE MEETING. NO ATTENDANCE SLIP WILL BE ISSUED AT THE MEETING 
VENUE.

Folio No. / DP ID No. / Client ID No.

Name and registered address of the member

Name(s) of the Joint Holder(s) if any

Number of Shares held

Full Name of the Proxy (IN BLOCK LETTERS)

I hereby record my presence at the 33rd Annual General Meeting of the Company held at KLN Prasad Auditorium, Federation of 
Telangana Chambers of Commerce and Industry, 11-6-841, Red Hills, Hyderabad 500 004 at 4.00 p.m. on Thursday, September 
26, 2019.

NAME OF THE PROXY IN BLOCK LETTERS	 			   SIGNATURE OF THE SHAREHOLDER/PROXY*

* Strike off whichever is not applicable

1. 	 Members are requested to handover the attendance slip, duly signed in accordance with their specimen signature(s) 
registered with the Company for admission to the meeting hall. Members/Proxy holders are requested to bring their copies 
of the Annual Report to the AGM.

2. 	 Only members/representatives of the corporate members or proxies are allowed to attend the AGM. Bodies Corporate, 
whether a company or not, who are members, may attend through their authorised representatives appointed under Section 
113 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act). A copy of authorization should be deposited with the Company.

HBL POWER SYSTEMS LIMITED
CIN: L40109TG1986PLC006745
Regd. Office:  8-2-601, Road No.10, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad-500034
Ph No. +91-040-23355575, Fax: +91-040-23355048, e-mail :investor@hbl.in

ATTENDANCE SLIP
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[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the member(s)	 :

Residential Address	 :

E-mail ID		  :

Folio/DP-ID-Client ID	 :

I/We ____________________________________________________________________________________________________ being a member(s) of 
above mentioned Company, hereby appoint:

1.	 Name_________________________________________________Address________________________________________________________ 
email ID__________________________________Signature___________________________________or failing him/her,

2.	 Name __________________________________________________Address___________________________________________________________
	 email ID__________________________________Signature___________________________________or failing him/her, 
3.	 Name__________________________________________________Address___________________________________________________________
	 email ID__________________________________Signature______________________________________________or failing him/her, as my/

our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 33rd Annual General Meeting of the Company 
to be held on Thursday, September 26, 2019 at 4.00 p.m. at KLN Prasad Auditorium, Federation of Telangana Chambers 
of Commerce and Industry, 11-6-841, Red Hills, Hyderabad 500 004 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such 
resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No. Subject matter of the Resolution Optional*
ORIDINARY BUSINESS FOR AGAINST

1
Receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements (standalone and consolidated) of 
the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 together with the reports of the Board 
of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2 Declaration of dividend for the year ended March 31, 2019

3 Appointment a director in place of Mr. Ajay Bhaskar Limaye who retires by rotation and is eligible 
for re-appointment.

4 Appointment of auditors for the year 2019-20 till the conclusion of the next Annual General 
Meeting (AGM) and to authorize the Board to fix their remuneration.

SPECIAL BUSINESS
5 Appointment of CA P Ganapathi Rao as an Independent Director for a further period of five years 
6 Appointment of Preeti Khandelwal as an Independent Director for a further period of five years 
7 Approval of amendment to Memorandum of Association
8 Approval of adoption of Articles of Association in line with Companies Act, 2013
9 Authorization to Board of Directors to enter into related party transactions.

	 Signed this …………………………………. day of ………………………… 2019.  

Signature of the member						                Signature of the Proxy Holder(s)

NOTE:
1. 	 This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 

48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
2. 	 For the resolutions, explanatory statement and notes please refer to the notice of the annual general meeting.
*3. 	It is optional to put a ‘X’ in the appropriate column against the Resolution indicated in the Box. If you leave the ‘For ’ and ‘Against’ column 

blank against any or all Resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he / she think appropriate.
4. 	 Please complete all details including detail of member(s) in above box before submission.

PROXY FORM - FORM MGT – 11
33rd Annual general Meeting  

September 26, 2019

HBL POWER SYSTEMS LIMITED
CIN: L40109TG1986PLC006745
Regd. Office:  8-2-601, Road No.10, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad-500034
Ph No. +91-040-23355575, Fax: +91-040-23355048, e-mail :investor@hbl.in

Affix Re.1
Revenue
Stamp
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To

M/S Karvy Fintech Private Limited
(Formerly Karvy Computershare Private Limited) 
Unit : HBL Power Systems Limited
Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot 31-32, Gachibowli, 
Financial District, Nanakramguda, 
Hyderabad – 500 032

Dear Sir,

Sub: e-mail address Registration

With reference to the subject, I would like to register my e-mail address to receive all communication from the Company including 
notice of AGM and notices of other general meetings and explanatory statement(s) thereto, Financial Statements, Reports of 
the Director’s and Auditors etc. or any other Communication from the Company. Therefore, please register my following e-mail 
address in your records for sending communication through e-mail:

Folio No. / DP ID & Client ID

Name of first Registered Holder

Name of Joint Holder(s), if any

Registered Address

E-mail ID (to be registered)

Contact details Mobile :

Landline:

Signature:

Place:

Date:

Shareholder(s) are requested to keep the Company informed as and when there is any change in the e-mail address.
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS
This document contains statements about expected future events and financial and operating results of HBL Power 
Systems Limited, which are forward-looking. By their nature, forward-looking statements require the Company to 
make assumptions and are subject to inherent risks and uncertainties. There is significant risk that the assumptions, 
predictions and other forward-looking statements will not prove to be accurate. Readers are cautioned not to place 
undue reliance on forward-looking statements as a number of factors could cause assumptions, actual future results 
and events to differ materially from those expressed in the forward- looking statements. Accordingly, this document 
is subject to the disclaimer and qualified in its entirety by the assumptions, qualifications and risk factors referred to 
in the management’s discussion and analysis of the HBL Power Systems Limited Annual Report 2018-19.
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